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AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 306.00 LAKE, RIVER, AND OTHER INTAKES 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 
RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

YEAR 

(1) 

ORIGINAL 

COST 

(2) 

AVG, 

LIFE 

(3) 

--ANNUAL 

RATE 
(4) 

ACCRUAL--

AMOUNT 

(5) 

EXP 

(6) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC-
FACTOR AMOUNT 
(7) (8) 

LAKE SHORE ASHTABULA DIVISION 
INTERIM SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 75-S2,5 
PROBABLE RETIREMENT YEAR.. 6-2 02 7 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -10 

1957 

1978 
1980 
1982 

279,444, 

5,003, 
1,015, 

491. 

285,956, 

.95 

.90 

.99 

.28 

.12 

63.81 1.57 
47.95 2.09 
46.16 2.17 
44.33 2,26 

4,826, 

115 
24 
12, 

4,977 

.01 

.04 

.25 

.21 

.51 

15. 
17 

17 

18, 

.83 

.80 

.91 

.01 

,7519 

.6288 

.6120 

.5937 

231,126 

3,461 

684 
321 

235,592 

LAKE SHORE LAKE DIVISION 
INTERIM SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 75~S2.5 
PROBABLE RETIREMENT YEAR.. 6-2024 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -10 

1957 

1975 

1977 
1983 

1987 

1990 
1995 

1996 
1997 

2000 
2004 

2006 

2006 

2007 

2008 

641,709 

201,517 

21,151, 
9,150 

5,014 

1,715 
2,027 

33,479 
597. 

5,346 
21,567, 

17,316. 

762. 

40,916. 

79,767. 

1,082,041. 

.65 

.84 

.89 

.96 

.48 

.96 

.48 

.35 

.45 

.01 

.41 

.83 

,32 

,34 

,64 

61 

61 

47. 

46. 

40 

36 

33, 
28, 

27, 

26. 
23. 

19. 

18. 
18. 

17. 

16. 

.96 

.95 

.16 

.59 

.76 

.85 

.94 

.95 

.96 

.98 

,99 

.99 

,00 

OQ 

00 

1 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 
3 

3 
3 
4, 

6, 
5, 

5, 

5. 

6. 

.61 

.09 

.17 

.46 

.72 

.95 

.46 

.58 

.71 

.17 

.00 
,27 

,56 

,88 

,25 

11,364 

4,632 
504, 

247 

150 

55 

77 

1,318 
24, 

245, 
1,186, 

1,003. 

46. 

2,646, 

5,484. 

28,988. 

.68 

.90 

.90 

.62 

.03 

.68 

.17 

.42 

.38 

.22 

.21 

.86 

,62 

,47 

,03 

,19 

13. 

14 

16, 

15 
15 

15, 

15. 
15, 

15, 

15 
16, 

16, 

15, 

15. 

16. 

.69 

.92 

.01 

.23 

.32 

.38 

.44 

.45 

.46 

.48 

.49 

,49 

,50 

.60 

,50 

.7791 

.6888 

.6748 

.6248 

.5832 

.5456 

.4665 

.4472 

.4266 

.3545 

.2251 

.1843 

.1389 

.0882 

.0312 

549,952 

152,686 

15,701 

6,289 

3,217 

1,030 

1,040 
16,469 

280 

2,085 
5,340 

3,511 

116 

3,970 

2,738 

764,424 

STRUTHERS DIVISION 
INTERIM SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 75-S2.5 
PROBABLE RETIREMENT YEAR.. 6-2020 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -10 

1966 4, 942.00 52 .27 1.91 103 10.94 .7907 298 

111-160 



AQUA OHIO, I N C 

ACCOUNT 3 06.00 LAKE, RIVER, AND OTHER INTAKES 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL-- -ACCRUED DEPREC-

YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

STRUTHERS DIVISION 

INTERIM SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 75-S2.5 
PROBABLE RETIREMENT YEAR.. 6-2020 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -10 

1985 14,622.79 34.83 2,87 461.64 11.40 .6727 10,820 

19,564.79 565.47 15,118 

TOTAL 1,387,562,52 34,531.17 1,015,134 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT.. 2.49 

161 



AQUA OHIO, I N C 

ACCOUNT 3 07.00 WELLS AND SPRINGS 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2 008 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL-- -ACCRUED DEPREC-

YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 3 0-R1.5 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -20 

1931 
1957 

1967 

1970 
1979 

1982 

1983 
1984 

1985 

1986 
1987 

1988 

1989 
1990 

1991 

1994 

1995 

1996 
1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 
2002 

2003 
2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

7,045.78 

614.05 
18,866.10 

5,461.00 

10,196.33 

15,866.00 
1,906.04 

77,015.27 
46,429.01 

46,914.82 

13,983.75 

90,509.16 

1,722.95 

6,323.52 

3,489.09 

17,341.30 
12,184.66 
53,341.87 

192,370.32 

35,867.59 

266,147.51 

50,028.51 

38,976.95 

368,725.09 

118,126.59 

391,481.71 

299,713.59 

73,248.31 

105,786.60 

2,369,683.37 

30 

30 

30 
30 

30 
30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30, 
30, 

30, 

30, 
30, 

30. 

30. 

30. 

30. 

30. 

30. 

30. 

30. 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 
,00 

.00 

,00 
,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

00 

3 

3 

3 
3 

3 
3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 
3, 

3 

3 
3, 

3, 

3 

3, 

3, 

3, 

3. 

3. 

3. 

3. 

.33 

,33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

,33 

,33 

,33 

,33 

,33 

,33 

33 

24 

753 

218 
407 

634 
76 

3,077 

1,855 
1,874 

558 

3,616 
68 

252 

139 

692 

486. 
2,131, 

7,687, 
1,433, 

10,635, 

1,999, 

1,557. 
14,734. 

4,720, 

15,643. 

11,976. 

2,927. 

4,227. 

94,411. 

.54 

.89 

.22 

.45 

.01 

.17 

.53 

.30 

.72 

.79 

.75 

,85 

.69 

.42 

.96 

.90 

.54 

.12 

.27 

.25 

.14 

,52 

,25 

,34 

,61 

,56 

00 

23 

02 

2 

5 
6 

9 
11 
11 

12 

13 

13 

14 

14 

15 

16 

16. 

18, 

19. 
20, 
21, 

22, 

23. 

24, 

24. 
25, 

26. 

27. 

27. 

28. 

29. 

.61 

.29 

.25 

.88 

.39 

.93 

.49 

.06 

.65 

.25 

.87 

.50 

.15 

.81 

.87 

.58 

.30 

.76 
,51 

,26 

.03 

,80 
,58 

,36 

,16 

96 

,77 

59 

1.0000 

.9130 

.8237 

.7917 

.6707 

.6203 

.6023 

.5837 

.5647 

.5450 

.5250 

.5043 

.4833 

.4617 

.4397 

.3710 

.3473 

.3233 

.2747 

.2497 

.2247 

.1990 

.1733 

.1473 

.1213 

.0947 

.0680 

.0410 

.0137 

8,455 

673 

18,648 
5,188 
8,205 

11,810 

1,378 

53,945 

31,462 

30,682 

8,810 

54,773 

999 

3,503 
1,841 

7,720 
5,078 

20,695 

63,413 
10,747 

71,764 
11,947 

8,106 

65,176 
17,195 

44,488 
24,457 

3,604 

1,739 

596,502 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT.. 3.9: 

162 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 309.00 SUPPLY MAINS 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 
RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL--
YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT 
(1) (2) {3) (4) (5) 

EXP. 

(6) 

-ACCRUED 

FACTOR 

(7) 

DEPREC. 

AMOUNT 

(8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 70-R2.5 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -5 

1952 

1955 

1957 

1958 

1959 
1960 

1961 

1964 

1966 
1967 

1969 

1971 

1972 

1974 

1976 
1981 

1982 

1983 

1984 
1985 

1986 

1987 

1988 
1989 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1998 

2000 

2003 

2006 

2007 

1 

1 
42 

35 

1 

153 

4 

37, 

5 
58, 

18, 

23, 

4, 

13, 
242, 

21, 

23, 
26, 

34, 

10, 

7, 

247, 

32, 

63, 

31, 
39, 

1, 

1,185, 

,044 

,473 

,987 

,809 

,525 
17 

,183 

270 
,656 

,411 

706 

,957 

, 746 

,408 

,079 

,428, 
260, 
,141 

,906, 
,070 

345. 

,075, 
,114. 

,861, 

199. 

773. 

304. 

503. 

007. 

309. 

638. 

832. 

887. 

928. 

.25 

.05 

.38 

.49 

.77 

.15 

.83 

.57 

.61 

.37 

.55 

.73 

.14 

.29 

.13 

.87 

.37 

.77 

.68 

.15 

.90 

,35 

.69 

.99 

,34 

,76 

,11 

31 

35 

60 
61 

08 

29 

53 

70 

70 

70 

70 

70 
70 

70 

70 

70 

70 

70 

70 

70 

70 
70, 

70. 
70, 

70 

70, 

70, 
70. 

70, 

70, 

70, 

70. 

70. 

70. 

70. 

70. 

70. 

70. 

70. 

70. 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 
.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

,00 

.00 

,00 
,00 

.00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 
1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1,43 

1.43 
1.43 

1.43 

1.43 
1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

15 

22 

645 

537 

22 
0 

,300 

4 

69 

661 
10 

89 

882 

276 

346 

66, 

3, 
197 

647, 

316, 

5, 

346. 

392, 

523, 

153. 

11. 

109. 

716. 

480. 

950. 

475. 

698. 
28. 

.68 

.12 

.46 

.68 

.91 

.26 

.06 

.06 

.92 

.73 

.61 

.46 

.07 

.40 

.53 

.50 

.91 

.32 

.24 

.37 

.19 

.48 

,11 

,30 

,14 

,62 

,67 

26 

59 

59 

05 

08 
34 

24 

25 
27 

27 

28 
29 

29 

32 

33 
34 

35 
37 

38 

39 
41 

45. 
46, 

47 
47, 

48, 

49, 

50. 

51, 
52, 

55. 

56. 

57. 

58. 

60. 

62. 

64. 

67. 

68. 

.02 

.91 

.22 

.88 

.56 

.24 

.94 

.06 

.52 

.26 

.76 

.29 

,06 

.63 

.23 

.32 

.16 

.00 

.85 

.70 

.56 
,42 

,29 

,16 

,70 

60 

50 

41 

23 

06 

84 

64 

58 

.6569 

.6299 

.6111 

.6017 

.6920 

.5823 

.5723 

.5420 

.6211 

.5106 

.4891 

.4673 

.4563 

.4339 

.4110 

.3526 

.3406 

.3286 

.3164 

.3043 

.2920 

.2797 

.2673 

.2549 

.2043 

.1914 

.1786 

.1656 

.1396 

.1134 

.0737 

.0337 

.0203 

27 

22 

92 

2 

20 

2 

28 

8 

9, 

1, 

4, 

80, 

6. 

6. 
7, 

9, 

2, 

1, 
43, 

4, 

7, 

2, 

1, 

72 0 

974 

,583 

,624 

948 
10 

,050 

154 

,548 

,057 

363 

,923 

,146 

,387 

, 960 

,640 
93 

,534 

,698 

,732 

106 
,777 

,329 

,328 

188 

156 

370 

036 

692 

538 

448 

409 

40 

17,806.71 397,561 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT, 1.50 

163 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 310.00 OTHER POWER PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL-- -ACCRUED DEPREC. 

YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 3 0-R3 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -5 

1983 

1990 

1999 
2000 

2006 

11,986 

3,292 
446,188 

72,172 

27,900 

561,640, 

.09 

.78 

.88 

.38 

.00 

.13 

30 

30, 
30, 

30, 

30, 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

3 

3 
3 

3 

3 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

419, 

115. 

15,600. 
2,523. 

975, 

19,634. 

.09 

.13 

.99 

.51 

.52 

.24 

8 
13 

20, 

21 

27 

.48 

.34 

.93 

.85 

.55 

.7173 

.6553 

.3023 

.2717 

.0817 

9,028 
1,920 

141,627 

20,590 

2,393 

175,558 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT.. 3.50 

111-164 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 311.40 PUMPING EQUIPMENT 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL-- -ACCRUED DEPREC 

YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 37-Rl 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -5 

1932 
1947 

1950 

1952 
1957 

1958 

1961 
1963 

1964 

1965 

1966 
1967 

1968 

1969 

1970 

1972 

1973 

1974 

1975 

1976 

1977 

1978 

1979 

1980 
1981 

1982 

1983 

1984 

1985 

1986 

1987 

1988 

1989 

1990 

1991 
1992 

1993 

1994 

8,262.35 

197.98 

347.04 

6,585.30 

18,009.02 

111,933.96 

20,206.33 

2,398.50 
1,873,69 

756.15 

15,996.59 

45,447.78 
17,147.04 

1,616.02 

1,540.89 

93,202.20 

39,157.45 

4,528.01 

1,372.45 

18,440.64 

56,840.30 

14,758.51 

11,003,55 
9,577.24 

55,076.23 
29,843.42 

15,303.03 

237,109.12 

77,737.37 

4,288.94 

73,537.72 

17,830.70 

15,932.85 
263,725.37 

51,134.43 

10,752.96 

57,208.46 
230,871.11 

37 

37 

37 

37 

37 
37 

37 
37 

37 
37 

37 
37 

37 

37 

37, 

37, 

37 

37, 

37. 

37, 

37, 

37, 

37, 
37, 

37, 

37. 

37. 

37. 

37. 

37. 

37. 

37. 

37. 

37. 

37. 

37. 

37. 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 
00 

00 

00 

00 

,00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

2.70 

2.70 

2.70 

2.70 

2.70 
2.70 

2.70 

2.70 
2.70 

2.70 

2.70 
2.70 

2.70 

2.70 
2.70 

2.70 

2.70 

2.70 

2.70 

2.70 

2.70 

2.70 

2.70 

2.70 
2.70 

2.70 
2.70 

2.70 

2.70 

2.70 

2.70 
2.70 

2.70 

2.70 

2.70 

2.70 

2.70 

3 

1 

2 

1 

1 

1 

6, 
2, 

2, 

7, 

1, 

1, 
6, 

5.61 

9.84 

158.34 

510.56 

,173.33 

572.85 

68.00 

53.12 
21.44 

453.50 

,288.44 
486.12 

45.81 

43.68 

,642.28 
,110.11 

128.37 

38.91 

522.79 

,611.42 

418,40 

311.96 
271.51 

,561.41 

846.06 

433.84 

,722.04 

,203.85 

121.59 

,084.79 

505.50 

451.70 

,476.61 

,449.66 

304.85 

,621.86 

545.20 

4.07 

5.01 

5.67 

7.43 

7.80 

8.96 
9.77 

10.19 
10.62 

11.05 
11.49 

11.94 

12.40 
12.87 

13.83 

14-33 

14.83 

15.35 
15.87 

16.40 
16.94 

17.50 
18.06 

18.63 

19.21 

19.80 

20.39 

21.00 

21.61 

22-24 

22.87 

23.50 

24.15 

24.80 

25.46 

26.12 

26.79 

1.0000 

.8900 

.8646 

.8468 

.7992 

.7892 

.7578 

.7359 

.7246 

.7130 

.7014 

.6895 

.6773 

.6649 

.6522 

.6262 

.6127 

.5992 

.5851 

.5711 

.5568 

.5422 

.5270 

.5119 

.4965 

.4808 

.4649 

.4489 

.4324 

,4159 

.3989 

.3819 

.3649 

-3473 

.3297 

.3119 

.2941 

.2759 

8,675 

185 

315 
4,966 

15,112 

92,755 

16,078 

1,853 

1,426 

566 
11,781 

32,903 

12,194 

1,128 

1,065 
61,281 

25,191 

2,849 

843 

11,058 

33,231 

8,402 

6,089 

5,148 
28,713 

15,066 

7,470 

111,760 

35,294 

1,873 

30,801 
7,150 

6,105 

96,171 

17,702 

3,522 

17,666 
66,882 

111-165 



AQUA OHIO, INC 

ACCOUNT 311.40 PUMPING EQUIPMENT 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL-- --ACCRUED DEPREC. 

YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 37-Rl 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -5 

1995 
1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 
2000 
2001 

2002 

2003 
2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

310,596 
140,157 

104,396 

27,804 

236,210 

252,123 
774,987 

293,166 

726,192 

456,360 

187,990, 

863,545, 
167,719, 

167,491. 

6,348,292. 

.41 

.15 

.38 

.97 

.49 

.48 

.78 

.49 

.28 

.71 

.46 

.77 

.49 

,36 

,92 

37 
37 

37 
37 

37, 

37 
37 

37, 

37, 

37, 

37, 

37, 

37. 

37. 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

,00 

.00 

,00 

2 

2, 

2 

2 
2. 

2 

2 
2, 

2, 
2, 

2, 

2, 

2, 

2. 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

,70 

,70 
.70 

,70 

8,805 

3,973 

2,959 

788 
6,668, 

7,147 
21,970 

8,311 
20,587 

12,937 

5,329, 

24,481, 

4,754, 

4,748, 

179,739. 

.41 

.46 

.61 

.27 

.22 

.70 

.90 

.27 

.55 

.83 

.63 

.52 

.85 

.38 

,84 

27 

28, 

28, 

29, 

30, 
30, 
31, 

32, 

33, 

33, 

34, 

35, 

35, 

36, 

.46 

.14 

.82 

.51 

.20 

.89 

.59 

.29 

.00 

.72 

,44 

,16 
.89 

,63 

.2578 

.2395 

.2211 

.2024 

.1838 

.1651 

.1462 

.1273 

.1081 

.0886 

.0692 

.0497 

.0300 

.0100 

84,075 

35,246 

24,236 
5,909 

46,393 
43,707 

118,968 

39,186 

82,426 

42,455 

13,659 

45,064 
5,283 

1,759 

1,388,625 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT 2.83 

111-166 



AQUA OHIO, INC 

ACCOUNT 32 0.00 WATER TREATMENT EQUIPMENT 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL--

YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC.-

EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(6) (7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 42-Sl 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -10 

1917 

1918 

1919 

1920 
1932 

1937 

1944 
1963 

1954 

1955 

1956 
1967 

1958 

1959 
1960 

1961 

1962 

1965 

196B 

1969 
1970 
1971 

1972 

1973 
1974 

1975 
1976 

1977 

1978 

1979 

1980 

1981 

1982 

1983 

1984 
1985 

1986 
1987 

18,835.20 

79.86 

611.52 

249.87 
31,230.62 

381.35 
316.10 

336.10 
36,355.70 

473.06 

4,364.56 

492,161.89 

200,206,88 

225.70 

1,991.26 

100,13 

27,132.05 

57,854.13 

492,668.74 

7,653.80 
19,763.61 

5,661.97 

82,113.60 

45,956.86 

86,798.62 

16,258.26 
45,514.55 

27,637.75 

28,487,60 

60,091.41 

50,103.76 

100,181.89 

16,384.72 

92,223.13 

663,797.14 

374,084.17 

280,453.70 
196,842.90 

42 

42 

42 
42 

42 

42 
42 

42 

42 

42 

42 

42 

42, 

42 

42 

42. 

42, 
42, 

42, 

42. 

42, 

42, 

42, 

42. 

42. 

42. 

42. 

42, 

42. 

42. 

42. 

42. 

42. 

42. 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

-00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

00 

"00 

00 

2.38 

2.38 
2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 
2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 
2.38 

2.38 

2.38 
2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

2.38 

12 

6 

1 
12 

2, 

1, 

2, 

1, 

1. 

1-
2. 

2, 

17, 

9, 
7. 

5, 

, 

817 

9 
8 

8 
951 

12 

114 

,884 

,241 

5 
52 

2 

710 

,514 

,898 
197, 

517 

148, 

,149, 
,203 

,272, 

425, 

,191, 

723, 
745. 

,573. 

,311. 
,622. 

428. 

,414. 

,378. 

,793. 

342. 

153. 

.62 

.98 

.28 

.80 

.79 

.38 

.26 

.80 

.42 

.91 

.13 

.62 

.32 

.62 

.07 

.76 

.41 

.23 

.73 

.15 

.39 

.64 

.57 

,56 

.81 

,19 

,72 

,76 

,95 

,40 

,21 

52 

28 

35 

2.02 

3.42 

5.50 
8.41 

8.75 

9,10 
9.46 

9.81 

10.17 

10.54 

10.91 

11.29 

11.68 
12.87 

14.12 

14.65 

14,99 
15.44 

15.89 

16.36 

16.83 

17.32 

17.81 

18.32 

18.83 

19.36 

19.90 

20.45 

21.01 

21.59 

22.18 

22.78 

23.40 
24.04 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 
.9519 

.9186 

.8690 

.7998 

.7917 

.7833 

.7750 

.7664 

.7579 

,7490 

.7402 

.7312 

.7219 

.6936 

.6638 

.6536 

.6431 

.6324 

.6217 

-6105 

.5993 

.5876 

-5760 

.5638 

.5517 

.5390 

.5262 

.5131 

.4998 

-4860 

.4719 

.4576 

.4429 

.4276 

20,719 
88 

673 

275 
32,701 

385 
302 

296 
31,661 

408 
3,721 

414,912 

166,910 

186 

1,621 

81 

21,545 

44,140 

359,737 
5,431 

13,981 

3,939 

56,155 
30,862 

57,220 

10,509 
28,838 

17,140 

17,288 

35,628 

29,001 

56,544 

9,008 

49,302 

344,570 

188,299 

136,634 

92,587 

167 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 3 2 0.00 WATER TREATMENT EQUIPMENT 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2 00 8 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL-- -ACCRUED DEPREC 

YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(1) (2) {3} (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 42-Sl 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -10 

1988 
1989 

1990 
1991 

1992 
1993 

1994 

1995 
1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 
2004 

2005 

2006 
2007 

2008 

16,888 

483,733 
574 

720,678 
810,139 

4,310,908 
423,282 

114,520 

2,380,187, 

2,197,421 
346,017 

139,525. 

203,852, 

57,408, 

538,561, 
199,003. 

175,196. 

288,162. 

736,251. 
241,087. 

1,011,763. 

18,960,638. 

.49 

.06 

.47 

.15 

.69 

.08 

.81 

.41 

.62 

.38 

.58 

.56 

.76 

.54 

.06 

,55 
,68 

,43 

,42 
,40 

35 

,55 

42 

42 
42 

42 

42 

42 
42 

42 

42 

42 
42 

42, 

42 

42 

42, 

42, 
42, 

42. 

42. 
42. 

42. 

.00 

,00 
.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

,00 
,00 

,00 

2 

2 
2 

2 
2 

2 

2 

2 
2, 

2 

2 

2, 

2, 

2, 

2, 
2. 

2. 

2. 

2. 
2. 

2. 

.38 

.38 

.38 

.38 

.38 

.38 

.38 

.38 

.38 

.38 

.38 

.38 

.38 

.38 

,38 

,38 
,38 

,38 

,38 
,38 

38 

442 

12,664 

15 

18,867 
21,209 

112,859 
11,081 

2,998 
62,313 

57,528 
9,058 

3,652 

5,336 

1,502 

14,099, 

6,209. 
4,586, 

7,544. 

19,275. 
6,311. 

26,487. 

495,871, 

.14 

.13 

.04 

.35 

.46 

.57 
,54 

.14 

.31 

.49 

.74 

.78 

.87 

.96 

.53 
,91 

.65 

,09 

,06 
,67 

,70 

,76 

24 

25 
26 

26 
27 

28 

28 

29 

30, 
31 

32 

33, 

33, 

34, 

35, 

36. 
37. 

38. 
39. 
40. 

41. 

.69 

.35 

.04 

.74 

.46 

.19 

.95 

.72 

.52 

.33 

.16 

.02 

.89 

.78 

,70 

,63 
,57 

,54 

52 
,50 

50 

.4121 

.3964 

.3800 

.3633 

.3462 

.3288 
,3107 

.2924 

.2733 

.2540 

.2343 

.2138 

.1931 

.1719 

.1500 

.1279 

.1065 

.0824 

.0590 

.0357 

.0119 

7,656 

210,927 

240 

288,005 
308,617 

1,559,169 
144,665 
36,834 

715,556 

613,960 

89,179 

32,814 

43,300 
10,855 

88,863 

27,998 

20,332 

26,119 
47,783 

9,468 

13,244 

6,578,781 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT., 2.62 

f-168 



AQUA OHIO, INC 

ACCOUNT 330.00 DISTRIBUTION RESERVOIRS AND STANDPIPES 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

YEAR 

(1) 

ORIGINAL 

COST 

(2) 

AVG. 

LIFE 

(3) 

--ANNUAL ACCRUAL--

RATE AMOUNT 

(4) (5) 

EXP 

(6) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC.-

FACTOR AMOUNT 

(7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 55-R3 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -25 

1942 

1951 

1954 
1957 

1958 
1959 

1962 

1964 

1965 

1966 

1967 

1968 

1969 

1970 
1971 

1973 

1974 

1977 

1978 

1979 
1980 
1981 

1982 

1983 
1984 

1985 

1986 

1987 

1988 

1989 

1990 

1991 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 
1997 

631 

75,286 
125,694 

85,310 

165,312 

131,210 

86,419 

74,779 
5,667 

6,518 

30,260 

5 

100 

7,184 
306,316 

357, 

1,767 

213 

162,824, 
1,479, 

3,667 

844,477, 

960, 

224,070, 
4,935. 

11,521, 

370,171. 

8,998. 

777,928. 

328,274. 
372,897. 

7,122. 

454,905. 

26,275. 

17,122. 

3,078. 

2,289. 

1,575. 

.30 

.29 

.80 

.80 

.62 

.07 

.36 

.01 

.62 

.69 

.00 

.06 

.99 

.00 

.19 

.00 

.78 

.47 

.28 

.41 

.77 

,83 
.62 

.17 
,88 

,58 

,08 

85 
00 

,37 

57 

76 
74 

56 

49 

72 

00 
00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 
56.00 

55.00 

55.00 

65.00 

56.00 
56.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

65.00 

56.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

1.82 

1.82 
1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 
1.82 

1.82 
1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 
1.82 

1.82 
1.82 

1.82 

1.82 
1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

1.82 

14 

1,712 

2,859 

1,940 
3,760 

2,985 

1,966 

1,701 
128 

148 
688 

0 

2 

163 

6,968 

8 
40 

4 

3,704 

33 

83 

19,211 

21 

5,097 
112 

262 

8,421, 

204, 

17,697, 

7,468, 

8,483, 

162. 

10,349, 
597. 

389. 

70. 

52. 

35. 

.36 

.76 

.56 

.82 

.86 

.03 

.04 

.22 

.94 

.30 

.19 

.12 

.30 

.44 

,69 
.12 

.22 

.86 

.25 

.66 

.44 

.87 

.63 

.60 

.29 

.12 

.39 
,72 

,86 

,24 

,42 

,04 

,11 

,77 

,54 

04 

07 

83 

6 

9 
11 

12 

13 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

18 

19 

20 

21 

21 

23. 
24, 

26 

27. 
27, 

28 

29. 
30, 

31, 
32. 

32. 

33. 

34. 

35. 

36, 

37. 

38. 

39. 

40. 

41. 

41. 

42. 

43. 

.76 

.98 

.33 

.85 
-39 

.94 

.71 

.96 

,61 

.27 

.94 

.63 

.33 

.04 

.77 

.25 

.01 

.34 

.14 

.94 

.76 

,59 
.42 

.26 

,12 

,97 

,84 

,72 

,60 

,49 

,39 
,30 

,21 

13 

06 

99 

93 

87 

.8773 

.8185 

.7940 

.7664 

.7565 

.7465 

.7144 

.6916 

.6798 

.6678 

.6556 

.6431 

.6304 

.6175 

.6042 

.5773 

.5635 

.5211 

.5065 

.4920 

.4771 

.4620 

.4469 

.4316 

.4160 

.4005 

.3847 

.3687 

.3527 

.3365 

.3202 

.3036 

.2871 

.2704 

.2535 

.2365 

.2195 

.2024 

692 
77,027 

124,752 

81,728 

156,324 

122,435 

77,172 

64,646 

4,816 
5,441 

24,790 

4 

80 

6,646 
231,346 

258 

1,245 

139 

103,088 
910 

2,187 

487,686 

531 

120,886 

2,567 

5,768 

178,006 
4,147 

342,969 

138,080 

149,252 

2,703 

163,254 

8,881 

5,426 

910 

628 

398 

111-169 



AQUA OHIO, INC 

ACCOUNT 330.00 DISTRIBUTION RESERVOIRS AND STANDPIPES 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 
RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

YEAR 

(1) 

ORIGINAL 
COST 

(2) 

AVG. 

LIFE 

(3) 

--ANNUAL ACCRUAL-' 
RATE AMOUl^T 

(4) (5) 

EXP 

(6) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC. 
FACTOR AMOUNT 
(7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 55-R3 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -25 

1999 
2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2006 

2007 

2008 

1, 

1, 

9, 

7,944 
5,464 

,762,629 

218,794 

998,488, 

96,482 

,006,334 

112,726 

120,989 

,057,445, 

.54 

.52 

.63 

.54 

.30 

.38 

.28 

.82 

.04 

.78 

56 

55 

55 

55, 
55, 

56 

55 
55 

65, 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1 
1 

1, 

1, 
1, 

1 

1, 
1, 

1, 

.82 

.82 

.82 

.82 

.82 

.82 

.82 

.82 

,82 

180 
124 

40,099 

4,977 

22,715, 

2,194 

22,894 

2,564 

2,752, 

206,056, 

.74 

.32 

.82 

.58 

.61 

.97 

.10 

.54 

.60 

.90 

45 
46. 
47, 

48 
49, 

50 

52, 

63 

54, 

.77 

.72 

.69 

.65 

.62 

.59 

.54 

.52 

.61 

.1678 

.1605 

.1329 

.1155 

.0978 

.0802 

.0447 

.0269 

.0089 

1, 

1. 
292, 

31, 
122, 

9, 
56, 

3. 

1, 

3,216, 

,666 
,028 

,817 

,588 
065 

,672 

,229 

,790 

,346 

917 

COMPOSITE ANNUTUJ ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT 2.28 

1-170 



AQUA OHIO, INC 

ACCOUNT 331.00 TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION MAINS 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 
RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

YEAR 

(1) 

ORIGINAL 
COST 

(2) 

AVG. 

LIFE 

(3) 

--ANNUAL ACCRUAL--
RATE AMOUNT 

(4) (5) 

EXP. 

(6) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC. 
FACTOR AMOUNT 
(7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 80-R3 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -20 

1888 

1891 
1892 

1894 

1895 

1896 

1898 

1899 

1900 

1901 

1902 
1903 

1904 

1905 

1906 

1907 

1908 

1909 
1910 

1911 

1912 

1913 

1914 

1915 

1916 

1917 

1918 

1919 

1920 

1921 

1922 

1923 

1924 

1925 

1926 

1927 

1928 

1929 

113,666.29 

5,763.68 

1,603.41 

1,588.80 

1,462,20 

1,534.39 

2,208.63 
134,09 

2,460.46 

6,890.42 

349.81 

2,346,21 
899.97 

2,186.26 

2,486.59 
978.95 

6,899.93 

162,81 

305,36 

618.40 

13,216.17 

5,809.85 

9,865,59 

7,712.88 

9,860.73 

26,606,43 
55.866.23 

5,852.74 

23,290.74 

58,460.08 

6,946.56 

26,679.96 

109,828.73 

64,714.03 

41,214,25 

143,417.74 

33,318.41 

23,644.26 

80.00 

80.00 
80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 
80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 
80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80,00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 
80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

1.25 

1.25 
1.25 

1.25 

1.25 
1.25 

1.26 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1-25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 
1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 
1.25 

1.26 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 
1.25 

1,25 

1.25 
1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1,704.99 
86.46 

24.05 

23.83 

21.93 

23.02 

33.13 
2.01 

36.91 

103.36 

5.25 

35-19 
13.50 

32.79 

37.30 

14.68 

103.50 
2.44 

4.58 

9.28 

198.24 

87.15 

147,98 

115.69 

147.91 
399.10 

837.99 
87.79 

349.36 

876.90 

104.20 

400.20 

1,647.43 

970.71 

618.21 

2,151.27 

499.78 

354.66 

3.54 

4.31 
4.56 

5.08 

5.33 

5.59 

6.11 
6.36 

6.62 

6.88 

7,14 

7.40 

7.66 

7.92 

8.19 

8.46 
8.74 

9.02 

9.30 
9.60 

9.89 
10.20 

10.51 
10.83 
11.16 

11.50 

11.84 

12.20 

12.57 

12.95 

13.33 

13.73 

14.15 
14.57 

15.00 

15.45 
15.91 

16.38 

.9557 

.9461 

.9430 

.9365 

.9334 

.9301 

.9236 

.9205 

.9172 

.9140 

.9107 

.9075 

.9042 

.9010 

.8976 

.8942 

.8907 

.8872 

.8837 

.8800 

.8764 

,8725 

.8686 

.8646 

.8605 

.8562 

.8520 

.8475 

,8429 
.8381 

.8334 

.8284 

.8231 

.8179 

.8125 

.8069 

.8011 

.7952 

130,357 
6,544 

1,814 

1,786 
1,638 

1,713 
2,448 

148 

2,708 
7,557 

382 

2,555 
977 

2,364 

2,678 
1,050 

7,375 

173 
324 

653 

13,899 
6,083 

10,283 

8,002 
10,182 

27,337 

57,118 
5,952 

23,558 
58,794 

6,947 

26,622 

108,480 

63,516 

40,184 

138,869 

32,030 

22,562 

111-171 



AQUA OHIO, INC 

ACCOUNT 331.00 TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION MAINS 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 
RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

YEAR 

(1) 

ORIGINAL 

COST 

(2) 

AVG. 
LIFE 

(3) 

--ANNUAL ACCRUAL--
RATE AMOUNT 

(4) (5) 

EXP 

(6) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC. 
FACTOR AMOUNT 
(7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 80-R3 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -2 0 

1930 

1931 
1932 

1933 

1934 

1935 

1936 

1937 

1938 

1939 
1940 
1941 

1942 

1943 
1944 

1945 

1946 
1947 

1948 

1949 

1950 

1951 
1962 

1963 

1954 

1955 

1966 
1957 

1958 

1959 

1960 
1961 

1962 

1963 

1964 

1965 

1966 
1967 

326,311.77 

28,248.63 
3,493.68 

767.21 

6,584.56 

620.49 
15,109.84 

7,261.69 

5,120.44 

29,174.35 

17,477.83 
18,232.87 

41,438.46 
2,660.53 

2,551.65 

15,312.17 

41,467.31 

59,253.31 

63,744.14 

75,793.50 

59,260.68 

34,739.42 
65.248.02 

30,032.33 
152,450.90 

105,418.56 
164,956.00 

309.746-12 

300,839.73 

223,451.85 

245,166.44 

119,605.26 

116,777.08 

151,274.65 

403,816.60 

217,984.12 

191,487.54 

184,113.81 

80 

80 

80 

80 
80 

80 

80 

80 

80 

80 

80 

80 

80 
80 

80 

80, 

80, 

80, 

80 

80 

80. 

80, 

80, 

80, 

80, 

80. 

80. 
80. 

80. 

80. 

80. 

80. 

80. 

80. 

80. 

80. 

80. 

SO. 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

,00 
,00 

,00 

,00 

00 

00 

,00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 
1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 
1.25 

1.25 

1.25 
1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 
1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

4 

1 

2 

1, 

2, 
4, 

4, 

3, 

3, 

1, 

1, 
2, 

6, 
3, 

2, 

2, 

,894.68 

423.73 

52.41 

11.51 

83.77 

9.31 

226.65 

108.93 
76.81 

437.62 
262.17 

273.49 

621.58 

39.91 

38.27 

229.68 

622.01 

888.80 
966.16 

,136.90 

888.91 
521.09 

978.72 

450.48 
,286.76 

,581.28 

,474.34 

,646.19 

,512.60 

,351.78 

,677.50 

,794.08 

,751.66 

,269.12 

,057.25 
,269.76 

872.31 

761.71 

16 

17 

17 

18 
18 

19 

20 

20 
21 

21 

22 

22 

23 
24 

24 

25, 

26, 

26, 
27, 

28 

28, 

29, 
30, 

30, 

31, 
32, 

33. 

33. 

34. 

35. 

36, 

36. 

37. 

38. 

39. 

40. 

40. 

41. 

.86 

.35 

.86 

.38 

.90 

.44 
,00 

.56 

.14 

.72 

.32 

.93 

.54 

.17 

.81 

.46 

.12 

.78 

.46 

.15 

.84 

.54 

.25 

.97 

.70 

,43 
,17 

,92 

,68 
,44 

21 

99 
1 1 
57 

36 

17 

98 

80 

.7892 

-7831 

.7767 

.7702 

.7637 

.7570 

.7500 

.7430 

.7367 

.7286 

.7210 

.7134 

.7057 

.6979 

.6899 

.6817 

.6736 

.6662 

.6567 

.6481 

.6396 

.6307 

.6219 

.6129 

.6037 

.5946 

.6854 

.5760 

.5665 

.5570 

.5474 

.5376 

.5279 

.5179 

.5080 

.4979 

.4877 

.4775 

309,030 

26,546 

3,256 
709 

6,118 

564 

13,599 

6,475 

4,621 
25,504 

15,122 

15,609 
35,092 

2,228 

2,112 

12,526 
33,514 

47,298 

50,233 
68,946 

45,477 

26,292 

48,693 

22,088 

110,442 

75,218 
115,878 
214,097 

204,511 

149,355 

161,045 

77,160 

73,976 

94,014 

246,167 

130,241 

112,066 
105,497 

m-172 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 331.00 TRANSMISSION AITO DISTRIBUTION MAINS 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 
RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2 008 

YEAR 

(1) 

ORIGINAL 

COST 

(2) 

AVG. 

LIFE 

(3) 

--ANNUAL 
RATE 

(4) 

ACCRUAL--
AMOUNT 

(5) 

EXP. 

(6) 

-ACCRUED 

FACTOR 
(7) 

DEPREC. 
AMOUNT 

(8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 80-R3 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT...-20 

1968 
1969 

1970 

1971 

1972 
1973 
1974 

1975 

1976 
1977 

1978 

1979 
1980 

1981 
1982 

1983 
1984 

1985 

1986 
1987 

1988 

1989 

1990 
1991 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1996 
1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1, 

1, 

4, 

1, 

3; 

2, 

2, 

3, 

215,471 

457,603 

399,807 
287,598 

786,583 

727,425 
684,753 

414,738 

247,416 
611,851 

,173,430 

874,505 

643,146 

187,092 

80,222 

839,996, 

276,455, 
,449,735 

479,042, 

901,920, 
,605,258, 

646,381. 

487,613, 
265,641. 

,772,910, 
698,017. 

,028,646. 

,075,657, 

779,504. 

701,820. 

529,644. 

135,309. 

,146,591. 

,482,240. 

,633,995. 

,333,049. 

,150,699. 

,799,317. 

.17 

.92 

.50 

.81 

.67 

.03 

.65 

.23 
,14 

.58 

.94 

.16 

.85 

.39 

.69 

.26 

.00 

.03 

.75 

.29 

.71 

,61 

.78 

,18 
,68 

,01 

63 
57 

87 

59 

16 

96 

39 

12 

39 

60 

00 

53 

80 

80 

80 
80 

80 

80 
80 

80 

80 
80 

80 

80 

80 

80 

80, 

80, 

80, 
80, 

80, 

80, 
80, 

80. 

80, 

80. 
80. 

80. 

80. 

80, 

80. 

80. 

80. 

80. 

80. 

80. 

80. 

80. 

80. 

80. 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

-00 
.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 
.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

,00 
00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

1.26 

1.25 

1.25 
1.25 

1.25 
1.25 

1.25 

1.25 
1.25 

1.25 

1.25 
1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 
1.26 

1,25 

1.25 

1,25 

1.25 
1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

3,232 

6,864 

5,997 

4,313 

11,798 

10,911 
10,271 

6,221 
3,711 

9,177 

17,601 

13,117 

9,647 

2,806 

1,203 

12,599 

4,146 

21,746 

7,185, 
13,528, 

24,078, 

9,695. 

7,314, 
3,984, 

26,593, 

10,470, 

15,429. 
16,134. 

11,692. 

10,527, 

7,944. 

2,029. 

62,198. 

22,233. 

54,509. 

34,995. 

32,260. 

56,989. 

.07 

.06 

.11 

.98 

.76 

.38 

.30 

.07 

.24 

.77 

.46 

.58 

.20 

.39 

.34 

.94 

.83 

.03 

.64 

.80 

.88 

.72 

.21 
,62 

,66 
.26 

,70 
,86 

57 

31 

,66 

65 

87 

60 

93 

74 

49 

76 

42 

43 

44 

45 

45 

46 
47 

48 
49 

50 
51 

52 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56, 

57 

58, 
59. 

60, 

61, 

62, 
63. 

64. 

64. 

65. 

66. 
67. 

68. 

69. 

70. 
71. 

72. 

73. 

74. 

75. 

76. 

.62 

.45 

.29 

.13 

.98 

,83 
.69 

.55 

.42 

.30 

.18 

.07 

.96 

.86 

.76 

.67 

.58 

.49 

.41 

.34 

.27 

.20 

.14 
,08 

.02 

,97 

92 

87 

83 

79 

75 

72 

69 

66 

63 

61 

58 

56 

.4672 

.4569 

.4464 

.4359 

.4252 

.4146 

.4039 

.3931 

.3822 

.3712 

.3602 

.3491 

.3380 

.3267 

.3155 

.3041 

.2927 

.2814 

.2699 

.2582 

.2466 

.2350 

.2232 

.2115 

.1997 

.1879 

.1760 

.1641 

.1521 

.1401 

.1281 

.1160 

.1039 

.0917 

.0796 

.0674 

.0552 

.0430 

120,802 

250,896 

214,169 

150,437 

401,346 
361,909 
331,886 

195,640 
113,475 

272,543 

507,204 
366,348 

260,860 

73,348 

30,372 

306,531 
97,102 

489,547 

155,152 

279,451 
475,028 

182,280 

130,602 
67,420 

424,860 

157,389 

217,250 

211,818 

142,275 

117,990 

81,417 

18,835 

516,997 

163,106 

347,119 

188,697 

142,462 

196,046 

173 



AQUA OHIO, INC 

ACCOUNT 331.00 TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION MAINS 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 
RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2 0 08 

YEAR 

{!) 

ORIGINAL 

COST 

(2) 

AVG. 

LIFE 

(3) 

--ANNUAL 
RATE 

(4) 

ACCRUAL--

AMOUNT 

(5) 

EXP. 

(6) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC-
FACTOR AMOUNT 
(7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 80-R3 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -20 

2006 4,178,650.87 
2007 4,766,093.01 
2008 5,512,706.67 

58,125,392.96 

80 

80, 

80 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1. 

1, 

1, 

.25 

.25 

.25 

62,679 
71,491. 

82,690, 

871,880. 

.76 

.40 

.60 

.90 

77 

78, 

79, 

.54 

.52 

.51 

.0307 

.0185 

.0061 

153,941 
105,807 

40,353 

12,576,488 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT.. 1.50 

111-174 



AQUA OHIO, INC 

ACCOUNT 333.00 SERVICES 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 
RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

EAR 

(1) 

ORIGINAL 

COST 

(2) 

AVG. 

LIFE 

(3) 

--ANNUAL 
RATE 
(4) 

ACCRUAL--

AMOUNT 

(5) 

EXP. 

(6) 

-ACCRUED 

FACTOR 

(7) 

DEPREC. 

AMOUNT 

(8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 60-R3 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -50 

1917 

1929 

1930 

1931 

1932 
1933 

1934 

1935 

1936 
1937 

1938 

1939 
1940 

1941 

1942 

1943 
1944 

1945 
1946 

1947 
1948 

1949 

1950 
1951 

1952 

1953 

1954 

1955 

1956 
1957 

1958 

1959 

1960 

1961 

1962 

1963 

1964 

1965 

3,895.68 

3,741.08 
4,853.79 

4,819.91 
1,864.51 

839.65 

1,398.12 

1,699.04 
5,664.81 

3,583.40 

1,422.08 
3,362.71 

4,282,94 

6,751.72 

1,703.66 

286.73 

1,878.43 

2,981.53 
8,624.23 

13,492.02 
14,676.33 

10,404.30 
3,051.27 

3,744.10 

6,609.04 

5,964.80 
9,927.58 

6,879.12 

9,749.53 
8,768.64 

12,946.03 

16,226.87 

17,829.79 

19,236.60 

21,207.69 

15,885.66 

15,318.45 
28,541.36 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 
60.00 

60.00 
60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 
60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 
60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 
1.67 
1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1,67 
1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 
1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

,1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

97.69 
93.71 

121.59 

120.74 
46.71 

21.03 
35.02 

42.56 

141.65 

89.76 
35.62 

84.24 

107.29 

169.13 

42.68 

7.18 

47.05 
74.69 

216.04 

337.98 

367.64 
260.63 

76.43 

93.79 

165.56 

149.42 

248.69 

172.32 

244.23 

219.65 

324.30 

406.48 

446.64 

481.88 

531.25 

397.94 

383.73 

714.96 

2.37 

5.45 

6.71 
6.98 

6.25 
6.52 

6.80 

7.09 

7.38 

7.69 

8.00 

8.33 

8.67 

9.02 

9.38 

9.76 

10.15 

10.56 

10.98 

11.42 
11.87 
12.34 

12.83 

13.33 

13.85 

14.3B 
14.93 

15.49 

16.07 

16.66 

17.27 

17.89 

18.53 

19.18 

19.84 

20.51 

21.19 

21.89 

.9605 

.9092 

.9048 

.9003 

.8958 

.8913 

.8867 

.8818 

.8770 

.8718 

.8667 

.8612 

.8555 

.8497 

.8437 

.8373 

.8308 

.8240 

.8170 

.8097 

.8022 

.7943 

.7862 

.7778 

.7692 

.7603 

.7512 

.7418 

.7322 

.7223 

.7122 

.7018 

.6912 

.6803 

.6693 

.6582 

.6468 

.6352 

5,613 
5,102 

6,568 

6,509 

2,505 
1,123 

1,860 
2,247 

7,439 

4,686 
1,849 

4,344 

5,496 

8,605 

2,156 

360 

2,341 

3,685 
10,569 
16,387 

17,660 
12,396 

3,598 

4,368 

7,626 

6,803 

11,186 

7,654 

10,708 

9,500 

13,830 

17,082 

18,486 

19,630 
21,291 

15,684 

14,862 
27,194 

1-175 



AQUA OHIO, INC 

ACCOUNT 333.00 SERVICES 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

YEAR 

(1) 

ORIGINAL 
COST 

(2) 

AVG. 

LIFE 

(3) 

--ANNUAL 
RATE 

(4) 

ACCRUAL--

AMOUNT 

(5) 

EXP 

(6) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC.• 

FACTOR AMOUNT 

(7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 60-R3 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT. . -5 0 

1966 
1967 

1968 

1969 
1970 

1971 
1972 

1973 

1974 

1975 

1976 
1977 

1978 

1979 

1980 

1981 

1982 

1983 
1984 

1985 

1986 
1987 

1988 

1989 

1990 

1991 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

17 

117 
31 

46 

54, 
54 

47 

79 

62 

57 

108 

175, 
167, 

326, 
271, 

252, 
239, 

334, 

375, 

492, 
562, 

627, 

649, 
641, 

582, 

668, 

881, 

768, 

997, 

897, 

845, 

770, 

725, 

773, 

1,151, 

789, 

1,179, 

1,264, 

,553 

,689 
,487 

,861 

,649 
,473 

,766 

,853 
,921 

,112 

,333 

,049 
,866 

,791 

,809 

,061 

,363 

,058 

,803 

,089, 
,648 

.225, 

,438, 
,102, 

,470, 
222, 

892. 

124. 

647. 

566. 

058. 

022. 

439. 

223. 

005. 

339. 
255. 

418. 

.56 

.76 

.05 

.56 

.68 

.64 

.97 

.94 

.39 

.84 

.29 

.83 

.21 

.49 

.63 

.59 

.93 

.06 

.06 

.41 

.11 

.29 

.20 

.77 

.52 
,37 

,90 
,57 

,23 

,77 

97 

93 

72 

57 

48 

03 

51 

42 

60 

60 

60 

60 

60 
60 

60 

60 
60 

60 

60 

60 

60 

60 

60 

60 
60 

60 

60, 

60, 

60, 
60, 

60, 

60, 

60, 

60. 

60. 

60. 

60. 

60. 

60. 

60 . 

60. 

60. 

60. 

60. 

60. 

60. 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 
.00 

.00 

.00 
,00 

,00 
,00 

,00 

,00 

00 

00 
00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

1.67 

1.67 
1.67 

1.67 
1.67 

1.67 
1.67 

1.67 
1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 
1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 
1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1-67 
1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 
1.67 

1.67 
1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

1.67 

439 

2,948 

788 

1,173 
1,368 
1,364 

1,196 

2,000 

1,576 

1,430 

2,713 

4,385 

4,205 

8,186 

6,808 

6,314, 
5,995, 

8,368 
9,413, 

12,326, 

14,094, 
15,711. 

16,268. 

16,059. 

14,590. 

16,738. 

22,091. 
19,241. 

24,991. 

22,484. 

21,168. 

19,289. 

18,172. 

19,369. 

28,832. 

19,772. 

29,540. 

31,673. 

.7'2 

.13 

.75 

.88 

.97 

.56 

.31 

.34 

.18 

.68 

.75 

.00 

.05 

,13 

.83 

.14 

.82 

.15 

.87 

.84 

.34 

,99 

,43 
,62 

,89 

,97 

42 

52 

06 

05 

73 

07 

26 

25 

69 

94 

35 

68 

22 

23 

24 

24 
25 

26 
27 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

36, 
37, 

38, 

39, 
40, 

41, 

42, 

43. 

44. 

45. 

46. 

46. 

47. 

48. 

49. 

50. 

51. 

52. 

53. 

54. 

.60 

.32 

.05 

.79 

.53 

.29 

.06 

.84 

.63 

.42 

.23 

.04 

.86 

.69 

.53 

.38 

.23 

.09 

.96 
,84 

.72 

.61 

.51 

,41 
,32 

,24 

16 

,08 

02 

96 

90 

85 

80 

75 

71 

68 
65 

62 

.6233 

.6113 

.5992 

.5858 

.5745 

.5618 

.6490 

.5360 

.5228 

.5097 

.4962 

.4827 

.4690 

.4552 

.4412 

.4270 

.4128 

.3985 

.3840 

.3693 

.3547 

.3398 

.3248 

.3098 

.2947 

,2793 

.2640 

.2487 

.2330 

.2173 

.2017 

.1858 

.1700 

.1542 

.1382 

.1220 

.1058 

.0897 

16,412 
107,916 

28,301 
41,248 
47,094 

45,905 
39,328 

64,203 

49,343 

43,666 
80,632 

126,745 

118,094 

223,133 

179,884 

161,445 

148,208 

199,683 

216,463 
272,593 

299,357 
319,697 

316,406 

297,920 

257,481 

279,952 

349,230 

286,549 

348,678 
292,562 

255,673 

214,605 

184,987 

178,847 

238,603 

144,449 

187,148 

170,127 

•176 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 33 3.00 SERVICES 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 
RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

EAR 

(1) 

ORIGINAL 

COST 

(2) 

AVG, 

LIFE 

(3) 

--ANNUAL 
RATE 

(4) 

ACCRUAL--

AMOUNT 

(5) 

EXP. 

(6) 

SURVIVOR CURVE,. IOWA 60-R3 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -50 

-ACCRUED DEPREC. • 
FACTOR AMOUNT 
(7) (8) 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 
2008 

1, 
1, 

1, 

23, 

742, 

977, 

.166, 

,088, 

,528, 

,896, 

,574 

,819 
,822 

,561 
,734, 

,295 

.34 

.30 

.49 

.95 

.88 

.30 

60 

60 

60 

60, 
60, 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1 

1, 

1 

1. 

1, 

.67 

.67 

.67 

.67 

.67 

18,601, 
24,494, 

29,228, 

27,268. 

38,294. 

598,602. 

.49 

.37 

.90 

.48 

.81 

,21 

55. 

56, 

57, 

68, 
59, 

.59 

.56 

.54 

.52 

.51 

.0735 

.0573 

.0410 
,0247 

.0082 

81,869 
84,044 
71,760 
40,331 
18,803 

7,468,396 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT.. 2.50 

-177 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 334.10 METERS 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 200! 

YEAR 

(1) 

ORIGINAL 
COST 

(2) 

AVG. 

LIFE 
(3) 

'-ANNUAL 
RATE 

(4) 

ACCRUAL--
AMOUNT 

(5) 

EXP. 

(6) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC-

FACTOR AMOUNT 

(7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 27-R3 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -fS 

1956 

1969 
1970 

1973 

1975 

1976 
1977 

1978 
1979 

1980 

1981 
1982 

1983 
1984 

1985 

1986 
1987 

1988 

1989 

1990 

1991 

1992 
1993 
1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 
2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

4,917 

2,914 

4,282 

6,151 
8,438 

4,836 

15,968 

2,452 
66 

51,335 

19,723 

25,666 

44,970 

68,080 
105,562 

118,252 
276,285 

288,018, 

287,963 

243,650 

104,334, 
166,017 

425,620 

203,498, 
331,155, 

270,204. 

682,308. 

279,989, 

305,066. 

480,320. 

256,565. 

489,384. 

721,326. 

138,201. 

218,022. 

251,968. 

287,783. 

372,385. 

7,573,680, 

.65 

.11 

.00 

.00 

.65 

.56 

.14 

.66 

,60 

. 6 6 

.53 

.73 

.77 

.14 

.30 

.88 

.75 

.09 

.80 

.75 

.42 

.18 

.11 

.54 

.59 

,31 

,58 

,34 

,21 

,29 

,58 

67 

,46 

70 

20 

82 

23 

66 

66 

27 
27 

27 

27 

27 
27 

27 

27 

27 

27 

27 

27 

27 

27 
27 

27 
27, 

27 
27 

27, 

27, 
27, 

27, 

27, 

27. 

27. 

27. 

27. 

27. 

27. 

27. 

27. 

27. 

27. 

27. 

27. 

27. 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

3 

3 

3 
3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 
3 

3 

3 
3 

3 

3 
3 

3, 

3, 

3 

3, 
3, 

3, 

3. 

3, 

3. 

3. 

3. 

3. 

3. 

3. 

3. 

3. 

3. 

3. 

.70 
,70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

.70 

,70 

.70 

,70 

,70 

,70 

,70 

,70 

70 

70 

70 

70 

70 

102 

150 
216 

296 
170 

561 

86 

1 
1,804 

693 
902 

1,580 

2,393 
3,710 

4,156 
9,711 

10,123, 

10,121, 

8,564 

3,667, 

5,835, 
14,960 

7,152, 

11,640, 

9,497, 

23,983. 

9,841. 

10,723. 

16,883. 

9,018. 

17,201. 

25,354. 

4.857. 

7,663. 

9,208. 

10,115. 

13,089. 

266,042. 

,43 

.51 

.21 

.62 

.01 

-28 

.21 

.99 

.45 

.28 

.19 

.72 

.02 

.51 

.59 

.44 

.84 

.93 

.32 

.35 

.50 

.55 

.97 

.12 

.68 

,15 

,63 

08 

,26 

,28 

87 

63 

79 

48 

20 

58 

36 

03 

1 

• 1 

2 

3 
3 

3 

4 

4 

4 

5 

5 

6 
6 

7 
7 

8 
9 

9 
10 

11, 

12, 

12 

13, 
14, 

15. 

16. 

17, 

17. 

18. 
19. 

20. 

21. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

26. 

.49 

.75 

.52 

.07 

.36 

.67 

.01 

.38 

.78 

.22 

.69 

.19 

.73 

.31 

.91 

.55 

.21 

.90 

.62 

.36 

.12 

.90 

.70 

.52 

.36 

,22 

.09 
,98 

,88 

,80 

,73 

,67 

62 

58 

55 

53 

51 

1.0000 

.9448 

.9352 

.9067 

.8863 

.8756 

-8641 
.8515 

.8378 

.8230 

.8067 

.7893 

.7707 

.7507 

.7293 

.7070 

.6833 

.6589 

.6333 

.6067 

.5793 

.5511 

.5222 

.4926 

.4622 

.4311 

.3993 

.3670 

.3341 

.3007 

.2667 

.2322 

.1974 

.1622 

.1267 

.0907 

.0544 

.0181 

4,672 
2,616 

3,804 

5,298 

7,105 

4,023 
13,108 

1,984 

45 

40,137 

15,115 

19,246 

32,926 
48,552 

73,137 

79,425 
179,347 

180,286 

173,249 
140,432 

57,419 
86,917 

211,146 
95,231 

145,407 

110,661 

258,824 

97,618 

96,826 

137,211 

65,005 

107,953 

135,270 

21,295 

26,242 

22,573 

14,873 

6,403 

2,721,381 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT 

111-178 
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AQUA OHIO, INC 

ACCOUNT 334.80 METER INSTALLATIONS 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

YEAR 

(1) 

ORIGINAL 
COST 

(2) 

AVG. 

LIFE 

(3) 

--ANNUAL ACCRUAL--

RATE AMOUNT 

(4) (5) 

EXP 

(6) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC-
FACTOR AMOUNT 
(7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 23-S2.5 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

1980 
1981 

1982 

1983 
1984 

1985 
1986 

1987 

1988 

1989 
1990 

1991 
1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 
1997 

1998 
1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 
2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

'OTAL 

16,698 

1,254 

22,472 
15,697 

35,519 
43,562 
53,146 

113,988 
107,657 

97,625 

75,786 

46,856 
72,317, 

121,169, 
133,359, 
149,214. 

118,283, 
309,406, 

117,038, 
73,881. 

120,732. 

178,876. 

152,143, 
264,727. 

189,710. 
452,838. 

529,318. 

718,533. 

713,363. 

5,045,182. 

.70 

.95 

.91 
,33 

.88 

.33 

.42 

.95 

.20 

.46 

.35 

,79 

.01 

.94 

.88 

,83 
.39 

.51 

.46 
,52 

.93 
,05 

.05 

,60 
,70 

,42 

60 

36 

31 

83 

23 

23 

23 

23 

23 
23 

23 

23 

23 
23 

23 

23 

23, 

23 
23, 

23, 

23, 
23, 

23, 

23. 

23. 

23. 

23. 

23, 
23. 

23. 

23. 

23. 

23. 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
,00 
.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
,00 

,00 
,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 
,00 

00 

00 

00 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 
4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 
4, 

4, 

4, 

4, 
4, 

4. 

4. 

4. 

4, 
4. 

4. 

4. 

4. 

4. 

4. 

.36 

.35 

.35 

.35 

.35 

.35 

.35 

.35 

.35 

.35 

.35 

.35 

.35 

.35 

.35 

.35 

.35 

.35 

.35 

,35 

,35 

,35 

,35 
,35 

,35 

,35 

35 

35 

35 

726.39 

54.59 

977.57 

682.83 

1,545.11 
1,894.96 
2,311,87 

4,958,52 
4,683,09 
4,246,71 

3,296.71 

2,038.27 

3,145.79 

5,270.89 

5,801.15 
6,490.85 

5,145-33 

13,459.18 
5,091.17 

3,213.85 

5,251.88 
7,781.11 

6,618.22 

11,515.66 

8,252.42 
19,698.47 

23,025.36 

31,256.20 

31,031.30 

219,465.44 

3.47 

3.73 

4.02 

4.32 

4.65 

5.00 
5.38 

6.79 

6.23 

6.71 

7.23 

7.78 

8.38 

9.02 

9.70 
10.43 

11-20 

12.01 

12.86 
13.74 

14.66 

15.59 

16.55 

17.53 

18.51 

19.50 

20.50 

21.50 
22-50 

.8491 

.8378 

.8252 

.8122 

.7978 

.7826 

.7661 

.7483 

.7291 

.7083 

.6857 

.6617 

.6357 

.6078 

.5783 

.5465 

.5130 

.4778 

.4409 

.4026 

.3626 

.3222 

.2804 

.2378 

.1952 

.1522 

.1087 

.0652 

.0217 

14,179 

1,051 

18,545 
12,749 

28,338 
34,092 

40,715 
85,298 

78,493 

69,148 

51,967 

31,005 

45,972 

73,647 

77,122 

81,546 

60,679 
147,834 

51,602 
29,745 

43,778 
57,634 

42,661 

62,952 

37,032 

68,922 

57,537 

46,848 

15,480 

1,466,571 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT. 4.35 

111-179 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 33 5.00 HYDRANTS 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 20 08 

YEAR 

(!) 

ORIGINAL 

COST 

(2) 

AVG. 
LIFE 

(3) 

--ANNUAL 
RATE 

(4) 

ACCRUAL--

AMOUNT 

(5) 

EXP 

(6) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC. 

FACTOR AMOUNT 

(7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 70-R2.5 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -10 

1888 

1890 
1891 

1892 

1893 

1894 
1896 

1898 

1899 
1900 

1901 

1903 

1905 

1906 

1907 

1908 

1911 
1912 

1913 

1914 
1916 

1916 
1917 

1918 

1919 
1920 

1921 
1922 

1923 
1924 

1925 

1926 

1927 

1928 

1929 

1930 

1931 

1936 

2,167.55 

127.67 

334.66 

56.49 

224.26 

21.95 
11.72 

98.76 

111.69 
197.79 

274.87 

121.29 
175.57 

106.86 

93.52 

107.24 

30.37 

370.65 
371.23 

91.25 
250.71 

295.09 
101.69 

2,455.07 

139.48 

457.40 

430.69 

29.35 

83.50 

2,475.76 

5,182.20 

215.63 

14,312.40 

2,648.26 

1,063.50 

1,939.59 

2,194.13 

74,49 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 
70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70,00 
70.00 

70.00 
70.00 

70.00 

70.00 
70.00 

70-00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70-00 

70.00 

70.00 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 
1.43 

1.43 
1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 
1.43 

1.43 
1.43 

1.43 

1.43 
1.43 

1.43 

1.43 
1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1,43 

1.43 

1.43 

34.10 
2.01 

5.26 

0.89 
3.53 

0.35 
0.18 

1.65 

1.76 

3.11 
4.32 

1.91 

2.76 

1.68 

1.47 

1.69 
0.48 

5-83 

5.84 

1.44 

3.94 

4.64 

1.60 

38.62 

2.19 

7.19 

6.77 

0.46 

1.31 

38.94 

81.52 

3.39 

225.13 

41.66 

16.73 

30.51 

34.51 

1.17 

2.48 
3.02 

3.30 
3.57 

3,85 

4.10 

4.36 
5.07 

5,29 

5.51 

5-73 
6.16 

6.60 

6.82 

7.05 
7.27 

7.96 

8.19 
8.43 

8.67 

8.91 

9.16 
9.41 

9.66 

9.93 

10.19 
10.46 

10.74 

11.02 

11.32 

11.62 

11.93 

12.25 

12.58 

12.92 

13.27 

13.63 

15.20 

.9646 

.9569 

.9529 

.9490 

.9450 

.9414 

.9377 

.9276 

.9244 

.9213 

.9181 

,9120 

.9057 

.9026 

.8993 

.8961 

.8863 

.8830 

.8796 

.8761 

.8727 

.8691 

.8656 

.8620 

.8581 

.8644 

.8506 

.8466 

.8426 

.8383 

.8340 

.8296 

.8250 

.8203 

.8154 

.8104 

.8053 

.7829 

2,300 
134 

351 

59 

233 

23 
12 

101 
114 

200 

278 

122 

175 

106 

93 

106 

30 
360 

359 

88 
241 

282 

97 

2,328 

132 

430 
403 

27 

77 

2,283 

4,754 

197 

12,989 

2,390 

954 

1,729 

1,944 

64 

111-180 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 3 35.00 HYDRANTS 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 
RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

YEAR 

(1) 

ORIGINAL 

COST 

(2) 

AVG. 

LIFE 

(3) 

--ANNUAL 
RATE 

(4) 

ACCRUAL--
AMOUNT 

(6) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC. • 
EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 
(6) (7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 70-R2.5 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -10 

1936 

1937 
1938 

1939 

1940 

1941 
1942 

1943 
1944 

1945 

1946 
1947 

1948 

1949 
1950 

1951 
1952 

1953 
1954 

1955 

1966 
1957 

1958 

1959 
1960 

1961 

1962 

1963 
1964 

1965 

1966 

1967 

1968 

1969 

1970 

1971 

1972 

1973 

534.32 

1,161.01 
418.36 

3,771.39 

551.75 

1,626.24 
2,952.06 

65.45 

1,422.65 
478.56 

1,533.46 

2,697.76 
2,720.82 

4,592.82 

6,224.90 

4,484.38 

3,508.60 
8,083.87 

12,992.93 
9,551.47 

12,674.79 

24,551.31 
19,975-14 

18,834.76 

32,610-62 

7,477.83 

9,016.21 

15,558.81 
60,964.31 

18,854.54 

26,077.64 

28,845.29 

24,799.90 

35,992.30 

22,229.27 

34,568.82 

49,105.67 

76,391.19 

70.00 

70.00 
70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 
70.00 

70.00 
70.00 

70.00 
70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 
70.00 

70.00 

70.00 
70.00 

70.00 

70.00 
70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 
70-00 

70.00 

70.00 

70-00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

1.43 
1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 
1.43 
1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 
1.43 

1.43 
1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1,43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 
1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1,43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

8.40 

18.26 
6.58 

69.32 

8.68 

25.58 

46.44 

1.03 
22.38 

7.63 

24.12 
42.44 

42.80 

72.25 

97.92 
70.54 

55.19 

127-16 

204.38 
150.24 

199.37 

386.19 

314.21 

296.27 

512.97 

117.63 
141.82 

244,74 

958.97 

296.58 

410.20 

453.74 

390.10 

566.16 

349.67 

543.77 

772.43 

1,201.63 

15.62 

16.05 

16.50 

16.96 

17.43 

17.91 

18.41 

18.92 

19.44 

19.97 
20.62 

21.07 

21.64 
22.22 

22,81 

23,41 

24.02 

24.64 

25.27 

25.91 

26.56 
27.22 

27.88 

28.56 

29.24 

29.94 
30.64 

31.35 

32.06 

32.79 

33.52 

34.26 

35.01 

35.76 

36.52 

37.29 

38.06 

38.85 

.7769 

.7707 

.7643 

.7577 

.7610 

.7441 

.7370 

.7297 

.7223 

.7147 

.7069 

.6990 

.6909 

.6826 

.6741 

.6656 

.6569 

.6480 

.6390 

.6299 

.6206 

-6111 
.6017 

.5920 

.5823 

.5723 

.5623 

.5521 

.5420 

.5316 

.5211 

.5106 

.4999 

.4891 

.4783 

.4673 

.4563 

.4450 

457 
984 

352 

3,143 

456 

1,331 

2,393 

53 

1,130 

376 
1,192 

2,074 

2,068 
3,449 

4,616 
3,283 

2,535 

5,762 

9,133 

6,618 

8,653 

16,504 

13,221 

12,265 

20,888 

4,708 
5,577 

9,449 
36,347 

11,025 

14,948 

16,201 

13,637 

19,364 

11,695 

17,769 
24,648 

37,393 

111-181 



AQUA OHIO, INC 

ACCOUNT 335.00 HYDRANTS 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

YEAR 

(1) 

ORIGINAL 

COST 

(2) 

AVG. 
LIFE 

(3) 

--ANNUAL ACCRUAL--

RATE AMOUNT 

(4) (5) 

EXP. 

(6) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC-

FACTOR AMOUNT 

(7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 70-R2.5 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -10 

1974 

1975 

1976 

1977 

1978 
1979 

1980 
1981 

1982 

1983 

1984 

1985 

1986 
1987 

1988 
1989 

1990 

1991 

1992 

1993 
1994 

1995 

1996 
1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 
2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

91,631 

100,043 

67,738 

88,506 
203,221 

175,550 
127,721 

104,403 

79,356 

152,201 
175,169 

191,091 
272,416 

300,238 
303,633, 

183,953 

152,175, 

184,027, 

243,438, 

136,441, 
175,064, 

222,817, 

335,225. 
161,257, 

372,960, 

556,614. 

885,406. 

352,654. 

433,347. 

410,410. 

422,380. 

377,254. 

338,889. 

411,518. 

561,102. 

9,977,112. 

.65 

.36 

.75 

.84 

.63 

.38 

.94 

.37 

.92 

.02 

.93 

.60 

.17 

.92 

.37 

.76 

.85 

.96 

.96 

.78 

.81 

.08 

,37 

.00 

.28 

,31 
,36 

,16 

,02 

60 

81 

38 

55 

02 

93 

17 

70 

70 

70 

70 
70 

70 

70 

70 

70 
70 

70 

70 

70 

70 

70 

70, 

70 

70, 

70, 
70, 

70, 
70, 

70, 
70, 

70, 
70. 

70. 

70. 

70. 

70. 
70. 

70. 

70. 

70. 

70. 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
,00 

,00 

,00 
,00 

,00 

,00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 
1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 
1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 
1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 
1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1.43 

1,43 

1.43 

1,439 

1,573 

1,065 

1,392 
3,196 

2,761 

2,009 

1,642 

1,248 
2,394 

2,755 

3,005 

4,285 

4,722 

4,776, 

2,893, 

2,393, 

2,894, 

3,829, 
2,146, 

2,753, 

3,504, 

5,273. 

2,536, 

5,866, 

8,755. 

13,927. 

5,547. 

6,816. 

6,455. 
6,644, 

5,934. 

5,330. 

6,473. 

8,826. 

166,939. 

.79 

.68 

.53 

.21 

.68 

.41 

.07 

.27 

.28 

.12 

.42 

.87 

.11 

.76 

.15 

.59 

.73 

.76 

.29 

.23 

.77 

.91 

,10 

.57 

,67 

,54 

,44 

,25 

,55 

76 

,05 
21 

73 

18 

15 

96 

39 
40 

41 
42 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 
47 

47 

48 

49 
50 

51, 
52, 

53, 
53, 

54. 
55. 

56, 

57, 

58. 

59, 

60, 

61. 

62. 

62. 

63. 

64. 

65. 

66. 

67. 

68. 

69. 

.63 

.43 

.23 

.03 

.85 

.67 

.49 

.32 

.16 

.00 

.85 

.70 

.56 

.42 

.29 

.16 

.04 

.93 

.81 

.70 

.60 

.50 
,41 

.31 

,23 

,14 

,06 

,98 

91 

84 

77 
71 

64 

58 

53 

.4339 

.4224 

.4110 

.3996 

.3879 

.3761 

.3644 

,3526 

.3406 

.3286 

.3164 

.3043 

.2920 

.2797 

.2673 

-2649 

.2423 

.2296 

.2170 

.2043 

.1914 

.1786 

.1656 

.1527 

.1396 

.1266 

.1134 

.1003 

.0870 

,0737 

.0604 

.0470 

-0337 

.0203 

.0067 

43,687 

46,484 

30,625 

38,904 

86,713 
72,627 

51,196 
40,494 

29,732 
55,015 
60,966 

63,964 

87,500 

92,375 

89,277 

51,579 

40,559 

46,478 

58,109 

30,663 
36,858 

43,775 

61,065 

27,086 

57,272 
77,514 

110,446 

38,903 
41,471 

33,272 

28,063 
19,504 

12,563 

9,189 

4,135 

2,100,330 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT-. 1.57 

IIM 82 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 340.00 OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT - GEN. PLANT 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL-- -ACCRUED DEPREC-

YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

ACCRUED 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. 20-SQUARE 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

1927 

1930 
1931 

1937 

1938 
1939 
1941 

1942 

1947 
1949 

1961 

1952 

1954 
1956 

1958 

1959 

1960 
1952 

1963 
1964 

1965 
1966 

1967 
1968 

1969 

1970 

1971 
1972 

1973 
1974 

1976 

1977 

1978 

1979 

1980 

1981 

1982 

1 

5 

1 

10, 

1, 

1, 

1, 

. 1, 
12, 

6, 

9, 

4, 

16, 

28.90 

37.62 

191.65 

32.75 

108.69 
155.67 

34.00 

929.81 

27.26 
470.30 

298.80 

144.92 

149.50 

,068.71 
588.38 

525.55 

417.75 

459.18 

.565.99 

80.55 

422.10 
521.04 

,774.67 
817.00 

,430.96 

313.70 

,411.63 

974.40 

,430.22 
,777.64 

294.28 

,532.65 

,100.45 

,174.17 

,563.27 

,208.99 

,383.07 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 
1.0000 

1.0000 
1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 
1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 
1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

29 

38 
192 

33 
109 

156 
34 

930 
27 

470 

299 
145 

150 

1,069 
588 

526 

418 

459 

5,556 
81 

422 

521 

1,775 
817 

10,431 

314 

1,412 

974 

1,430 

1,778 

294 

1,533 

12,100 

6,174 

9,563 

4,209 

16,383 

111-183 



AQUA OHIO, INC 

ACCOUNT 340.00 OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT - GEN. PLANT 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2 008 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL-- -ACCRUED DEPREC.-

YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

ACCRUED 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. 20-SQUARE 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

1983 

1984 

1986 

1986 

1987 
1988 

12 

8 

19 

4 
10 

9 

146 

096 

853 

812 

007 
397 

566 

181 

95 

.90 

98 
25 

66 

83 

79 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

0000 

0000 

0000 

0000 
0000 

0000 

12 

8 
19 

4 
10 

9 

146 

097 

854 

813 

007 

398 
567 

185 

AMORTIZED 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. 2 0-SQUARE 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

1989 

1990 

1991 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 
1996 

1997 

1998 
1999 

2000 
2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2007 

2008 

OTAL 

3,335.34 

22,107.45 

13,962.46 

1,813.85 

74,429.88 

33,237.31 
6,755.27 

68,957.98 
37,737.34 

9,493.91 
5,101.99 

28,589.32 

30,346.36 

9,368.76 

2,346.86 

2,818.53 

8,779.36 

12,261.63 

371,443.60 

517,625.39 

20 

20 

20 

20 

20 

20 

20 

20 
20 

20 

20 
20 

20 

20 

20 

20 

20 

20 

.00 

.00 

.00 
00 

00 

00 

00 

00 
00 

00 

00 
00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

5 

5 

5 

5 

5 
5 

5 

5 

5 

5 
6 

6 

5 

5 

5 

5 

5 

5 

.00 

.00 

.00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 
00 

00 
00 

00 

00 

00 

00 
00 

00 

166.77 

1,105.37 

698.12 

90.69 

3,721.49 
1,661.87 

337.76 
3,447.90 

1,886.87 

474.70 
265,10 

1,429.47 

1,517.32 

458.44 

117.34 

140.93 

438.97 

613.08 

18,572.19 

18,572.19 

0.50 

1.50 
2.50 

3.50 

4.50 

5.50 

6.50 

7.50 
8.50 

9.50 

10.50 
11.50 

13.50 

14.50 

15.50 

16.50 

18.50 

19.50 

.9750 

.9250 

.8750 

.8250 

.7750 

.7250 

.6750 

.6250 

.5750 

.5250 

.4750 

.4250 

.3250 

.2750 

.2250 

.1750 

.0750 

.0250 

3,252 

20,449 

12,217 

1,496 

57.683 
24,097 

4,560 
43,099 

21,699 

4,984 
2,423 

12,150 

9,863 

2,576 

528 

493 

658 

307 

222,534 

368,719 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT.. 3.59 

1-184 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 340.10 OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT - COMPUTER 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2 008 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL-- -ACCRUED DEPREC-

YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

ACCRUED 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. 5-SQUARE 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

1986 

1987 

1989 
1991 
1992 
1993 

1994 
1995 

1996 
1997 

1993 

1999 

2000 

2001 
2002 

2003 

13,698 

1,186 

193, 
4,994 

3,682 
21,275 

6,409 

49,266 
20,969 

5,617 

125,186, 

21,338, 

82,407, 

12,211. 

28,930. 

99,989. 

497,366. 

.04 

.23 

.40 

.60 

.08 

.35 

.65 

.64 

.96 

.32 

.41 

.63 

.10 

,48 

,91 

,01 

,81 

1 

1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 
1, 

1, 

1, 

1, 

1, 

1. 

1. 

1. 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

,0000 

,0000 
0000 

,0000 

13,698 

1,186 
193 

4,995 

3,682 
21,275 

5,410 
49,267 

20,970 

6,517 

125,186 

21,339 

82,407 
12,211 

28,931 

99,989 

497,356 

AMORTIZED 
SURVIVOR CURVE.. 5-SQUARE 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

2004 

2005 

2006 
2007 

2008 

OTAL 

66,248.45 

131,384.57 
121,633.00 

235,382.94 

206,651.79 

761,300.75 

1,258,657.56 

6 

5 
6 

5, 

5, 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

20 

20 

20, 

20, 

20, 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

13,249 

26,276 

24,326 
47,076, 

41,330, 

152,260, 

152,260, 

.69 

.91 

.60 

.59 

.36 

.15 

.15 

0 

1 
2, 

3, 

4, 

.50 

.50 

.50 

.50 

.50 

.9000 

.7000 

.5000 

.3000 

.1000 

59,624 

91,969 
60,817 

70,615 

20,665 

303,690 

801,046 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT.. 1 2 . 1 0 

111-185 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 340.20 OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT - D.P. 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 
RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 20 08 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL-- -ACCRUED DEPREC 
YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

ACCRUED 
SURVIVOR CURVE.. 7-SQUARE 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

1989 
1990 

1992 

1997 

2000 

2001 

3,669 

494 

11,439, 

7,127, 

24,630, 

185,377, 

232,739, 

.98 

.12 

.79 

.37 

.58 

.22 

.16 

1, 

1, 

1, 

1, 
1, 

1, 

.0000 

.0000 

,0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

3,670 

494 

11,440 
7,127 

24,631 

185,377 

232,739 

AMORTIZED 
SURVIVOR CURVE.. 7-SQUARE 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 
2007 

2008 

OTAL 

12,518 

6,793, 

53,598, 

32,892, 

35,339 
47,145, 

221,936, 

410,223, 

642,962, 

.73 

.06 

.52 

.40 

.34 

.29 
,32 

.66 

.82 

7, 

7, 

7, 

7, 

7, 
7. 

7, 

,00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

.00 

,00 

.00 

14 

14 

14 

14 

14 
14, 

14 

.29 

-29 

.29 

.29 

.29 

.29 

.29 

1,788 

970, 

7,659 

4,700, 

5,049, 
6,737. 

31,714. 

58,520, 

58,620. 

.93 

.73 

.23 

.32 

.99 

.06 

.70 

.96 

,96 

0 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5, 

6, 

.50 

.50 

.50 

.50 

.50 

.50 

.50 

.9286 

.7857 

.6429 

.5000 

.3571 

.2143 

.0714 

11,625 

5,337 

34,458 

16,446 

12,620 

10,103 

15,846 

106,435 

339,174 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT.. 9.12 

111-186 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 341.10 TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2 00i 

EAR 

(1) 

ORIGINAL 

COST 

(2) 

AVG. 

LIFE 

(3) 

--ANNUAL 

RATE 

(4) 

ACCRUAL-
AMOUNT 

(5) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC.-

EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(6) (7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 8-S4 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. +20 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 
2007 

2008 

105,498.09 
428,445.02 

9,016.46 

62,370.39 

186,760.13 

179,473.66 
165,115.42 

1,136,679.16 

COMPOSITE 

8-00 12.50 

8.00 12.50 

8.00 12.50 
8.00 12.60 

8.00 12.50 
8.00 12.50 

8.00 12.50 

10,549 
42,844 

901 
6,237, 

18,676 

17,947 
16,511 

113,667 

ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, 

,81 

.60 

.66 

.04 

.01 

.37 

.54 

.92 

1.87 

2.61 

3.52 

4.50 

5.50 
6.50 

7.50 

PERCENT.. 

,7662 

.6737 

.5600 

.4375 

.3125 

.1875 

.0625 

10.00 

64,665 

230,915 

4,039 
21,830 

46,690 
26,921 

8,256 

403,317 

187 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 341.20 TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT - FULLY DEPR. 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL-- -ACCRUED DEPREC--

YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 11-L2 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

1980 

1983 

1986 

1988 
1989 

1990 
1991 

1994 

1995 

1996 

2001 
2002 

2003 

OTAL 

8,757 

10,231 
25,717, 

30,540 

720. 
13,088 

48,599, 

10,990 
421, 

40,256, 

129,283, 

64,859, 

63,100, 

436,568. 

.38 

.99 

.91 

.44 

.21 

.85 

.31 

.73 

.74 

.13 

,72 

.78 

,60 

,79 

11, 

11 
11. 

11 
11 

11 
11 

11 

11, 

11, 

11, 

11. 

11, 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

9, 

9, 

9, 

9, 

9, 

9, 
9, 

9, 

9, 

9, 

9. 

9, 

9. 

.09 

.09 

.09 

.09 

.09 

.09 

.09 

.09 

.09 

.09 

,09 

,09 

,09 

796 
930 

2,337, 

2,775 
66 

1,1S9 
4,417, 

999 

38. 

3,559, 

11,751. 
5,895, 

4,826. 

39,684. 

.05 

.09 

.76 

.13 

.47 

.78 

.63 

.06 

.34 

.28 

,89 

.75 
,84 

,12 

0 

1 

1 
2 

2 
2 

2 

3 

3 
3 

5, 

5, 

6, 

.51 

.04 

.61 

.01 

.23 

.45 

.68 

.42 

.67 

.92 

.28 

.71 

.26 

.9536 

.9055 

.8536 

.8173 

.7973 

.7773 

.7564 

.6891 

.6664 

.6436 

.5200 

.4809 

.4309 

8,351 

9,265 

21,953 
24,961 

574 

10,174 
36,761 

7,574 
281 

25,909 

67,228 

31,191 

22,881 

267,103 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT.. 9.09 

1-188 



AQUA OHIO, INC 

ACCOUNT 342.00 STORES EQUIPMENT 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 
RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2 00 8 

YEAR 

(1) 

ORIGINAL 

COST 

(2) 

AVG. 
LIFE 

(3) 

--ANNUAL 
RATE 

(4) 

ACCRUAL--
AMOUNT 

(5) 

EXP 

(6) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC 
FACTOR AMOUNT 
(7) (8) 

ACCRUED 
SURVIVOR CURVE.. 25-SQUARE 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

1958 

1959 
1964 

1967 
1958 

1969 

1970 
1972 

1977 

1978 

1979 
1980 

1981 
1982 

1 

1, 

1, 

7, 

153.81 
70.44 

302.94 

339.69 
672.41 
161.72 

68.80 

,435.38 

279.86 
245.58 

729.77 

862.20 

,731.45 
,033.92 

,987.97 

1.0000 

1.0000 
1.0000 

1.0000 
1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 
1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

154 

70 

303 
340 
572 

162 

69 
1,435 

280 

246 

730 

862 

1,731 

1,034 

7,988 

AMORTIZED 
SURVIVOR CURVE.. 26-SQUARE 
WET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

1989 
1997 

TOTAL 

19,858.62 25.00 4.00 
4,005.29 25.00 4.00 

23,863.91 

31,851.88 

794.34 

160.21 

954.55 

954.55 

5.50 

13.50 

.7800 

.4600 
15,490 
1,842 

17,332 

25,320 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT 3.00 

111-189 



AQUA OHIO, INC 

ACCOUNT 343.00 TOOLS, SHOP AND GARAGE EQUIPMENT 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

ORIGINAL AVG. 

YEAR COST LIFE 

(1) (2) .{3) 

-ANNUAL ACCRUAL--

RATE AMOUNT 

(4) (5) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC. 

EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(5) (7) (8) 

ACCRUED 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. 20-SQUARE 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT,. 0 

1926 
1929 
1930 
1948 
1958 
1959 
1965 
1966 
1967 
1968 
1970 
1971 
1972 
1973 
1974 
1975 
1976 
1977 
1978 
1979 
1980 
1981 
1982 
1983 
1984 
1985 
1986 
1987 
1988 

507.41 

102.42 
77.07 

142.05 

233.02 
493.34 

277.70 

550.90 
832.37 

242.77 

,368.12 
,739.91 

,221.72 

,663.72 

,907.58 
,258.07 

530.55 

8,587.51 

12,092.78 
9,790.91 

6,944.35 

5,608.27 

17,774.42 

16,840.91 

11,355.51 

37,966.72 

22,889.66 

33,152.20 

17,403.84 

222,445.80 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 
1.0000 

1.0000 
1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 
1-0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1,0000 

1.0000 
1.0000 

1,0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

507 

102 
77 

142 

233 
493 

278 

651 

832 

243 

2,358 

1,740 

5,222 

1,564 
2,908 

4,268 

531 

8,588 

12.093 
9,791 

5,944 

5,608 
17,774 

16,841 

11,356 

37,967 

22,890 

33,152 

17,404 

222,447 

111-190 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 343.00 TOOLS, SHOP AND GARAGE EQUIPMENT 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL--

YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC. • 

EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(6) (7) (8) 

AMORTIZED 
SURVIVOR CURVE.. 20-SQUARE 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

1989 
1990 

1991 

1992 

1993 
1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 
2004 

2005 

2006 
2007 

2008 

OTAL 

22,175.26 
15,625.82 

19,143.36 
27,349.65 
44,429.31 

47,698.83 

27,024.40 

43,335.58 

86,564.36 

14,889.27 
27,881.52 

110,000.80 

20,054.13 

11,723.51 

34,289.81 
47,330.72 

64,699.47 

27,681.10 

18,766.78 
30,881.61 

741,435.29 

963,881.09 

20 
20 

20 
20 

20 

20 

20 

20 
20 

20 

20 

20 

20 

20 

20 

20 
20 

20 
20 

20 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
00 

.00 

.00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 
00 

00 

00 

5 

5 

5 
6 

5 

5 

5 

5 
5 

5 

5 

5 

5 
5 

5 
6 

5 

5 
5 

5 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
00 

.00 

.00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 
00 

00 
00 

1,108.76 

781.29 

957.17 

1,367.48 
2,221.47 

2,379.94 

1,351.22 

2,166.78 

4,327.72 
744.46 

1,394.08 

5,500.04 
1,002.71 

586.18 

1,714.49 

2,356.54 
3,234.97 

1,384.05 
938.34 

1,544.08 

37,071.78 

37,071.78 

0.50 
1.50 

2.50 
3.50 
4.50 

5.60 
6.50 

7.50 

8.50 

9.50 

10.50 

11.50 

12.50 

13.50 

14.50 

15.50 
16.50 

17.50 

18.50 

19.50 

.9750 

.9260 

.8750 

.8250 

.7760 

.7250 

.5750 

.6250 

.5750 

.5250 

.4750 

.4250 

.3750 

.3250 

.2750 

.2250 

.1750 

.1250 

.0750 

.0250 

21,621 

14,454 

16,750 
22,563 
34,433 

34,509 
18,241 

27,085 

49,769 
7,817 

13,244 

46,750 

7,520 

3,810 

9,430 

10,649 
11,322 

3,460 

1,408 
772 

355,607 

578,054 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT.. 3.85 

111-191 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 344.00 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 200 8 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL--

YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC-

EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(6) (7) (8) 

ACCRUED 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. 20-SQUARE 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

1958 

1959 
1972 

1973 

1975 
1977 

1978 

1979 

1980 

1981 

1982 

1983 

1984 

1985 

1986 

1987 
1988 

651 

229 

4,031 
339 

1,382 

139, 

1,330 

332 

833, 

4,303, 

4,542, 

2,085. 
6,182, 

20,837. 

23,945. 

8,903. 
8,171. 

88,242. 

.70 

.47 

.38 

.20 

.43 

.14 

.02 

.92 

.94 

.67 

,00 

,89 

,72 

,09 
,49 

88 
96 

80 

1 

1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1, 

1 
1, 

1, 
1, 

1, 

1, 

1. 

1. 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

,0000 
.0000 

.0000 

,0000 

,0000 
,0000 

652 

229 

4,031 
339 

1,382 

139 

1,330 

333 

834 

4,304 

4,542 

2,086 

6,183 
20,837 

23,945 

8,904 
8,172 

88,242 

AMORTIZED 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. 20-SQUARE 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

1989 

1990 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

6,871 

26,365 

60,503 

15,771 

7,803 
23,452 

14,331 

3,819, 

722, 

4,762, 

8,466, 

8,060. 

1,487, 

.46 

.73 

.42 

.52 

.74 

.75 

.23 

.40 

.78 

.38 

.96 

,80 

,02 

20 

20 

20, 

20 

20 

20, 

20, 

20, 

20, 

20, 

20. 

20. 

20. 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

343.57 

1,318.29 

3,025.17 

788.58 

390.19 

1,172.64 

716.56 

190.97 

36.14 

238.12 

423.35 

403.04 

74.35 

0.50 
1.50 

3.50 

4.50 

5.50 

6.50 

8.50 

9.50 

10.50 

11.50 

12.50 

13.50 

14.50 

.9750 

.9250 

.8250 

.7750 

.7250 

.6750 

.5750 

.5250 

.4760 

.4250 

.3750 

.3250 

.2750 

6,700 
24,388 

49,915 
12,223 

5,658 

15,831 

8,240 

2,005 
343 

2,024 

3,175 

2,620 

409 

192 



AQUA OHIO, I N C 

ACCOUNT 344.0 0 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2 0 08 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL-- -ACCRUED DEPREC. 

YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

AMORTIZED 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. 2 0-SQUARE 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

2004 

2005 
2006 

2007 

2008 

OTAL 

8,309, 

31,210, 

2,712, 
3,002, 

3,831 

231,485, 

319,727, 

.02 

.41 

.59 
,22 

.66 

.09 

,89 

20.00 5.00 
20.00 6.00 

20.00 5.00 
20.00 5.00 

20.00 5.00 

1, 

11, 

11-

415 

,560, 

135 
150, 

191 

,574 

,574, 

.45 

.52 

.63 

.11 ^ 

.58 

.26 

.26 

15 

16 

17 
18 

19 

.50 

.50 

.60 

.50 

.60 

.2250 

.1750 

.1250 

.0750 

.0250 

1,870 

5,462 

339 
225 

96 

141,523 

229,765 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT 3.52 

111-193 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 345.00 POWER OPERATED EQUIPMENT 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

YEAR 

(1) 

ORIGINAL 
COST 

(2) 

AVG. 
LIFE 

(3) 

--ANNUAL 
RATE 

(4) 

ACCRUAL--

AMOUNT 

(5) 

EXP 

(6) 

-ACCRUED DEPREC. -

FACTOR AMOUNT 

(7) (8) 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. IOWA 14-R1.5 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. -1-2 5 

1965 
1977 

1978 

1979 
1980 

1981 

1987 

1988 
1990 

1991 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1999 

2000 
2001 

2002 

2003 
2004 

2005 

2006 

2008 

125.00 

99.90 

3,600.00 

3,138.56 

792.23 

810.45 
8,777.28 

5,440.70 

17,498.05 

3,305.25 
15,239.70 

68,103.26 
48,659.67 

75,620.65 

142,334.17 

122,418.18 
1,335.96 

195,922.03 
30,094.85 

361,472.32 
8,735.97 

179,775.04 

65,511.45 

1,348,810.57 

14 

14 

14 
14 

14 

14 

14 

14. 

14 

14, 

14, 

14, 
14. 

14, 

14. 
14. 

14, 

14. 

.00 

.00 

.00 
:00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
,00 

.00 
,00 

,00 

.00 

,00 

7 

7 

7 
7 

7 

7 

7 

7. 

7 

7 

7, 

7, 
7. 

7, 
7, 

7. 

7, 

7. 

.14 

.14 

.14 

.14 

.14 

.14 

.14 

.14 

.14 

.14 

.14 

.14 

,14 

.14 
,14 

,14 

.14 

,14 

43,40 

470,02 

291.35 
937.02 

177.00 

816.09 

3,111.43 

2,606.73 

4,049.48 

7,621.99 

6,555.49 
71.54 

10,491.62 

1,611.58 
19,356.84 

467.81 
9,626.96 

3,508.14 

71,813.48 

0.21 

1.85 
2.13 
2.74 

3.08 

3.84 
4.27 

4 .74 

5.25 

6.98 

7.63 

8.30 
8.99 
9.71 

10.45 

11.21 

11.99 

13.59 

1.0000 
1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

.9850 

.8679 

.8479 

.8043 

.7800 

.7257 

.6950 

.6614 

.6250 

.5014 

.4550 

.4071 

.3579 

.3064 

.2536 

.1993 

.1436 

.0293 

94 

75 

2,700 

2,354 

594 

699 

5,713 
3,460 

10,655 

1,934 

8,295 

30,286 
24,138 

35,447 

53,525 

41,775 
408 

52,590 

6,916 
68,752 

1,306 

19,362 

1,440 

372,318 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT.. 5.32 

194 



AQUA OHIO, INC 

ACCOUNT 346.00 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2 00 8 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL-- -ACCRUED DEPREC. 

YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(1) . (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

ACCRUED 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. 12-SQUARE 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

1974 

1976 
1977 

1978 

1979 

1981 

1982 
1988 

1989 

1991 
1992 

1993 
1994 

1995 

1996 

2 

1, 

18, 
1, 

24, 

1, 

17, 

1, 
14, 

420, 

506, 

,292 

620 
624 

639 

,041 

877 

159 

,500 
,695 

.375, 

.373 

.890, 

,710, 
.529, 

.134, 

473. 

.00 

.00 

.86 

.18 

.27 

.20 

.38 

.39 

.00 

.41 

.78 

.94 

.06 

.14 

.62 

.13 

1 

1 

1 
1 

1, 

1, 
1, 

1. 

1, 

1. 

1, 

1. 

1. 

1. 

1. 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

.0000 

,0000 

.0000 

.0000 

,0000 
,0000 

,0000 

,0000 

,0000 

,0000 
,0000 

,0000 

2,292 

620 

625 

539 

1,041 

877 

159 

18,500 

1,695 

24,375 
1,374 

17,891 

1,710 

14,629 

420,135 

506,472 

AMORTIZED 
SURVIVOR CURVE.. 12-SQUARE 
NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 
2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2005 

2007 

2008 

OTAL 

106,428 

26,651 

8,899 
32,109 

256,385 

271,270 

90,884 

144,735. 

106,825, 

207,268. 

117,353, 

62,292. 

1,431,105. 

1,937,578. 

.90 

.86 

.38 

.58 

.24 

.27 

.35 

,61 

.55 

.40 

,53 

,73 

,40 

,53 

12 

12 

12 

12 
12 

12 

12 

12, 

12, 

12, 

12, 

12, 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

.00 

,00 

.00 

,00 

8 

8 

8 

8, 

8 

8, 

8, 

8, 

8, 

8, 

8, 

8. 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

.33 

,33 

,33 

,33 

,33 

8,865.53 

2,220.10 
741,32 

2,674.73 

21,356.89 

22,696.81 
7,570.67 

12,056.48 

S,898.57 

17,255.46 

9,775.55 

5,188.98 

119,211.09 

119,211.09 

0 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5. 

6 

7, 

8 

9, 

10, 

11. 

.50 

.50 

.50 

.50 

.50 

.50 

.50 

.50 

.50 

,50 

,50 

,50 

.9583 

.8750 

.7917 

.7083 

.6250 

.5417 

.4583 

.3750 

.2917 

.2083 

.1250 

.0417 

101,991 

23,320 

7,046 

22,743 
160,241 

146,947 

41,652 

54,276 

31,161 

43,174 

14,669 

2,598 

649,818 

1,156,290 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT.. 6 . 1 5 

111-195 



AQUA OHIO, INC. 

ACCOUNT 347.00 MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT 

CALCULATED ANNUAL AND ACCRUED DEPRECIATION 

RELATED TO ORIGINAL COST AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 

ORIGINAL AVG. --ANNUAL ACCRUAL-- -ACCRUED DEPREC.-

YEAR COST LIFE RATE AMOUNT EXP. FACTOR AMOUNT 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

ACCRUED 
SURVIVOR CURVE.. 15-SQUARE 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

1961 
1970 

1971 
1974 

1976 

1979 

1981 
1984 

1986 
1987 

1988 

1993 

5, 

4, 

2, 

7, 
1, 
1, 

1, 

1-

27, 

131 
.154, 

139, 

,156, 

649 
768, 

.343, 

,791, 

,417, 

,798, 

,684, 

,713. 

,738. 

.26 

.22 

.62 

.53 

.81 

.10 

.50 

.92 

.52 

.65 

,18 
,20 

,50 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 
1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 
1-0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 

1.0000 
1.0000 

131 

5,154 

140 
4,157 

650 

758 
2,344 

7,792 

1,418 

1,799 

1,684 

1,713 

27,740 

AMORTIZED 

SURVIVOR CURVE.. 16-SQUARE 

NET SALVAGE PERCENT.. 0 

1994 
1995 

1996 

1997 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2004 

2005 
2007 

2008 

OTAL 

1,843.60 

16,191,11 

1,522.50 
650.40 

14,413.40 

4,868.62 

1,513.94 

3,427.78 

16,881,95 
20,907.00 

27,069.82 

84.68 

109,364.80 

137,103.30 

15 
15 

15 
15, 

15, 
15, 

15, 

15. 

15, 
15. 

15. 

15. 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

.00 

,00 

,00 

,00 

6.57 

6.67 

6.67 

6.67 

6.67 

6.67 

6.67 

6.57 

6.67 

6.67 

6.67 

6.67 

122.97 

1,079.95 

101.55 

43.38 
961.37 

324.74 

100.98 

228.63 

1,126.03 
1,394.50 

1.804.89 

5.65 

7,294.64 

7,294.64 

0.50 
1.50 

2,50 

3.50 

5.50 

6.50 

7.50 

8.50 

10.50 

11.50 

13.50 

14.50 

.9667 

.9000 

.8333 

,7667 

.6333 

.5667 

.5000 

.4333 

.3000 

.2333 

.1000 

.0333 

1,782 

14,572 

1,269 
499 

9,128 

2,759 
757 

1,485 

5,065 

4,878 

2,706 

3 

44,903 

72,643 

COMPOSITE ANNUAL ACCRUAL RATE, PERCENT.. 5.32 

111-196 
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PRICB/\0ERHOUSE(OOPERS i 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Two Commerce Square, Suite 1700 
2001 Market Street 
Philadelphia PA 19103-7042 
Telephone (267) 330 3000 
Facsimile (267)330 3300 
www,pwc,com 

Report of Independent Auditors 

To the Board of Directors and Stockholder of 
Aqua Ohio, Inc. 

In our opinion, the accompanying balance sheets and the related statements of income, of cash 
flows and ofcommon stockholder's equity present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Aqua Ohio, Inc. (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Aqua America, Inc.) at December 
31, 2008 and 2007, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended 
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
These fmancial statements are the responsibility ofthe Company's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used 
and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

ou^'-Li^/^jtuA^^^ c^d^r 
April 20, 2009 
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AQUA OHIO, ING 
Statements of Income 

Years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 

2008 2007 

Operating revenues $ 42,059,005 $ 40,948,311 
Cost and expenses: 

Operations and maintenance 
Depreciation 
Amorti2axlon 
Taxes other than income taxes 
Gain on sale of assets 

8,000,041 
5^71,670 

742,704 
9,642,639 

(18,390) 

17,538,570 
4,841,819 

661,427 
8357,358 
(364,527) 

Total cost and expenses 33738,664 31^34,647 

Operating income 8320,341 9/13,664 

Other (Income) dcduttions; 
Interest on long-term debt 3,231,367 3,293,744 
Othernet interest expense 173,709 74,240 
Allowance for funds used during constmction (115,923) (217,811) 

Income before income taxes 5,031,188 6363,491 
Provision for income taxes 1,450,881 2346,069 

Net income $ 3380.307 $ 4,217,422 

Tl]e ;iccompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



AQUA OHIO, I N C 
Statements of Cash Flows 

Years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Net income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 
provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Stock based compensation 
Gain on sale of assets 

Qiangt in current assets and current liabilities: 
Receivables, unbilled revenue, materials and supplies, 
and prepayments 

Accounts payable and other current liabilities 
Accrued interest 

a h e r 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash fIo\vs from investing activities; 
Construction expenditures 
AcquL-iitions of water systems 
Increase in funds restricted for construction activity 
Decrease in funds restricted for construction activity 
AUou'.mcc for iun6s used during construction 
Proceeds from sale of assets 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Customers' advances and contributions in aid of 
construction 

Repayments of customers' advances 
Rcpa)Tnents of long-term debt 
Net proceeds of short-term debt 
Dividends paid - common stock 

Net Ciish provided by (used in) financing activities 

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents begirming of year 
Cish and cash equivalents end of year 

200S 

3380307 $ 

2007 

4,217,422 

6,114374 
755,097 
315,676 
157,503 
(18390) 

597,807 
63,896 

(37,242) 
(777,052) 

10751,976 

(11375,923) 
-

(14,918) 
1362332 
(115,923) 

18,987 

(10,325,445) 

722,899 
(30,087) 

(1,029300) 
2,000,000 

(2,632,000) 

(968,688) 

(542,157) 

1,599,642 
$ 1,057,485 $ 

5,503,246 
139,407 
344,863 
161,050 

(364,527) 

(2345,752) 
(343,839) 
(25,851) 
(66,428) 

7,019,591 

(13,374,693) 
(419361) 
(387.243) 

5,643,936 
(217,8n) 
672,487 

(8,082,685). 

754,627 
(36,492) 

(789,500) 
3,900,000 

(2,513,000) 

1315,635 

252,541 

1,347,101 
1399,642 

Cash paid for interest, net of amounts capitalized, was $3,299,320 and $3,349,859 in 2008 and 2007, respectively 
Cash paid for income taxes was $1,630,861 and $1,490,420 in 2008 and 2007, respectively 

Sec Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies-Customers' Advances for Construction and Contributions 
in Md of Constmction, Note 10 - Employee Stock and Incentive Plan and Note 14 - Affiliate Company transactions 
for description of non-cash activities. 

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of diese financial statements. 



AQUA OHIO, ING 
Statements of Common Stockholder's Eqtuty 

Years ended December 31,2008 and 2007 

Balance at December31,2006 

Net Income 

Common SiockDividends,$9.67 pershare 

Stock based compensation 

Capital Comnburionfrom 
Aqua America, Inc. 

Balance at December31,2007 

Net Income 

Common Stock Dividends, $10.13 pershare 

Stock based compensation 

Common 
Stock 

$ 2,598,000 

-

-

-

-

2,598,000 

-

-

-

Capital 
in excess 

of par value 

$ 10,628723 

-

-

212,052 

382366 

11,223341 

-

-

158,868 

Retained 
Earnings 

S 35,689,971 

4,217,422 

(2313,000) 

-

-

37394393 

33SO307 

(2,632,000) 

_ 

Total Common 
Stoclcholder's 

Equity 

$ 48,916,694 

4,217,422 

(2313,000) 

212,052 

382366 

51,215734 

3380307 

(2,632,000) 

158,868 

Capital Contribudon from 
Aqua America, Inc. 206,156 206,156 

Balance ai December 31,2008 S 2,598,000 $ 11,588365 $ 38342700 . $ 52329,065 

The acxompanying notes are an integi'al part of these financial statements. 



AQUA OHIO, INC 
Notes to Fmancial Statements 
December 31, 2008 and 2007 

Summary of Significant Accotmtlng Policies 

Nature of Operations 

Aqua Ohio, Inc. (the "Q>mpany") Is a regulated pubKc utility that supplies water to 
residential, commercial and industrial ctistomers. All of the GDmpanys customers are located in 
Ohio. No single customer accoimted for more than one percent of the Company's operating 
revenues in 2008 or 2007. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiaiy of Aqua America, Inc. (the 
"Parent"). 

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Fmancial Statements 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted In the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Recognition of Revenues 

Operating revenues include amounts billed to customers on a cycle basis and unbilled 
amotmts based on estimated usage from the latest billing to the end of the accounting period. 

Regulation 

As a regulated public water utility, the Company is subject to regulation bythe Pubhc Utility 
Commission of Ohio ("PUCO"), which has jiuisdiction with respect to rates, service, accoimting 
procedures, acquisitions and other matters. Accordingly, the Company Is required to record the 
effects of regulation in accordance with the Statement of Financial Accoimting Standards ("SFAS") 
No. 71 "Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation". Under SFAS No. 71, the 
Company must defer certain costs and credits as regulatory assets and liabilities when it Is probable 
that such amounts will be recognized in the rate making process in a period different from the 
period in which they woidd have been reflected in income by an unregulated company. 

Utihty Plant and Depreciation 

Utility plant is stated at cost which Includes contracted cost, direct labor and fringe benefits, 
materials, overheads, and for cenain utility plant, an allowance for the cost of funds used during 
cc>itstmction. Water systems acquired are recorded at estimated original cost when first devoted to 
utility service and the apphcable depreciation is recorded in accumulated depreciation. Utility plant 
acquisition adjustment represents the difference between the estimated original cost, less applicable 
depreciation, and the purchase price of udlity plant assets acquired through business acquisitions. 
At December 31, 2008 and 2007, utllltyplant Includes an acquisition adjustment of $51,647 for both 
years and is currently not being amortized. 

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs. Including minor renewals and betterments, are 
charged to operating expenses in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by 
tiie PUCO. The cost of new units of property and betterments are capitaHzed. 

N5Wien units of utility property are replaced, retired or abandoned, the recorded value thereof 
is credited to the asset accoimt and such value is charged to accumulated depreciation. The Company 
recovety retirement costs through rates during the life of the associated asset and before the costs are 
incurred. These amounts result in a regulatory liability being reported based on the amounts 
previously recovered through customer rates. 



AQUA OHIO, INC 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31,2008 and 2007 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Contniued) 

The cost of software upgrades and enhancements are capitalized if they result in added 
functionality which enable the software to perform tasks it was previously incapable of performing. 
Certain information technology costs associated with major system installations, conversions and 
improvements, such as software training, data conversion and business process reenghieering costs, 
are deferred as a regulatory asset if the Company expects to recover these costs In future rates. If 
these costs are not deferred in accordance with SFAS No. 71, then these costs are chained to 
operating expenses when incurred. As of December 31, 2008, $1,597,956 of costs have been 
deferred, since the last rate proceeding, as a regulatory asset, and the deferral is reported as a 
component of net property, plant and eqtupment. 

The straight-line method is used to compute depreciation on utllltyplant transportation and 
mechanical equipment. Depreciation is recorded over the remaining useftU Kves of the assets that 
range from 7 to 75 yeats. 

In accordance with the requirements of SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or 
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets", the long-hvcd assets of the Company, which consist primarily of 
Utility Plant in Service and regulatory assets, are reviewed for Impairment when changes hi 
circumstances or events occur. There has been no change In circumstances or events that have 
occurred that require adjustments to the carrying values of these assets. 

Allowance for Funds Used During Constmction 

The allowance for funds used during construction ("AFUDC") is a non-cash credit to 
income that represents the estimated cost of fimds used to finance the construction of utility plant. 
AFUDC is applied to constmction projects requiring more than one month to complete. No 
AFUDC Is applied to projects funded by customer advances for construction or contributions in aid 
of constmction. AFUDC includes the net cost of borrowed fimds, and Is recovered through water 
rates as the utiHty plant is depreciated. There was no AFUDC related to equity funds in either of the 
years presented. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three 
months or less, wliich are not restricted for construction activity, to be cash equivalents. 

Accounts Receivable 

Accoimts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amounts. The allowance for doubtful 
accounts is the Company's best estimate of the amount of probable credit losses in our exlstmg 
accounts receivable, and is determined based on historical write-off experience and the aging of 
account balances. The Company reviews the allowance for doubtful accounts quarterly. Account 
balances are v/ritien off agamst the allowance when it is probable the receivable will not be 
recovered. When utility customers request extended payment terms, credit is extended based on 
regulatory guidelines, and coOateral is not required. 



AQUA OHIO, INC 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2008 and 2007 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cbntinuec^ 

Deferred Qiat^es 

Deferred debt issuance expenses are amortized over the life of the related Issues. 

Other non-ciuTent assets include long-term note receivable, miscellaneous notes receivable 
and other miscellaneous items. 

Income Taxes 

The Company accounts for certain income and expense Items in different time periods for 
financial reporting than for tax reporting purposes. Deferred income taxes are provided on the 
temporary differences between the tax basis of the assets and habilities and the amounts at which 
they are carried in the financial statements. These deferred income taxes are based on the enacted 
tax rates expected to be In effect when such temporary differences are projected to reveree. 

The Company's earnings are included with those of the Parent and afflhated companies for 
putposes of filing a consolidated Federal income tax retum. The allocation of the federal income tax 
to the Company is computed on a stand-alone basis. The habillty for Federal income taxes Is 
remitted to the Parent. The receivable for Federal income taxes will be remitted to the Company 
from the Parent. 

Investment tax credits have been deferred and are amortized over the esthnated useful lives 
of the related properties. 

Judgment is required in evaluating the Company's federal tax positions. Despite 
management's beHef that the Company's tax retum positions are fully supportable, the Company 
may establish reserves when it believes that certain tax positions are likely to be challenged and it 
may not fully prevail In these chaUenges. The Company's provision for income taxes includes 
interest, penalties and reserves for uncertain tax positions. 

Customers' Advances for Constmction 

Water mains or, in some Instances, cash advances to reimbui^e the Company its costs to 
construa water mains, are contributed to the Company by customers, real estate developers and builders 
in order to extend water service to their properties. The value of these contributions is recorded as 
Customers'Advances for Construction. The Company makes refunds on these advances over a specific 
period of time based on operating revenues related to the main or as new customers are cormeaed to and 
take service from the main. After all refunds are made, any remaining balance is transferred to 
Contributions in Aid of Constmaioa In 2008 and 2007, the Company did not receive any Customers' 
Advances for Construction non-cash property. 

Contributions In Aid of Construaion 

Contributions in aid of construction include direct non-refundable contributions and the 
portion of customers' advances for construction that have become non-refundable. Utility plant 
funded by contributions is excluded from rate base and is not depreciated for ratemaklng purposes. 
Contributions in aid of construction non-cash property has been received, generally from developers, 
of $1,046,865 in 2008 and $2,491,497 in 2007. 



AQUA OHIO, INC 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2008 and 2007 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Materials and SuppHes 

Materials and suppHes are stated at cost under the first-in, first-out method. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

In December 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Statement 
of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 141(R), "Business Combuiations," which replaces 
SFAS No. 141. SFAS No. 141(R) estabHshes principles for recognizing assets and HabiHties acquired 
In a business combination, contractual contingencies and certain acquu-ed contingencies to be 
measured at their fair values at the acquisition date. This statement requires that acquisition-related 
costs and restrticturing costs be recognized separately from the business combination. SFAS No. 
141(R) Is effective forthe Company's fiscal year beginningjanuary 1,2009. With the adoption of 
SFAS No. 141(R), the Company's accounting for business combinations changed on a prospective 
basis beginning with transactions closing in the first quarter of 2009. 

In Febmary 2007, the FASB Issued SFAS No. 159, "The Fair Value Option for Financial 
Assets and Fmancial LiabiHties." This statement permits entities to choose to measure many financial 
instruments and certain other items at fair value. Tlie objective is to improve financial reporting by 
providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate volatility in reported earnings caused by 
measuring related assets and HabiHties differently without having to apply complex hedging 
accoimting provisions. The Company adopted SFAS No. 159 as required on January 1,2008, and did 
not elect the fair value option for any of its existing financial assets and HabiHties. The adoption of 
this statement did not have a material impact on the Company's results of operations or financial 
position. 

In September2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements." This 
statement defines fair value, establishes a framework for using fair value to measure assets and 
HabiHties, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The statement appHes when other 
statements require or permit the fair value measurement of assets and HabiHties. This statement does 
not expand the use of fair value measurement. In Februaiy 2008, the FASB Issued FASB Staff 
Position No. 157-2, "Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 157" (FSP 157-2). FSP 157-2 delays 
the effective date of SFAS No. 157 for certain non-financial assets and HabiHties to fiscal years 
begmningafterNovember 15, 2008. The Company adopted SFAS No. 157 as required on January 1, 
2008 for all financial assets and HabiHties, and this statement did not have a material impact on the 
Company's results of operations or financial position. Effective Januaiy 1, 2009, the Company 
adopted SFAS No. 157 on all non-financial assets and HabiHties, and the adoption did not have a 
material Impact on the Company's results of operations or financial position. 



AQUA OHIO, INC 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 3 L 2008 and 2007 

2. Utility Plant 

UtiHty Plant is composed of the following, In thousands: 

December 31, 

Utllltyplant mservice 
Mains and accessories 
Services, hydrants, treatment 

plants and reservoirs 
Operations stmctures and water tanks 
Miscellaneous pumping and 

purification equipment 
Meters, data processing, transportation 

and operating equipment 
Land and other non-depreciable assets 

UiilityPlant in sei'vice 
UtiHtyconstmction work in progress 
Not utility plant acquisition adjustment 
Total Utility Plant 
Accumulated Depreciation 
UiHty plant, net of accumulated depreciation 

Approximate range 
2008 

$ 124,671 $ 

57358 
12,495 

27300 

23,833 
13,197 

258,854 
4,173 

(52) 
262,975 
(54358) 

$ 208,617 $ 

2007 

120,704 

49,855 
19,224 

26,268 

27,116 
4,799 

247,966 
5,833 

(52) 
•• 253,747 

(50,948) 
202,799 

of remaining Hves 

59 years 

27 to 66 years 
49 to 75 years 

15 to 33 years 

7 to 36 years 

-

3. Acquisitions 

In 2007, the Company acquired the water utility assets of Auburn Lakes, Ohio. The system 
was purchased for $419,361, which was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting. 
OperatUig revenues included In the financial statements of the Company during 2008 and 2007 was 
$177,076 and $71,391, respectively. The pro forma effect of the business acquired in 2007 is not 
material to the Company's results of operations. 

10 



AQUA O H I O , I N C 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2008 and 2007 

Federal Income Taxes 

The provision for income taxes is composed of the following: 

Cmrent 
Deferred 

Total federal income tax expense 

Year ended December 31, 
2008 

$ 695.784 $ 
755,097 

$ 1,450,881 $ 

2007 

2,206,662 
139,407 

2346,069 

The statutory Federal tax rate is 35% for both years presented. 

The reasons for the differences between amounts computed by applymg the statutory 
Federal Income tax rate to income before Income tax expense are as follows: 

Year ended December 31, 

Computed Federal tax expense at 
statutory rate 

Increase in tax expense for depreciauon 
expense to be recovered in fumre rates 

Meiger transaaion costs 
Amoruzation of investment tax credits 
Change in rates 
Domestic producuon credit 
Deferred tax adjustment 
Stockoptions 
Other, net 
Actual income tax expense 

2008 

53,164 

47712 
(60.470) 

(5>627) 
(36337) 

(392377) 

54,833 
29,268 

2007 

$ 1760,915 $ 2,297,222 

105,833 
47,712 

(61,543) 
(5,069) 

(94,423) 

54,211 
2,126 

$ 1.450,881 $ 2346,069 

11 



AQUA OHIO, INC 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31,2008 and 2007 

Federal Income Taxes (Continued) 

The tax effects of temporaiy differences between book and tax accounting that give rise to 
the deferred tax assets and deferred tax HabiHties are as follows: 

December 31, 

Deferred tax assets: 
Customers' advances forconstmction 
Costs expensed for book not deducted for 

tax, principally accrued expenses 
Stock options 
Odier 
Total defened tax assets 

Deferred tax Uabilides: 
Udlity plant, principally due to depreciation 

and differences in the basis of fbced assets 
due to variation in tax and book accounting 

Investment tax credit 
Total deferred tax liabilities 

Net deferred tax liability 

2008 

931,184 

2007 

$ 958,040 $ 1,213,825 

(42,769) 1,798,052 
15,916 9,929 

p) 233.281 
3,255,087 

17,070,173 16,447337 
578,979 639,449 

17,649,152 17,086786 

$ 16/17,968 $ 13,831,699 

As of December 31, 2008, the Parent's Federal Income tax returns for all years through 2004 
have been closed. Tax years 2005 through 2007 remain open to examination by the major taxing 
jurisdictions to which we are subject; however, the 2005 Federal income tax returns have been settled 
through examination. 

12 



AQUA OHIO, INC 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31,2008 and 2007 

Regulatory Assets and LiabiHties 

Regulatory assets represent costs that are expected to be fully recovered in future rates. The 
two components of this asset are rate case filing expenses and tank painting expense. Expenses 
associated with flHng for rate mcreases are deferred and amortized over the period of the rate 
recovery. Expenses associated with tank paintmg are deferred and amortized over a 10 year period as 
prescribed bythe PUCO. Items givbg rise to deferred Federal income taxes related to certam 
differences between tax and book depreciation expense, are recogmzed In the rate setting process on 
a cash or flow-through basis and will be recovered as they reverse. 

DecemberM, 
2008 

$ 125,943 
2,983,018 

821,178 

$ 3,930,139 

2007 
$ 52316 

2398,678 

$ 2,651.194 

Rate case filing expenses 
I'ank painting 
Income taxes 

Regulatory assets 

Regulatory HabiHties represent costs to be refunded to customers in future rates or amounts 
recovered from customers In advance of incurring the costs. Items giving rise to a portion of 
deferred Federal income taxes related to certain differences between tax and book depreciation 
expense, are recognized In the rate setting process on a cash or flow-through basis and will be 
refunded to customers as they reverse. UtiHty plant retirement costs represent amounts recovered 
through rates dining the life of the associated asset and before costs are incurred. 

Decern 
2008 

$ 
2,412,767 

$ 2.412,767 

ber 31, 
2007 

$ 1,309,438 
2,255,822 

$ 3,565,260 

Income taxes 
Utility plant retirement costs 

Regulatory liability 

Commitments and Contingencies 

Tiie Company leases buildings, vehicles, and other equipment under operating leases that are 
non-cancelable. The future minimum rental payments due are: $283,368 m 2009, $184,673 m 2010, 
$130,779 in 2011, $81,997 in 2012, $45,000 in 2013, and $7,500 thereafter. Rent expense was 
$320,070 and $303,923 forthe years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, and Is 
mcluded in operating expenses. AdditionaUy, the Company has a commitment to purchase treated 
water. Tlie future minimum payments are: $584,400 in 2009, $620,200 in 2010, $638,100 in 2011, 
$612,033 in 2012, S32530O in 2013. and $4,833,300 thereafter. 

The Company is routuiely mvolved in legal mattei's during the ordmary course of busmess. 
Although the results of legal proceedings caimot be predicted with certamty, there are no other 
pending legal proceedings to which the Company is a party or to which any of its properties is the 
subject that are material or are expected to have a material effect on the Compan/s financial 
position, results of operations or cash flov/s. 

13 



AQUA OPdlO, I N C 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31,2008 and 2007 

Long-term Debt and Loans Payable 

The [ong-term debt and loans outstanding as of December 31,2008 and 2007 
summarized as foHows: 

are 

December31, 

First Mortgage Bonds secured by utility plant: 
9.500% Series, due 2013 
9.800% Serks, due 2020 

Total First Mortgage Bonds 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Fiist Mongage Bonds, excludingcurrent portion 

Ohio V/aterDeveiopment Authority Bonds substantially 
secured by financed projea: 

4.500% Series, due 2035 
4.900% Serts, due 2032 
5.000% Series, due 2031 
5.000% Series, due 2032 

Total Ohio Water Development Authority Bonds 

Total long-term debt, excluding cuirent pordon 

2008 

$ 4,549300 
5,300,000 
9,849300 

794300 

• 2007 

$ 5,044,000 
5,600,000 

10,644,000 
794,500 

9,055,000 9,849,500 

21,045,000 21,260,000 
5,330,000 5350,000 

11,975,000 11,975,000 
5,530,000 5330,000 

43,880,000 44,115,000 

52,935,000 $ 53,964,500 

The mortgage indenture, as supplemented, restricts the ablHty of the Company to declare 
dividends with respect to certain issues of the First Mortgage Bonds. As of December 31, 2008, 
$32,623,335 of retained earnings was free of such restrictions. The Company was in compHance 
with aU appHcable covenants as of December 31, 2008. 

Annual sinking fund payments are required for certain issues of First Mortgage Bonds by 
the supplemental indentures. During the next five years, sinking fund payments are due annually. 

Interest Rate Range 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Thereafter 

First Mortgage Bonds 
subsiantiallysccured by utility 
plant: 

9.500% Series, due 2013 
9.800% Sci-ies, due 2020 

$ 494,500 $ 

300,000 

494,500 $ 

300,000 
494300 $ 
300,000 

494,500 $ 2,571,500 
300,000 300,000 

Ohb WaterDevebpment 
Authority Bonds substantially 
secured by tinanced projea: 

4.500% Series, due 2035 
4.900% Series, due 2032 
5.000% Series, due 2031 
5.000% Series, due 2032 

Total 

3,800,000 

21,045.000 
5330,000 

11,975,000 
5330,000 

$ 794300 $ 794300 $ 794300 $ 794,500 2,871,500 $ 47,680,000 

14 



AQUA OHIO, INC 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2008 and 2007 

Long-term Debt and Loans Payable (Continued) 

At December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company had unsecured short-term lines of credit 
available totaling $15,000,000 for both years. Funds borrowed under these Imcs are used primarily 
for temporary fhiancing of utiHty plant additions. The average borrowing under the Hnes was 
$8,361,538 and $6,492,308 during 2008 and 2007, respectively The maximum amount outstandmg 
at the end of anyone month was $9,800,000 in 2008 and $7,800,000 m 2007. The avemge cost of 
borrowing under these Hnes during 2008 was 3.57% and 2007 was 6.08%. 

Fah Value of Financial Instruments 

The canying amoimt of current assets and Habilities that are considered financial 
mstruments approxknates their fair values as of the dates presented. The carrymg amount of the 
Company's long-term debt, mcluding current portion, as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 is 
$53,729,500 and $54,759,000, respectively. The estimated fair value of the Company's long-term 
debt as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 is $40,205,000 and $50,888,000, respectively. The fair value 
of long-term debt has been determined by discounting the future cash flows using current market 
interest rates for similar financial instruments of the same duration. 

The Company's customers' advances for construction have a carrying value of 
$1,022,626 and $1,272,350 at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively Their relative fair values 
cannot be accurately estimated since futm-e refund payments depend on several variables, including 
new customer connections, customer consumption levels and future rate increases. Portions of 
these non-interest bearing Listruments are refundable, under certain circumstances, either wholly or 
in part over varying periods of time, and amounts not paid by the contract expiration dates become 
nomrefundable. The fair value of these amounts would, however, be less than their carrying value 
due to the non-interest bearing feature. 

Employee Stock and Incentive Plan 

The Company's employees participate In an Equity Compensation Plan sponsored bythe 
Parent. Under the Aqua America, Inc. 2004 Equity Compensation Plan, as approved bythe Parent's 
shareholders to replace the 1994 Equity Compensation Plan, quaHfied and non-qualified stock options 
may be granted to the Company's officers, key employees and consultants at prices equal to the market 
price of the stock on the day of the grant. The stock options are based upon the common stock of the 
Parent. Options arc exercisable in installments of 33% atmually, starting one year from the date ofthe 
grant and expire 10 yeats from the date of the grant. The Parent accounts for stock-based 
compensation using the fair value recognition provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards f'SFAS") No. 123R, "Share-Based Payment." 

The fair value of each option is amortized into compensation expense on a straight-Hne basis 
over their respective 36 month vesting period, net of estimated forfeitures. Compensation expense 
recognized bythe Parent is aUocated to its subsidiaries based on actual employee costs. Since the 
Company is not obligated to reimburse Parent for stock-based compensation costs hicurred, the 
Company records these liabiliues resuhmg from compensation costs to paid-in capital For the year 
ended December 31, 2008, the impact of SFAS No. 123R on the Compan/s share-based compensation 
resulted In the following: operations and maintenance expense of $157,503; capitaHzed compensation 
costs wthin property, plant and equipment of $0; lowered income tax expense by $6,543; and lowered 
net income by $ 150,960. For the year ended December 31, 2007, the rnipact to the Company of SFAS 
No. 123R on the Company's share-based compensation resulted in the following: operations and 
maintenance expense of $161,050; capitaHzed compensation costs within property, plant and equipment 
of $4,699; lowered income tax expense by $12,291; and lowered net income by $148,759, 



AQUA OHIO, INC 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31,2008 and 2007 

10. Pension Benefits 

The Company paitlcipates In a noncontributory defmed benefit pension plan sponsored by 
the Parent covering non-union employees hu-ed prior to April 1,2003 and select union employees. 
The eHgibiHtyof union employees is determined bythe coUeaive bai^alning agreements covering 
those employees. Benefits under the plan are based on the participant's average compensation, 
defined as the beginning-of-year base rate of pay of the five consecutive years producing the highest 
average pay multipHed by the years of credited service not to exceed 35 years. Pension cost of the 
Company is determined in accordance with SFAS No. %!., "Employers' Accounting for Pensions". 
Information regarding accumulated and projected benefit obUgations is not prepared at the 
subsidiary level. 

The funding amount for the Pension Plan for the Aqua America, Inc. Retirement Income 
Plan wIH be determined each year based on the recommendation of management and subject to 
approval by the Parent's. Pension Committee. The funding amount will be an amoimt greater than 
or equal to the minimum required contribution and \e.ss than or equal to rhe maxunum rax 
deductible contribution. 

The Company made cash contributions to the Parent's plan of $569,246 in 2008 or $0 m 
2007. The Company's poHcy is to recognize net periodic pension cost based on amounts determined 
by an independent actuary in accordance with SFAS No. 87, 

The Company recorded pension amounts of $550,401 and $569,246 for 2008 and 2007, 
respectively. 

11, Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions 

The Company participates In a pos tret h-ement benefit plan sponsored by the Parent that 
provides medical, dental and death benefits (life and accidental death and dismemberment) to aaive 
employees hired prior to April 1, 2003 and medical, dental and death benefits (excluding accidental 
death and dismemberment) to employees who have retired in accordance with the provisions in the 
plan document. Employees may become eHgible for these benefits after age 55 If they have 
completed at /east twenty years oi service or attaining age 62 with îvc y^ars oi service or age plus 
service greater than or equal to 95. Pre-65 medical plan benefits are provided by a partially self-
insured national PPO plan administered by Blue Cross Blue Shield, with carve-out prescription drug 
benefit coverage administered by Caremark. Post-65 retkees receive company contribudons in the 
form of a Premium Reimbursement Account. Costs of the Company arc determined in accordance 
with SFAS No. 106, "Employers' Accountmg for Postrcth-ement Benefits Other Than Pensions'*. 
Infomiatlon regardmg accumulated and projected benefit obhgations is not prepared at the 
subsidiary level. 

The Company's funding poHcy is to contribute up to the maximum amoimt allowed bythe 
Internal Kev^nue. Code. The Company recorded and funded it*s cost for postretirement benefits 
other than pensions of $79,153 in 2008 and $83,284 in 2007. The Compan/s poHcy is to recognize 
other postretirement benefit cost based on amounts determined by an independent Actuary in 
accordance with SFAS No. 106. 

The Parent has 401 (k) savings plans that cover substantially all employees. The Company 
makes matchmg contributions that are Invested hi Aqua America, Inc. common stock based on a 
percentage of an employee's contribution, subject to certain limitations. The portion oi the 
Cbmpan/s matching contribution, recorded as compensation expense, is $99,224 and $99,407 for 2008 
and 2007, respectively. 
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AQUA OPnO, INC 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31,2008 and 2007 

12. Water Rates 

During 2008 and 2007, the Company obtained negotiated rates from local communiues In the 
Stark and Strutheis division designed to provide additional revenues of $403,500 and $1,120,100, 
rcspettively on an ann\ialized basis. 

In December 2008, the Company filed a purchased water adjustment charge forthe Lake Shore 
Division with the PUOO requesting a $32,500 increase in atmual revenues. The Company expects the case 
to be settled in the second quarter of 2009 

In November 2008, the Company filed a system inf rastmaure improvement surcharge application 
with the PUCO requesting a $43 5,482 or 3% increase In annual revenues for the Lake Shore Division. The 
Company expects the case to be settled in the second quarter of 2009. 

In June 2008, the Company filed a system infrastructure improvement surcharge appHcation with 
the PUOOrequesring a $15,074 or3% increase In annual revenues forthe MasuryDivision. The Company 
was granted the increase effective Oaober22,2008. 

In June 2007, the Company filed an appHcation with the PUOO requesting a $3,233^00 or 26.9% 
increase in annual revenues for the Lake Shore Division. On May 15,2008 the PUOO granted the 
Company a water rate increase designed to Increase total operating revenues $2,642,973 on an aimual basis. 
Tlie rates In effea at the time Included $859,458 in system infrastructure improvement siuchatge or 7.79% 
above the prior base rates. Consequently the total base rates increased $3,502,431 and the system 
Infrastructure Improvement surcharge was reset to zero. 

In December 2006, the Company filed a system infrastructure Improvement surcliarge application 
with the PUCO requesting a $323,818 or3% Increase in annual revenues forthe Lake Shore Division. The 
Company was granted the increase effeaive April 4,2007. 

13. Affiliated CompanyTransactions 

The Company has sei-vice agreements with the Parent and subsidiaries ofthe Parent ("other 
affiliates"). The types of services rendered between these entities relate to general supervision and 
administrative functions, long-range planning, tax, accounting, financing, engineering, legal and other 
specialized support. Expenditures recorded for these services bythe Parent and other affiliates 
amounted to approximately $4,022,225 and $3,447,504 for 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

TKe amounts owed to the Parent and other affiliates bythe Company were $436,882 and 
$307,306 at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Amounts owed to the Parent and other 
affiliates are reflected in the accompanying balance sheet. 

Amounts due from the Parent and other affiliates to the Company amounted to $526,357 and 
$1,250,761 at December 31,2008 and 2007, respectively. Amounts due from the Parent and other 
affiliates are reflected in the accompanying balance sheet. 

Tlie Company received non-cash equity contributions from the Parent of $206,156 In 2008 
and $382,566 in 2007 and is reported on the Statement of Stockholder's Equity as capital 
contributions. In 2008 and 2007, these non-cash equity contributions relate to the amortization of 
merger costs and the settlement of certain net inter-company receivables due from the Parent or 
subsicHatyof the Parent. 

• The Company recorded non-cash equity of $1,365 in 2008 and $46,303 In 1007 and '\s 
reported on the Statement of Stockholder's Equity as stock based compensation. In 2008 and 2007, 
these non-cash equity amounts are the tax benefits related to the exercise of stockoptions. 
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AQUA OHIO, I N C 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31,2008 and 2007 

14. Other Events 

In March of 2007, due to the expiration of a bulk water contract, Aqua Ohio, Inc. lost Trumbull 
County as a customer. The amount of revenue included In the financlals for 2007 was $213,000 and 
this amounts represented .5% of total 2007 revenue. 
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Aqua America. Inc. LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue www.aquaamerica.com 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 

September 2009 

Dear Shareholder: 

Aqua America, Inc. is pleased to report that v̂ ê will be increasing the December 1, 2009 quarterly dividend 
payable to shareholders of record on November 16, 2009 by 7.4 percent to $0,145 per share ($0.58 per 
share annualized). This will mark the nineteenth dividend increase in the last 18 years. The company 
will pay the regular $0,135 per share quarterly common stock cash dividend on September 1, 2009 to 
shareholders of record on August 17, 2009. 

For the quarter ending June ZO., 2009, not income rose to $25.9 million from $22.6 million in 2008, an 
increase of 15 percent. Revenues for the quarter rose 11 percent to $167.3 million from $150.8 million in 
2008. Corresponding diluted earnings per share for the year were $0.19, compared to $0.17 for 2008 on 
1.4 percent more shares outstanding. 

These positive results show the company's ability to continue to grow earnings, despite recent unfavorable 
weather and economic conditions. Rainfall and cooler weather lead to less water usage, and therefore 
\ts& revenue. Despite these challenges, the company is on track to increase n&t income year-over-year for 
the tenth consecutive year, thanks to the successful efforts of Aqua America's management team to limit 
expense increases, recover capital investments through timely rate relief, and continue to acquire new 
water and wastewater systems. 

In 2009, Aqua America has received rate awards that should increase annual operating revenues by 
$27.2 million. The company currently has $9.2 million in rate requests pending and expects to seek 
additional rate relief of approximately %5^ million by year-end. The timing and t^t&nt to which rate 
increases might be granted by the applicable regulatory agencies will vary by state. 

The company remains on track to invest a record amount of capital - approximately $315 million - in 2009. 
Our current capital expenditures remain focused on pipe replacement projects to improve our distribution 
network and service reliability, and plant upgrades to enhance water quality for our customers. 

In July, the company's largest subsidiary, Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. (Aqua) entered into an agreement to issue 
$58 million in 30-year tax-exempt First Mortgage Bonds at 5.23 percent. The bonds were rated by Standard 
and Poor's (S6cP) at AA-. Aqua has also received $6.2 million in low interest loans (3.5 percent) from the 
Pennsylvania Infrastructure Investment Authority (PENNVEST) to make water quality improvements. 
Additionally, Aqua received $4.6 million of State Revolving Loan Funds (SRLF) and American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) funding in Maine (including $1.4 million of grants). 

Aqua America continues to expand despite the economic slowdown and has completed 14 acquisitions of 
systems that provide water or wastewater service to approximately 13,000 people to date in 2009. These 
acquisitions include the Kratzerville Municipal Authority in central Pennsylvania, two water systems from 
the Lower Colorado River Authority (LCRA) in Texas, and the Lawrenceville Water Company in New 
Jersey. The Krat/.erville acquisition demonstrates that municipal systems are considering privatization as 
they face increasing capital needs and more stringent environmental regulations. 

Aqua America offers a commission-free dividend reinvestment and direct stock purchase plan (DRP) that 
allows shareholders to reinvest their dividends at a 5 percent discount to the market price. If you would 
like a prospectus and application for the DRP please visit www.aquaamerica.com or call 800.205.8314. 
Please read the prospectus carefully before you make a decision to invest. 

Thank you, 

7U M/LU 
Nicholas DeBenedictis 
Chairman and President 

http://www.aquaamerica.com
http://www.aquaamerica.com


AQUA AMERICA INC., AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND 
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Unaudited) 

(In thousands, except per share amounts) 

Operating revenues 
Cost &: expenses: 

Operations and maintenance 
Depreciation 
Amortization 
Taxes other than income taxes 

Total 
Operating income 

Other expense (income): 
Interest expense, net 
Allowance for funds used during construction 
Gain on sale of other assets 

Income before income taxes 
Provision for income taxes 
Net income attributable to common shareholders 
Net income attributable to common shareholders 
Other comprehensive income, net of tax: 

Unrealized holding gain on investments 
Reclassification adjustment for losses 

reported in net income 
Comprehensive income 

Net income per common share: 
Basic 
Diluted 

Average common shares outstanding: 
Basic 
Diluted 

$ 

=L 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

= 

Quarter Ended 
June 

2009 
167,333 

68,549 
24,972 

3,064 
11,884 

108,469 
58,864 

16,809 
(568) 

(80) 
42,703 
16,850 
25,853 

25,853 

232 

5 
26,090 

0.19 
0.19 

135,631 
135,939 

:30, 

$ 

i 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

— 

» 
2008 
150,751 

65,146 
20,619 

1,012 
10,845 
97,622 

53,129 

17,063 
(1,100) 

(553) 
37,719 
15,167 
22,552 

22,552 

189 

. 

22,741 

0.17 
0.17 

133,683^ 
134,060 

$ 

i= 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

= 

Six Months Ended 
June 

2009 
321,820 

135,538 
51,359 

5,819 
23,474 

216,190 
105,630 

33,437 
(1,193) 

(213) 
73,599 
29,375 
44,224 

44,224 

269 

5 
44,498 

0.33 
0.33 

135.519 
135,880 

;30 

$ 

J_ 
$ 

i 
$ 
$ 

5 

2008 
290,034 

129,450 
42,100 

2,185 
22,954 

196,689 
93,345 

34,193 
(2,056) 

(553) 
61,761 
24,888 
36,873 

36,873 

189 

37,062 

0.28 
0.28 

133.549 
133,998 

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Net property, plant and equipment 
Current assets 
Regulatory assets and other assets 

Total equity 
Long-term debt, excluding current portion 
Current portion of long-term debt and loans payable 
Other current liabilities 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Tliis relc;isc contains forward-looking sratcnicnts within the meaning ofthe Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995^ including, among others, the tinr 
and impact of pending and planned rate cases, the amount of future capital spending by the company, the effects of our capital investments on water quality ai 
service to our customers, growth opportunities, the company's ability to grow earnings and the expected growth in net income, the abihty to recover expense 
increases in rates and the benefits of acquisitions. There are important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed or implied 
by such forward-looking statements mcluding: general econosnic business conditions; housing and customer growth trends; unfavorable weather conditions; the 
success of certain cost containment initiatives; the extent to which rate increase requests are granted and the timing of rate awards; changes in regulations or 
regulatory treatment; availabilit)' and the cost of capital; disrtiptions in the credit markets; the success of growth initiatives; and other factors discussed ui our 
AiHUial Rejxirt on Forni 10-K, which is on file with the SEC. We undertake no obligation to [lublicly update or revise any forward-looking statement. 

$ 

i_ 
$ 

$_ 

June 30, 
2009 

3,060,481 
122,530 
347,253 

3.530.264 
1,077,723 
1,227,744 

124,737 
81,035 

1,019,025 
3,530,264 

December 31, 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2008 
2,997,383 

121,041 
379,521 

3,497,945 
1,060,627 
1,248,104 

87,886 
105,285 
996,043 

3,497,945 



AOUA 
Aqua America, Inc. LETTER T O SHAREHOLDERS 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue www.aquaamerica.com 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 

Dear Shareholder: June 2009 

I am proud to report increases in net income, revenue and earnings per share for the quarter ending March 31, 
2009. Net income was $18.4 million up from $14.3 million in 2008, an increase of 28 percent. Revenues rose 
I I percent to $154.5 million from $139.3 million in 2008. Corresponding diluted earnings per share for the 
year were $0.14, compared to $0.11 for 2008 on 1.4 percent more shares outstanding. 

On May 1, 2009, Aqua's Board of Directors declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0,135 per share payable on 
June 1, 2009 to all shareholders of record on May 18, 2009. This is an 8 percent increase in the dividend 
payment over the second quarter of 2008. 

We believe that these positive results reflect a recovery from the regulatory lag that we experienced in recent 
years in certain states. The recovery is chiefly due to a realization of important rate increases in recent quarters. 
This year the company has received armualized rate awards of $22.6 million and has $8.2 million of rate cases 
pending. The rate awards received to date in 2009 include those in Florida, North Carolina, Ohio and New 
York as well as infrastructure surcharges in Illinois, Indiana, Ohio and Pennsylvania. The company expects to 
seek additional rate relief of $60 million in 2009. The timing and extent to which rate increase requests are 
granted by the applicable public utility regulatory commissions will vary by state. 

During the first quarter, operations and maintenance expenses increased by $2.7 million or 4 percent, while 
non-cash depreciation and amortization increased 29 percent compared to the same period in 2008. Operating 
expenses for the quarter were negatively affected by an approximate $1 miUion non-cash charge resulting from 
the write-off of previously deferred expenses related to our rate fihng in North Carolina. The larger-than-normal 
increase in depreciation and amortization was due to a $2.4 million rate case adjustment charge also related to 
the North Carolina rate filing. 

The company continued its capital investment program in the first quarter investing a record $62.1 million in 
infrastructure improvements. In 2009, the company expects to invest approximately $300 million as part of its 
capital investment program. The company^s capital expenditures not only enhance water quality and reliability 
for our customers, but also lead to economic and job growth In the areas in which we operate. 

In April, Standard 8c Poor's reiterated its A+ corporate credit rating and excellent business risk for the 
company's largest operating subsidiary, Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. The company currently has $67 million 
available on its credit lines, which are used to fund day-to-day operations. 

So far in 2009, Aqua America has completed five acquisitions of systems that provide water or wastewater 
service to approximately 2,250 people. The company's annualized organic customer growth continues to be 
affected by the housing slowdown and is below historic levels. Aqua remains positioned to benefit from the 
eventual housing recovery and is committed to oiu: disciplined grovrth-through-acquisition strategy. 

Aqua Ajncrica offers a commission-free dividend reinvestment and direct stock purchase plan (DRP) that allows 
shareholders to reinvest their dividends at a 5 percent discount to the market price. If you would like a 
prospectus and application for the DRP please visit www.aquaamerica.com or call 800.205.8314. Please read 
the prospectus carefully before you make a decision to invest. 

Thank you, 

Zi M/Lu 
Niciiolas DeBenedictis 
Chairman and President 

WTR-Q2-09 

http://www.aquaamerica.com
http://www.aquaamerica.com


AQUA AMEEICA, INC. AND SIIBSIDIAEIES 

C O N D E N S E D CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS O F INCOME A N D 
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Unaudited) 

(In thousands, except per share amounts) 

Operating reveiiues 
Costs and expenses: 

Opetations and malntenaiice 
Depreciation and amortisation 
Taxes otiier than income taxes 

Operating income 

Interest expense ^id other 
Gain on sale of other assets 
Income before income taxes 
Provision for income taxes 
Net income 

Comprehensive mcome 

Quarter Ended 
March 31, 

2009 
$ 154,487 

66,989 
29,142 
11,590 

107,721 

46,766 

16,003 
(133) 

30,896 
12,525 

$ 18,371 

$ 18,408 

$ 

$ 

=L 

2008 
139,283 

64,304 
22,654 
12,109 
99,067 

40,216 

16,174 

24,042 
9,721 

14,321 

14,321 

Net income per common share; 
Basic method $ 0.14 $ 0.11 

Diluted method $ 0.14 $ 0.11 

Average common shares outstanding: 
Basic metliod 135,406 133.415 

Diluted method 135,876 133,970 

C O N D E N S E D CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
(Unaudited) 

(In thousands of dollars) 

December 31, 
2008 

Net property, plant and equipment $ 3,026,696 $ 2,997,383 
Current assets 114,731 121,041 
Regulatory assets and other assets 340,542 366,598 

3,485,022 

Total equity $ 1,065,025 $ 1,060,627 
Long-terni debt, excluding current portion 1,226,232 1,248,104 
Current liabilities 192,035 193,171 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 998,677 983,120 

$ 3,481,969 $ 3,485,022 

Marcli 31. 
2009 

$ 3,026,696 
114,731 
340,542 

$ 3,481,969 

11iis release coiirain.'̂  forward looking .smteiiients within the meaning of the Private Seciirirics Litigation Kcfomi Act of 1995, including, among others: the timing of anticipated rcvcn-
frotii rate cases, the amount of rate rcqiie,sts to ix' filed, the amtDunt of nnticipatcd fumre aipital .spending, the Ix'uclifs to water scr\'ice and the economy that result from capital spena. ^, 
and the company's coniminncnt to its bu.sijiess model. Tlierc are important factoi-s that could aiuse actual results to differ materially from dio.se expressed or implied by such fonvard-
looking statements including: general economic bvisincss conditions, uiifavorable weatber conditions, tlie success oi certain cost cî ntainment initiatives, cl̂ angcs \n regulations ov teguiaton,' 
treamiciir, availahiliiy and the cost of capital, die success of growth initiatives, and other factors discussed in our Annual Re[>ort or 1-onn lO-K which is on file with the Sf-'C. We 
undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forwarcbkxiking statement. 

http://dio.se


AOUA 
Aqua America, fnc. LETTER T O SHAREHOLDERS 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue www.aquaamerlca.com 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 

Dear Shareholder: Febmary 2009 

In 2008, Aqua America achieved another year of growth despite global economic difficulties. Growth in revenue, chiefly from rate 
avi'ards and the addition of 19,000 new customers demonstrated the continued impact of Aqua's regulated business model and 
growtli-through-acquisition strategy. 

On February 2,2009, Aqua's Board oi Direaors declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0,135 payable on March 1,2009 to all 
shareholders of record on February 17,2009. This Is an 8 percent increase over the first quarter dividend payment of 2008. In 2008, 
Aqua was once again a Mergent dividend achievei; which recognizes companies that have displayed consistent dividend growth over 
the last decade. 

Aqua's proven business model allowed us to navigate through the economic turmoil of 2008. The company's 19,000 new customers 
are a result of nine acquisitions, more than 20 growth projects and organic growth, which generated 2 percent total customer 
growth (before sales of underperforming properties). Part of Aqua's overall effort to increase shareholder value relies on "pruning," 
the disposition of assets that are underperforming or not strategically positioned. The profitable sale of our Woodhaven system in 
Illinois for $10.5 million in the third quarter of 2008 allows us to re-deploy these dollars for strategic investments eligible to earn a 
regulated retui'n. 

In the current economic period, access to capital markets is critical. In December, at the height of the credit freeze, Aqua 
Pennsylvania, Inc. issued $22 million in tax-free First Mortgage Bonds for the purpose of supporting the company's 2009 
infrastmcture improvement program. Aqua's abiUty to issue bonds is a reflection of Standard and Poor's 'AA-' secured debt rating 

id '1+' recovery rating for Aqua Pennsylvania, which Standard and Poor's equates to the highest expectation of full recovery of 
principal. 

In 2008, Aqua was awarded significant rate increases totaling approximately $60 miUion in annualized revenue. This rate relief 
should also provide revenue growth in 2009 as the awards only impacted a portion of 2008 results. The successful rate awards 
were accomplished in 12 of the 13 states in which we operate. In 2009, the company will be planning a similar rate recovery plan 
for current capital investments. 

Rebuilding our nation's infrastruoure has become a national priority. The EPA estimates that $277 billion of investment will be 
needed over the next 20 years for our nation's water systems. Aqua has already invested significantiy in needed environmental 
improvements, so our fiiture spending will be more focused on water distribution system upgrades that are eligible for state 
infrastrTicmre rehabilitation surcharges. This allows Aqua to recover eligible capital investments between rate filings, limiting 
regulatory lag and its effect on earnings. 

Aqua America offers a commission-fiee dividend reinvestment and direct stock purchase plan (DRP) that allows shareholders to 
reinvest dieij- dividends at a 5 percent discount to the market price. If you would like a prospecms and application for the DRP 
please visit www.aquaamerica.com or call 800.205.8314. Please read the prospectus carefully before you make a decision to invest. 

Tliank you. 

Zz M/Lu 
Nicholas DeBenedictis 
Chairman AWî. Vvdx̂ QxM 

.lis release coninins foi-ward l(K)king statements widiin the meaning of die Private Securities Lirigation Refonii Act of 1995, including, among others: the impaa of the company's 
business niodel; ihe impact of financings and capital invesmients; the projected impaa from the sale of assets; our ability to earn a fair regulated retiuii on invesmicnts; die future eligi-
biliiy ot capital six^ntliug on infrastructure in state surcharge pricing programs; die riming of anticipated revenue from rate cases. Tiiere are iniponant factors tiiat could cause acmal 
I'csuhs to ditfcr mateiially hom those expressed or implied by such fonvard-looking statements including: general economic business conditions, unfavorable weather conditions, the 
success ot ccriain cos! coiiiainnient ininaiivcs. changes in regulations or i-egulatory tr&unient, avaiiabilit>' and the cost of capital, the success of gro\\th iitiriarives, and otiier factoid dis­
cussed in our AMIHI.II Kcpon oi- j-nrni lO-K which is on file with the SH(!. Wc undertake no obligation to publicly ujxlateor revise any fonvard-look ing statement. 

WTR-Q1-09 

http://www.aquaamerlca.com
http://www.aquaamerica.com


AOUA 
Aqua America, Inc. LETTER T O SHAREHOLDERS 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue www.aquaamerica.com 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 

December 2008 

Dear Shareholder: 

For the third quarter, the company reported net income growth of 20 percent to $35.4 million from 
$29.5 million for the same period in 2007. Corresponding diluted earnings per share for the quarter were 
$0.26, compared to $0.22 in the same quarter of 2007 on 1 percent more shares outstanding. Revenue for the 
quarter increased to $177.1 million this quarter from $165.5 million in the same period last year. 

On December 1, Aqua paid a quarterly common stock cash dividend, which was increased by 8 percent, to 
shareholders of record on November 17, 2008 of $0,135 per share, an annualized rate of $0.54 per share. 
This is the tenth consecutive year in which Aqua America has increased its dividend above its stated 5 percent 
target and the eighteenth dividend increase in 17 years. Aqua has paid a consecutive dividend for more than 
60 years. 

Even in the current economic climate, which has led to slower-than-normal organic customer growth, the 
company continues to expand its operations and has announced seven acquisitions, which provide water 
or wastewater service to a total of approximately 22,000 people. These acquisitions, including the recently 
completed purchases of the New Daleville wastewater system and Honesdale Consolidated Water Company 
in Pennsylvania, and the Saddle Club water system in Texas, show the company's continued commitment 
to its growth-through-acquisition model. Until the housing market improves, the company expects to see 
organic growth continue at less than its historic pace. 

Operations and maintenance expenses were flat during the quarter while depreciation and amortization 
increased 11 percent compared to the same period in 2007. Net income for the quarter was positively affected 
by a gain of $4.1 million for the sale of the Woodhaven system in Illinois, which was offset by $2.5 million 
of one-time non-cash charges related to the processing of initial rate requests in certain states. Operating 
expenses were influenced by increases in production costs primarily due to fuel and power price increases, 
bad debt and operating costs to support growth. 

As a result of the company's plan for investment recovery through rate relief, it was able to begin to recover 
costs associated with infrastructure improvements. To date in 2008, the company has received rate awards 
in l^cnnsylvania, New Jersey, Illinois, Ohio, Florida (Sarasota), North Carolina, Maine, and Indiana that are 
expected to provide $60 million in additional annualized revenue. The company currently has pending rate 
requests seeking approximately $21.4 million in annualized revenue, predominantly in Florida and North 
Carolina, that arc expected to positively impact 2009. In 2009, the company expects to file rate requests 
seeking more than $70 million, including cases in Pennsylvania, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Illinois, 
and Maine. 

The company expects to spend roughly $280 million in capital this year as it benefits from bonus tax 
depreciation under the Economic Stimulus Act of 2008. Aqua continues to invest in infrastructure 
improvenients and has spent $188 million through the third quarter as part of its capital investment program. 
Now that most ofthe eiwironmental compliance issues inherited from previous owners are behind us, the 
majority of the company's capital program is focused on system infrastructure improvements to enhance 
reliability and service to our customers. Improved infrastructure will provide improved water quality and 
reliability, while the shareholder receives a fair return on their investment in the company. 

Thank you for your continued support. 

Sincerely, 

Nicholas DeBenedictis 
Cdiairman antl President 

http://www.aquaamerica.com


AQUA AMERICA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Unaudited) 
(In thousands, except per share amounts) 

Operating revenues 

Costs and expenses: 
Operations and maintenance 
Depreciation and amortization 
Taxes other than income taxes 

Operating income 

Interest expense and other 
Gain on sale of other assets 
Income before income taxes 
Provision for income taxes 
Net income 

Comprehensive income 

Net income per common share: 
Basic method 
Diluted method 

Average common shares outstanding: 
Basic method 
Diluted method 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

Quarter Ended 
September 30, 

2008 
177,098 

66,743 
24,624 
11,157 

102,524 

74,574 

16,038 
(532) 

59,068 
23,688 
35,380 

35,175 

0.26 
0.26 

134,932 
135,279 

2007 
$ 165,491 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

67,069 
22,226 
10,849 

100,144 

65,347 

16,448 
(260) 

49,159 
19,641 
29,518 

30,421 

0.22 
0.22 

133,003 
133J34 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 

2008 
467,132 

196,193 
68,909 
34.111 

299,213 

167,919 

48,175 
(1,085) 

120,829 
48,576 
72,253 

72,237 

0.54 
0.54 

134,013 
134,423 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

2007 
453,416 

190,698 
65,260 
33,596 

289,554 

163,862 

47,975 
(648) 

116,535 
.. 46,432 

70,103 

71,224 

0.53 
0.53 

132,675 
133,527 

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited) 

(In thousands of dollars) 

Net property, plant and equipment 
Current assets 
Regulatory assets and other assets 

Common stockholders' equity 
Long-term debt, excluding current portion 
Current liabilities 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Se] 

$ 

$ 

$ 

S 

ptember30, 
2008 
2,922,516 

129,871 
311,652 

3,364,039 

1,028,019 
1,211,388 

218,283 
906,349 

3,364,039 

Dt 

$ 

1_^ 
$ 

1= 

icember3L 
2007 

2,792,794 
115,511 

318,607 
3,226,912 

976,298 
1,215,053 

183,212 
852,349 

3,226,912 

This release contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, 
including, among others, the timing of the expected impact of rate increases, our plans for capital investment, the benefits of 
bonus tax depreciation under the Economic Stimulus Act of 2008, the company's plans to expand its operations, the impact of 
its growth ventures, the company's ability ro finance its capital investment program and the housing market's effect on the rate of 
organic growth. There are important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed or implied 
by such forward-looking statements including: general economic business conditions; housing and customer growth trends; 
unfavorable weather conditions; the success of certain cost containment initiatives; the extent to which rate increase requests are 
granted and the timing of rate awards; changes in regulations or regulatory treatment; availability and the cost of capital; the 
success of growth initiatives; and other factors discussed in our Annual Report on h'orm lO-K, which is on file with the SEC. 
We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statement. 



AQUA 
Aqua Amerkajnc. LETTER T O SHAREHOLDERS 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue www.aquaamerica.com 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 

September 2008 

Dear Shareholder: 

Aqua America is pleased to report that on August 5, 2008, the company's Board of Directors voted to 
increase the December 1, 2008 quarterly common stock cash dividend payable to shareholders of record on 
November 17, 2008 by 8 percent to $0,135 per share ($0.54 per share annualized). This will mark the eighteenth 
dividend increase in the last 17 years. In addition, the Board declared the regular $0,125 per share quarterly 
common stock cash dividend to be paid on September 1, 2008 to shareholders of record on August 18, 2008. 

Operating revenues were flat this quarter at $150.8 million compared to $150.6 million in the second quarter 
of last year due in part to unfavorable weather and economic conditions, as well as the dispositions of systems 
in Fort Wayne, Indiana and Henrico, Virginia in prior quarters which reduced revenues. Net income in the 
second quarter was $22.6 million compared to $23.7 million in the same period of 2007. Aqua America 
reported fully diluted earnings per share of $0.17 this quarter compared to $0.18 in the same quarter of 
the prior year. Operating and maintenance expenses increased 2.9 percent from the same period in 2007. 
Expenses were constrained despite continuing increases in fuel, bad debt, and increased operating expenses to 
support customer growth year over year. 

The company continues to focus on rate activity in 2008 and has received awards on a number of rate cases 
in several states including Pennsylvania, New Jersey, Ohio, Virginia and Maine. Aqua also expects decisions 
to be made on five other cases over the next several months. So far this year, the company has been awarded 
rate increases totaling approximately $49 million in additional annualized revenue. Additionally, the company 
has pending rate requests seeking approximately $34 million in annualized revenues, including requests oi 
$21 million for two major rate cases recently filed in Florida and North Carolina. 

Aqua America continues to expand its operations under its long-term growth-through-acquisition program. 
Four new growth ventures were recently announced including the purchase of a wastewater company in South 
Haven, Indiana (12,000 residents); a partnership v̂ îth Mopac, a division of Smithfield Beef Group, which will 
allow Aqua to grow operations and improve efficiencies in the grease removal business in Pennsylvania; a bulk 
water supply agreement between Aqua and the Borough of Sharpsville (population 7,300) in Mercer County, 
Pennsylvania; and finally, a renewed agreement with Wawa, Inc. to provide grease removal and septic tank 
pumping and cleaning services for 172 Wawa stores in Pennsylvania and New Jersey. 

In July, Standard and Poor's affirmed its A+ corporate credit rating on Aqua Pennsylvania Inc., the largest 
subsidiary of Aqua America. This rating reflects the consolidated credit quality of Aqua America, and 
supports Aqua management's continued effort to lower its overall cost of borrowing. 

Aqua America's 2008 previously planned capital investment of approximately $260 million was increased to 
$280 million with much of this increase going towards pipe rehabilitation and replacement. Aqua foresees no need 
for any significant additional equity financing to fund its capital program due to increased internally generated cash 
and the benefits of the Economic Stimulus Act, which allows the company to take bonus tax depreciation in 2008. 

Aqua America offers a dividend reinvestment and direct stock purchase plan (DRP) that allows shareholders 
to have their dividends automatically reinvested at a 5 percent discount to the market price. A new prospectus 
for the DRP has been filed by Aqua America with the SEC and is enclosed with this mailing. A copy of the 
prospectus is also available at http://ir.aquaamerica.com/downloads/prospectus2008.pdf. Please read the 
prospectus carefully before you make a decision to invest. 

Thank you. 

Zz Zd/Lu 
Nicholas [DeBenedictis 
Chairman and President 

http://www.aquaamerica.com
http://ir.aquaamerica.com/downloads/prospectus2008.pdf


AQUA AMERICA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND 
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Unaudited) 

(In thousands, except per share amounts) 

Operating revenues 
Costs and expenses: 

Operations and maintenance 
Depreciation and amortization 
Taxes other than income taxes 

Operating income 

Interest expense and other 
Gain on sale of other assets 
Income before income taxes 
Provision for income taxes 
Net income 

Comprehensive income 

Net income per common share: 
Basic method 
Diluted method 

Average common shares outstanding: 
Basic method 
Diluted method 

$ 

— 

— 

L 
L 

$ 

= 

Quartej 
June 

2008 

150,751 

65,146 
21,631 
10,845 
97,622 

53,129 

15,963 
(553) 

37,719 
15,167 
22,552 

22,741 

0.17 
0.17 

133,683 
134,060 

r Ended 
:30, 

$ 

$ 

1= 

$ 
$ 

2007 
150,624 

63,334 
21,689 
10,831 
95,854 

54,770 

15,699 
(319) 

39,390 
15,663 
23,727 

23,940 

0.18 
0.18 

132,652 
133,520 

$ 

— 

— 

L 
L 

L 
L 

Six Months Ended 
June 30, 

2008 
290,034 

129,450 
44,285 
22,954 

196,689 

93,345 

32,137 
(553) 

61,761 
24,888 
36,873 

37,062 

0.28 
0.28 

133,549 
133,998 

$ 

1= 
$ 

$ 

2007 

287,925 

123,629 
43,034 
22,747 

189,410 

9S,515 

31,527 
(388) 

67,376 
26,791 
40,585 

40,803 

0.31 
0.30 

132,504 
133,404 

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited) 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Net property, plant and equipment 
Current assets 
Regulatory assets and other assets 

Common stockholders' equity 
Long-term debt, excluding current portion 
Current liabilities 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

$ 

L 
$ 

L 

June 30, 
2008 

2,872,247 
119,862 
302,128 

3.294,237 

1,022,114 
1,212,423 
163,564 
896,136 

3,294,237 

D 

$ 

1= 
$ 

L 

ecember 31, 
2007 

2,792,794 
115,511 
318,607 

3.226,912 

976,298 
1,215,053 
183,212 
852,349 

3,226,912 

This release contains forward looking statements within the meaning ofthe Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 
I 995, including, among others, management's focus on rate relief and the anticipated revenue from completed and planned 
rate cases, the timing of the expected impact of rate increases, our plans for capital investment, anticipated needs for new 
cqinty, the company's plans to expand its operations, the impact of its growth ventures and the impact of the S&P rating 
on borrowing costs. There arc important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed or 
implied by such forward-looking statements including: general economic business conditions; housing and customer growth 
trends; unfavorable weather conditions; the success of certain cost containment initiatives; the extent to which rate increase 
requests arc granted and the timing of rate awards; changes in regulations or regulatory treatment; availability and the cost 
of capital; the success of growth initiatives; and other factors discussed in our Annual Report on Form 10-K which is on file 
with the S1-"C. We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statement. 



AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT, effective as ofthe 1st day of April, 2008, by and between AQUA OHIO, INC., its 
successor or successors, of Boardman Township, Mahoning County, Ohio, herein called the "COMPANY", and 
UTILITY WORKERS UNION OF AMERICA (AFL-CIO) for and on behalf of Aqua Ohio Joint Council 
composed of Locals #425, 427 and 428 of Utility Workers of America, herein called the "UNION". 

ARTICLE I 
RECOGNITION AND RESPONSIBILITY 

SECTION 1. Recognition and Responsibility 

Subject to the provisions ofthe National Labor Relations Act, as amended, and for the purpose of this Agreement, 
the Company recognizes that the employees who are, on the date ofthe execution of this Agreement, included in 
the job classifications listed in Exhibit A, Union Wage Rates, for Lake Shore Division, Stark Regional Division 
and Struthers Division, respectively, and those employees who may hereafter be assigned to the job classifications 
in such Divisions, respectflilly constitute appropriate collective bargaining units and the Company recognizes that 
Aqua Ohio Joint Council composed of Locals #425, 427 and 428 of UtiUty Workers of America as the exclusive 
bargaining agent for all such employees in such collective bargaining units concerning wages, hours and other 
conditions of employment during the term of this Agreement and during any period in which it shall remain in full 
force and effect, pending negotiations for a continuance, change or renewal thereof 

SECTION 2. Recognition and Responsibility 

The parties hereto recognize that the Company is engaged in providing an essential public service which vitally 
affects the health, safety, comfort and well being of a large number of residents ofthe areas served by the 
Company. They, therefore, agree that under no circumstances shall there be any work stoppages, interference with, 
or impeding of work or like drastic action by either party hereto during the life of this Agreement for any reason 
whatsoever, and finally that the provisions of this Agreement shall provide the sole and exclusive remedies ofthe 
parties. 

SECTION 3. Recognition and Responsibility 

The parties recognize that because ofthe foregoing responsibilities to furnish at all times a safe and adequate 
supply of water to the areas served and their inhabitants, there can be no division of this responsibility. The parties 
agree, therefore, that the Company has the sole and exclusive right to manage the plant and properties ofthe 
Company; assign, direct and determine the size ofthe working forces; the exclusive right to hire, suspend or 
discharge for proper cause, or transfer or relieve employees of duties because of lack of work or other legitimate 
reasons, provided, however, that the foregoing rights shall not be exercised for the purpose of discrimination 
against any employee by reason of his being a member ofthe Union, or because of sex, race, color, creed, national 
origin, age, or handicap. 

SECTION 4. Recognition and Responsibility 

The Company agrees that during the term hereof, it will not make any agreement with any other union or 
organization representing it, or purporting to represent the employees in this bargaining unit. 



SECTION 5. Recognition and Responsibility 

The Union agrees that its officers and members will comply with all the Company's rules and regulations relating 
to the operation of its plants, the continuity and efficiency of service to the public, the safety of employees and the 
protection ofthe propeity ofthe Company. The Union agrees that there shall be no intimidation or coercion of 
employees intojoining the Union or continuing their membership therein. 

ARTICLE II 
UNION SECURITY 

SECTION 1. Membership 

Any employee who is now a member ofthe Union, shall as a condition of employment, maintain membership in 
the Union to the extent of at least paying the periodic membership dues uniformly required of all Union members. 

SECTION 2. Membership 

Any employee hereafter hired shall, as a condition of employment, within thirty (30) work days following the 
beginning of his employment, acquire and maintain membership in the Union to the extent of paying the initiation 
fee and the periodic dues uniformly required of all Union members. 

SECTION 3. Union Dues 

The Company agrees, upon specific written authorization of each individual employee, to deduct Union dues from 
the pay of each employee so authorizing such action. The Company will remit to the Union Treasurer (whose 
official designation shall be furnished to the Company in writing by the officers ofthe Union) once each month all 
dues thus deducted and none of such monies shall be withheld from the Union by the Company. This authorization 
is limited to the Union dues only. The form ofthe check-off authorization to be used under this Agreement shall 
be substantially as follows: 

"CHECK-OFF AUTHORIZATION" 

I hereby assign to Utility Workers Union of America (AFL-CIO) Local # an 
amount equal to my monthly dues. 

I authorize AQUA OHIO, INC. to deduct said amount from the wages payable to me in 
each pay period of each calendar month. I authorize the Company to pay over said amount so 
deducted to the Treasurer ofthe Union as provided in the formal agreement. 

This authorization shall become effective on the first day ofthe month succeeding the date 
of delivery of this card to the Company and shall continue in force for a period of one year after 
the date thereof and thereafter from year to year concurrently with the life of said formal 
agreement, or any extension thereof, unless revoked by me in writing, or unless I go on military 
leave, resign, am laid off, discharged or transferred out ofthe bargaining unit. Such revocation 
shall be signed by me and shall be filed with the Company not more than seventy (70) days and 
not less than sixty (60) days prior to the effective date of such revocation. Such revocation may be 
forwarded to the Company by registered or certified mail addressed to the Division Manager at the 
office ofthe Company. 

Dated , 20 
Effective . 20 



SECTION 4. Liability Harmless Clause 

The Union shall indemnify and save the Company harmless against any and all claims, demands, suits or other 
forms of liability that shall arise by reason of action taken or not taken by the Company for the purpose of 
complying with the provisions of this Article. 

ARTICLE III 
SENIORITY 

SECTION 1. Recognition of Seniority 

The parties recognize that promotional opportunity and job security in the event of promotion, decrease offerees 
and rehiring after layoffs, should increase in proportion to Division seniority, and that in the administration of this 
Article, it is the intent ofthe parties that wherever practicable, first consideration should be given to Division 
seniority in all such situations. The Lake Shore Division will have one seniority roster for all purposes except 
overtime, for which there shall be two rosters. Division seniority shall commence on the last date the employee is 
hired or transferred into a Division. 

SECTION 2. Recognition of Continuous Service 

For the purposes of this Agreement, "continuous service" for each employee shall commence with the last date of 
hiring ofthe employee by the Company, and shall be used as the basis for computing employee benefits and rights 
not based upon Division seniority. 

SECTION 3. Probationary Employees 

New employees and those hired after a break in continuous service will be regarded as probationary employees for 
a period of six (6) months after first employment of each by the Company and will receive no continuous service 
credit during such probationary period. The service of any probationary employee may be terminated by the 
Company at any time without explanation for so doing; however, the reasons for such termination will be provided 
to the Union upon request. Probationary employees continued in the service ofthe Company subsequent to said 
six (6) month period after their employment shall receive full continuous service credit from the date of original 
hiring. 

SECTION 4. Continuous Service 

Continuous service shall be broken and an employee shall lose his Division seniority for any ofthe following 
reasons; 

(a) Voluntary termination of his employment. 

(b) Discharge for proper cause. 

(c) Failure to make application to return to work within five (5) days after notice of his recall 



after layoff has been forwarded to him by registered mail to his latest address as shown on the 
Company records. 

(d) Layoff for a period of time equal to 50% of his service at the time of layoff, or three (3) years, 
whichever is shorter. 

(e) Promotion to position excluded under Section 1 of Article I hereof, provided, however, an 
employee so promoted shall be entitled to a thirty (30) working day trial period in the new 
position. If during the trial period, the employee decides to return to his former position, or if the 
Company determines that he is unable to perform satisfactorily the duties ofthe new job, the 
employee shall be returned to his former position and wages, and without loss of continuous 
service or Division seniority, including that time accrued during the period ofthe promotion. 

SECTION 5. Job Vacancies 

It is the policy ofthe Company to fill vacancies from the ranks of employees so far as feasible. The Company will 
post notice of a job vacancy on all bulletin boards at the office ofthe Company in the Division where the vacancy 
exists, and will ftirnish a copy to the President ofthe Union. The Company shall also post all bargaining unit jobs 
in all Divisions throughout the Company. Employees interested shall make their application with Human 
Resources within the time period specified in the job posting. 

Selection for a vacant job within the bargaining unit will be made on the basis of qualifications, physical fitness 
and Division seniority. Where qualifications and physical fitness are relatively equal, Division seniority will be the 
determining factor. In addition to considering the employee's record and past performance, the Company may 
require the employee to pass reasonable tests-oral, written or practical--to detennine his qualificafions. 

A job shall be filled by an employee in the Division in which the vacancy exists, but if there are no bidders in that 
Division, then the Company shall consider other Company employees who have bid for the job under the terms of 
Section 10 of this Article. 

A job vacancy will be filled whenever possible within ten (10) working days after the end ofthe period when the 
applications may be filed. 

SECTION 6. Trial Period 

An employee who is selected to fill a vacancy shall be entitled to a thirty (30) working day trial period in the new 
job exclusive of vacation and sick leave. If during the trial period the employee decides to return to his former 
position, or if the Company determines that he is unable to perform satisfactorily the duties ofthe new job, the 
employee shall be returned to his former position and wages, and without loss of Division seniority. 

SECTION 7. Job Elimination 

A. The Company shall notify the Union (thirty) days prior to the elimination of any job or jobs in the 
bargaining unit. In the event of an unexpected vacancy in a job that the Company was planning to 
eliminate, the thiity-day period shall be waived. 

B. In the event of a consolidation, merger or other significant change which may result in the relocation, 
reassignment or elimination of any job or jobs in the bargaining unh, the Company shall notify the Union 
at least thirty (30) days prior to the implementation of said change. During said time period, the Company 
will agree to meet with the Union to discuss the status of employees who may be affected by said change. 

C. The Company shall notify the Union at least sixfy (60) days prior to the date of a sale or transfer of all or 



substantially all of a Division's assets under threat of condemnafion. Such nofice shall be given to each 
bargaining unit member in the Division affected, with copies ftjrnished to the Nafional Union 
Representative, the Aqua Ohio Joint Council President, and division local president. For an employee who 
is not retained by the acquiring entity, cannot bump within the Company or is not retirement eligible, the 
employee would receive a $5,000 severance or may elect to have the Company pay for an employment 
search of equal value. The Company will notify severed employees of any future job opportunities for a 
period of three years. Notification will be made by mail to the employee's last known address. If an 
employee accepts employment in another division within six (6) months of his severance date, it is 
understood that said employee will repay a pro-rated share of severance benefits received. 

SECTIONS. Layoff Procedure. 

A. When a layoff must occur, the Company shall meet with the Union to explain the reasons for such layoff 
and to review the proposed jobs in which the layoff is planned. 

B. When a decrease in the number of employees in a given job is necessary, the surplus employee or 
employees in that job with the least division seniority shall be first released from the job and offered 
employment in any other job for which he or she has division seniority and subject to a thirty (30) working 
day trial period. This process shall continue until the reduction and layoffs are completed. 

C. Employees who do not have enough division seniority to retain a job shall retain their division seniority 
and continue to accumulate both continuous service and division seniorify for a period of time equal to 
fifty percent (50%) of their continuous service at the time of layoff, or two (2) years, whichever is shorter. 

D. See Article XV, Section 4. 

E. In the event of a layoff, the position of Crew Leader shall be looked upon as a Distribution Technician 
position, not a separate classification. 

SECTION 9. Recall Procedure. 

A. Employees who are laid off shall be placed on a recall list for a period of two (2) years. If there is a recall, 
employees who are still on the recall list shall be recalled in accordance with their division seniority, most 
senior first. 

B. Notice of recall shall be sent to the employee by registered mail, retum receipt requested, and such notice 
shall be directed to the last mailing address provided by the employee. The Company shall provide the 
Union with copies of all such recall nodces. The employee shall have five (5) workdays following mailing 
to notify the Company of his intentions regarding his return to work. 

C. A recalled employee shall have fifteen (15) work days following the date of mailing ofthe recall notice to 
return to work, unless a later date for returning to work is specified in the notice. An employee failing to 
return to work during such fifteen (15) day period shall be considered terminated. 



SECTION 10. Bid to Another Division 

An employee with six (6) months or more of continuous service in accordance with the provisions of this Article 
may be considered for a bargaining unit job for which he is qualified in another division, provided: (a) he moves 
into the service area of that division or to a locafion mutually agreed upon in writing between the Company and 
employee; and (b) no employee in that division has bid for such job. 
An employee's refusal to accept such an offer shall not affect the employee's recall rights or division seniorify status 
within said employee's division. This Section shall not be deemed to create Company-wide seniority, as seniorify is 
on a division basis (Struthers Division, Stark Regional Division, Lake Shore Division, each being separate 
divisions), provided, however, if an employee transfers to another division under this Section, he shall retain his 
continuous service earned prior to the transfer. 

SECTION 11. Crew Leader Position 

The position of Crew Leader will be filled using the criteria established in Section 5 of this Article. However, if 
no one qualified bids or accepts the position, the lay-off procedure as described in Article III, Secfion 8, of this 
Agreement will apply. 

SECTION 12. Seniorify List 

A schedule identifying each employee with the job classification applicable to such employee and his continuous 
service date will be posted annually by the company. 

ARTICLE IV 
GRIEVANCES 

SECTION L Procedure 

It is the purpose of this Article to provide procedure for the settlement of any grievance claimed by any employee 
or the Company. 

SECTION 2. Steps 

Step One: Any employee who believes he has a justifiable complaint or grievance shall discuss the grievance with 
his immediate supervisor, either personally or with or through the shop steward in an attempt to settle, the same 
within twenty (20) days after the event giving rise to the complaint or grievance has occurred. 

Step Two: Any grievance not settled satisfactorily within two (2) days after a discussion with the supervisor under 
Step One may be reduced to writing by the employee involved and presented within five (5) days thereafter to the 
Division Manager and a meefing shall be held within ten (10) days for discussion and settlement. The employee, if 
he so elects, may be accompanied by a steward in this step. 

Step Three: Any grievance not satisfactorily settled by the Division Manager under Step Two within five (5) days 
after presentation to the Division Manager may be presented in writing by the employee and the President ofthe 
Union and/or the National Representative within five (5) days thereafter by certified mail to the Division Manager 
and President or other designated representative ofthe Company at 6650 South Avenue, Boardman, Ohio 44512. 
A meeting shall be scheduled within twenty (20) days between the grieved employee. President ofthe Local Union, 
National Union Representative, and the President ofthe Aqua Ohio Joint Council, if the Union desires his 
attendance, and the President ofthe Company or other designated representative to discuss and resolve the 
grievance if possible. 



Within fifteen (15) days ofthe conclusion ofthe Step Three meeting, the President or other designated 
representative shall send his written answer to the President ofthe Local Union, the President ofthe Aqua Ohio 
Joint Council, and the National Union Representative. 

Step Four: Any grievance not safisfactorily settled under Step Three within thirfy (30) days may be appealed to 
arbitration. Such appeal shall be sent by certified mail to the Company at 6650 South Avenue, Boardman, Ohio 
44512, or the National Union Representafive. 

The appealing paify' shall request the Federal Mediation & Conciliation Service to submit to both parties a list of 
seven (7) names of possible arbitrators, all of whom are members ofthe National Academy of Arbitration. Within 
one (I) week after receipt ofthe list, the parties shall meet or communicate to alternately strike names from the list 
until one name remains. If that person is not acceptable to either ofthe parties, the appealing party shall request a 
second list of seven (7) names. Within one (1) week after receipt ofthe second list, the parties shall meet or 
correspond and follow the above procedure until one name remains. That person shall be the arbitrator. The 
appealing party shall contact the arbitrator within fifteen (15) days ofthe date the arbitrator is chosen to arrange the 
arbitration proceedings. 

SECTION 3. Arbitration 

The arbitrator shall have authority only to interpret, apply or determine compliance with the provisions of this 
Agreement insofar as necessary to the determination ofthe grievance submitted to him. The arbitrator shall not 
have authority to add to, detract from or alter in any way the provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 4. Arbitration 

The arbitrator shall afford the Company and the Union a reasonable opportunity to present evidence and to be 
heard in support of their respective positions. 

SECTION 5. Arbitration 

The decision ofthe arbitrator on any issue submitted to him shall be final and binding upon the Company, the 
Union and all employees concerned herewith. 

SECTION 6. Procedure 

Any grievance claimed by any employee shall be presented and disposed of only as provided in this Article. There 
shall be no suspension of work on account of any grievance or grievances, nor during the presentation and 
settlement thereof 

SECTION 7. Procedure 

Grievances at Step One and Step Two may be presented and discussed during working hours if it does not unduly 
interrupt production. Employees shall not be paid for time involved in employee or Union grievances subsequent 
to Step Two, unless the parties agree otherwise. The Company and the Union shall share the expenses and fees of 
an arbitrator jointly and equally. 

SECTION 8. Procedure 

The grievance procedure shall be available to the Company for the purpose of filing and processing Company 
grievances. In the event that the Company files such grievances, it shall be submitted in writing to the Grievance 
Committee ofthe Union who shall consider and determine the same with or without the representative ofthe 
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International being present as they may elect, Upon decision by the Grievance Committee, with or without 
consultation with the National Representafive, or in the event of no decision within five (5) days after submission, 
the matter may be appealed to arbitration by the Company filing a written notice of appeal with the President ofthe 
Union within ten (10) days thereafter. If such appeal is taken, the same procedure shall be followed as is provided 
in Sections 5 to 10 inclusive hereof, in accordance with the applicable provisions of this Article, which provisions 
shall govern the arbitration of such an issue, 

SECTION 9. Procedure 

All references to days in this Article fV shall be deemed to mean working days. The grievance shall be deemed to 
no longer exist if the Union fails to process it within the specified time limits, excepting that any ofthe time limits 
or steps ofthe preceding can be waived by mutual written consent ofthe parties. 

ARTICLE V 
SUSPENSIONS AND DISCHARGES 

SECTION 1. Procedure 

Prior to the suspension or discharge of an employee by the Company, the Union President or, in his absence, 
another Union officer shall be notified and requested to be present at the meeting when the Company notifies the 
employee of this action. Within five (5) working days of such suspension or discharge, the Union may appeal by 
filing a written grievance pursuant to Article IV, Section 3 hereof, if it believes that such suspension or discharge 
was unjust. It is recognized by the parties hereto that such grievance should be settled at the earliest time possible 
and take precedence over all other grievances, and both parties shall do eveiything feasible to expedite settlement 
of such grievance. The initial grievance meeting will be at the Step 3 level ofthe grievance procedure as described 
in Section 2, Article IV. 

SECTION 2. Procedure 

In the event that such grievance be not otherwise settled and is submitted to arbitrafion, and it is determined by the 
arbitrator that the employee has been suspended or discharged without cause, the Company shall reinstate the 
employee and pay him compensafion for his time lost at straight time rates. Should it be determined that an 
employee has been suspended or discharged for proper cause, the arbitrator shall not have jurisdiction to modify 
the degree of discipline imposed by the Company. 

SECTION 3. Review of Employee's Work Record 

Each employee's file shall be reviewed by the Company on April 1 of each year, and if no disciplinaiy action 
(written or oral reprimand or suspension) has been taken against the employee (except for discipline involving 
violent or hostile acts or discipline as a resuh of damage caused by the employee to company propeity in excess of 
$2,000) during the three calendar years immediately preceding such review, all records of prior disciplinary actions 
against the employee shall be removed from his file. 

SECTION 4. Time Limits 

Any ofthe time limits or steps preceding can be waived by mutual written consent ofthe parties. 



ARTICLE VI 
SICK LEAVE 

SECTION 1. Schedule of Benefits 

Sick leave benefits in each benefit year shall be available to each employee covered by this Agreement who is 
absent from work during his scheduled work week because of bona fide illness or injury in accordance with the 
following schedule: 

Continuous Service 

Six months to one year 
One year to two years 
Two years to three years 
Three years to four years 
Four years to five years 
Five years to six years 
Six years to seven years 
Seven years to eight years 
Eight years to nine years 
Nine years and over 

Full Pay Half Pay 

1 week 
2 weeks 
3 weeks 
4 weeks 
5 weeks 
6 weeks 
7 weeks 
8 weeks 
9 weeks 
10 weeks 

1 week 

2 weeks 
3 weeks 
4 weeks 
5 weeks 
6 weeks 
7 weeks 
8 weeks 
9 weeks 
10 weeks 

SECTION 2. Definition of Terms 

The phrase "full pay" as used in the foregoing Section, means forty (40) hours straight time pay as applicable to an 
employee in question. 

SECTION 3. Definition of Terms 

The phrase "benefit year" as used in Section 1 hereof, shall be a period of one (1) year commencing on the date of 
employment or anniversary thereof 

SECTION 4. Condition of Payment 

Sick leave benefits stipulated in Section 1 hereof are subject to the following condifions: That an employee having 
already had two (2) sick leave occurrences within a calendar year (as specified in A. or B. below) shall thereafter 
receive no pay for the first day off during subsequent occurrences unless the employee is hospitalized that day. 
"Occurrences" for the purpose of this Section shall mean single workdays or more than one contiguous workday 
taken off for sick leave. 

In conjunction with receiving sick pay benefits for the first two sick leave occurrences in a calendar year, an 
employee shall select one ofthe following opfions: 

A. Recognize an occurrence as being absent from work for a full day which shall consist ofthe 
employee's regularly scheduled hours of work for that day. 

B. Recognize an occurrence as being absent from work for any portion of a day, and receive sick pay 
benefits for the first sixteen (16) hours of such absences. It is understood that utilization ofthe 16 
hours may occur over more than two days. 

Said selection shall be made no later than the first sick leave occurrence. 



SECTION 5. Additional Condition of Payment 

Each employee absent from duty because of sickness or injury must notify his supervisor, if possible, at least one 
hour before his starting time. The Company may require a physician's certificate, or other evidence, satisfactory to 
the Company, covering each sick leave (whether for sickness or accident) and may require the employee to submit 
to a physical examination by a physician chosen by or satisfactory to the Company. 

SECTION 6. Worker's Compensation 

An employee absent from work due to an injuiy or illness received in the course of and arising out of his 
employment with the Company, and for which injury or illness he is receiving or will receive weekly benefits 
under Workers' Compensation Law ofthe State of Ohio, shall be paid the full difference between the amount 
received or to be received under Workers' Compensation Law and his regular straight time rate of pay, and one-half 
(Vi) ofthe difference for the respective periods set forth in the following schedule, provided, however, in the event 
the Company contests the employee's Workers' Compensafion claim and the employee appears to have insufficient 
accumulated sick leave to cover the absence ftom work involved, the Company may require the employee at or 
near the fime of application for Workers' Compensation benefits to sign a wage assignment and an interest free loan 
agreement to repay the Company for benefits paid by the Company under this Section in the event the Workers' 
Compensation claim is denied: 

Continuous Service 
6 months to 1 year 
! to 2 
2 to 3 
3 to 4 
4 to 5 
5 to 6 
6 to 7 
7 to 8 
8 to 9 
9 to 10 
10 to 11 
11 to 12 
12 and over 

Full Difference 
0 week 
1 week 
2 weeks 
3 weeks 
4 weeks 
5 weeks 
6 weeks 
7 weeks 
8 weeks 
9 weeks 
10 weeks 
11 weeks 
12 weeks 

Half Difference 
1 week 
2 weeks 
3 weeks 
4 weeks 
5 weeks 
6 weeks 
7 weeks 
8 weeks 
9 weeks 
10 weeks 
11 weeks 
12 weeks 
13 weeks 

The first week of absence due to compensable injuiy or illness will be compensated in an amount equal to foity 
(40) hours straight time pay. 

An employee will receive from the Company the applicable portion ofthe difference between Workers' 
Compensation benefits and straight time pay, plus an amount equal to Workers' Compensation benefits payable, 
subject to the following conditions. 

(a) The employee shall submit to the Division Manager's office a Report of Injury and request any 
necessary injury leave before leaving work the same day that the injury occurs, or, if unable to do 
so, the employee's immediate supervisor may submit the report; 

(b) The employee shall sign in duplicate an appropriate Assignment of Benefits form, thereby 
assigning his Workers' Compensation benefits directly to the Company. Such Assignment shall be 
signed at the same time the employee reports the injuiy; 

(c) To be eligible for such injuiy leave, the employee shall first sign a consent to release of 
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information form, which will authorize the Company to examine the employee's medical records, 
and obtain medical reports from the employee's physician. An employee requesting such injury 
leave may also be required to submit to a physical examination by a physician or physicians 
selected by the Company, for the purpose of establishing the validity ofthe employee's claim and 
extent of disability; 

(d) The employee shall promptly file an application for Workers' Compensation benefits for the period 
he is unable to work, as certified by a physician; 

(e) The employee shall pay to the Company all Workers' Compensation benefits paid him for the 
period during which he receives such benefits; 

(f) If the employee is deemed ineligible for Workers' Compensation benefits, or, if his application 
therefore is denied for any reason, including the Company's contesting such application, the 
employee shall be deemed ineligible for any injury leave benefits, and a period equivalent to the 
period of absence taken by the employee shall be deducted from the employee's accrued sick leave, 
subject to the provisions regarding sick leave set forth in this Agreement; 

(g) During the recovery period, the Company may require the employee to perform any duties 
available within the limitations ofthe employee's injury or resulting disability; 

(h) The Company shall not be required to continue payments hereunder if the employee resigns, 
accepts other employment, or becomes self-employed during the period of injury leave. 

SECTION 7. Duration of Benefits 

If an employee's absence from work due to bona fide illness or injury shall confinue beyond the end of a benefit 
year, the employee shall continue to receive sick leave benefits until he returns to work or until he has received the 
maximum number of days of sick leave to which he was entified for the benefit year in which the absence for 
illness or injuiy commenced. Fie shall not then be entified to further payments until he returns to active 
employment for at least one (1) day, nor shall he be entitled to further payment for the same or related disability 
until he has returned to active employment for two (2) weeks. Under no circumstances shall sick leave benefits be 
cumulative. 

SECTION 8. Pay Rate 

An employee's pay rate shall not change while he is receiving sick leave benefits. 

SECTION 9. Hires after 4/1/06 

All employees hired after April 1, 2006 shall be under the Aqua Blue Star Plan as to any benefits set forth in this 
article, 
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ARTICLE VII 
HOURS OF WORK 

SECTION 1. Crew Leaders, Distribution Technicians, Utility Servicemen, Meter Readers and Division 
Mechanics. 

A. The standard work week shall start on Monday at 12:01 a.m. and shall consist of seven (7) consecutive 
days. 

B. The norma! work week for employees covered by this Section shall be forty (40) hours. 

C. Employees covered by this Section shall be scheduled on the basis of eight (8) hours a day, Monday 
through Friday, provided, however. Utility Servicemen and Meter Readers may be scheduled up to seven 
(7) weeks per year as follows: 

Upon at least seven (7) days prior notice, such employees may be scheduled Tuesday through 
Saturday, with four consecutive 94iour days and one 4-hour day on Saturday, with no premium 
pay during such scheduled times. 

D. Between April 1 and October 31, Utility Servicemen, Crew Leaders and Distribufion Technicians may be 
scheduled as follows: 

Upon at least (2) working days notice, such employees may be scheduled Monday through 
Thursday or Tuesday through Friday, with four consecufivc 10-hour days with no premium pay 
during such scheduled hours. Ten hour days will be scheduled between 6:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. 
The Company will idenfify the classifications needed to work the 10-hour days and such needs 
will be staffed first with volunteers. In the event there are more volunteers than needed, the senior 
employees who volunteered will be assigned. In the event there are insufficient volunteers, the 
least senior employees in the needed classifications will be assigned. 

SECTION 2. Water Treatment Technicians. 

A. The standard work week shall not commence prior to 11:00 p.m. Sunday, and shall consist of seven (7) 
consecutive days. 

B. The nonnal work week for employees covered by this Section shall be forty (40) hours consisting of five 
(5) work days of eight (8) hours each, which will not be necessarily consecutive. 

C. Employees covered by this Section shall be scheduled on the basis of eight (8) hours a day, with the 
Operators working a schedule established and approved by the Company, 

D. If the Company changes an employee's schedule without 48 hours prior notice, the Company will pay fime 
and one-half for the first shift ofthe new schedule. 

SECTION 3. Customer Sei^ice Specialists. 

A. The standard work week shall start on Monday at 12:01 a,m. and shall consist of seven (7) consecutive 
days. 
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B. The normal work week for employees covered by this Secfion shall be forty (40) hours. 

C. Employees covered by this SQCHOI} shall be scheduled on the basis of eight (8) hours a day, Monday 
through Friday. 

SECTION 4. Straight Time and Overtime Pay. 

A. Straight time pay shall be paid for the first eight (8) hours worked in any twenty-four (24) hour period. 

B. Straight time shall be paid for the first forty (40) hours worked within employee's normal work week. 

C. Time and one-half shall be paid for all hours worked after the first eight (8) hours in a twenty-four (24) 
hour period. The starting time for a twenty-four (24) hour period shall be the regular starting fime for the 
first shift at each filter plant or as set forth in Secfion 2 (a). 

D. Time and one-half shall be paid for all hours worked over forty (40) in a normal work week and for all 
hours worked outside employee's normal work week. 

E. Overtime shall be distributed as equally as is reasonably possible among qualified employees in the 
classification who should normally perform the work that is the subject ofthe overtime. For the purposes 
of overtime, the position of Crew Leader shall be classified as a Distribution Technician. In the event a 
Crew Leader is unavailable for overtime, the posifion will be assigned in accordance with the procedure 
oufiined in Aiticle X, Section 2. A record of overtime hours worked shall be kept by the Company and 
furnished to the Union on a weekly basis. 

When additional qualified employees are needed for the Distribufion Crew, Servicemen shall be the first 
called, then Division Mechanics, then Meter Readers, and then Water Treatment Technicians. A qualified 
employee for the Distribution Department must possess a Commercial Drivers License and shall be 
qualified to operate a backhoe. When additional employees are needed as Servicemen, the senior 
employee on the Distribution Crew shall be the first called, if unavailable, the second senior, etc. In the 
case of a severe emergency, available employees from other divisions may be ufilized. 

Scheduled Overtime: 
When scheduled overtime (overtime assigned during normal department hours) is required, the employee 
who is low in hours shall be first offered such overtime; if the assignment is not accepted, the next low 
employee shall be offered, and this process shall continue until the overtime assignment is filled. In the 
event sufficient employees do not accept the overtime assignment, the employee(s) with the least amount 
of overtime worked (in the department which normally performs the work) must accept the assignment. 

Unscheduled Overtime- Voluntary; 
When unscheduled overtime is required, the employee who is low in hours shall be first offered such 
overtime; if the assignment is not accepted, the next low employee shall be offered, and this process shall 
continue until the overtime assignment is filled. In attempting to fill an unscheduled overtime assignment, 
the individual making the calls will go through the callout list of employees as necessary, up to two (2) 
times or for 45 minutes, whichever is shorter. The Company will firrnish a dedicated phone line for 
employees to respond. In the event sufficient qualified employees do not accept the overtime assignment, 
the Company shall institute the "Unscheduled Overtime - Required" procedure, for that department, as 
outlined as follows: 

1" Event: 60 days 
2"''Event: 120 days 
3'̂  Event: Balance of Contract 



Before implemenfing the "Unscheduled Overtime - Required" procedure, the Company will advise the 
local union president ofthe event leading to the "Required Overfime" status. When three or more 
employees are needed in the Distribution Department, at least two "qualified" employees and one or more 
other employees must respond in order to keep the department from going to the "Unscheduled Overtime -
Required" procedure. 

Unscheduled Overtime - Required: 
The following employees will be available by department at each operafing locafion at all times: three (3) 
Distribution Technicians and one (1) Service Technician. Employees in this program will be provided 
with pagers or cell phones and must accept the work assignment when called. For the distribution and 
service departments, the pagers or cell phones will be assigned on a weekly basis. The pagers or cell 
phones will be offered and assigned using the process described in the above paragraph for Scheduled 
Overtime, The involuntary assignment of pagers or cell phones will be limited to 50% of department 
staffing in the operating location. 

Division Mechanic: The Division Mechanic will be expected to respond at least 50% ofthe time when 
called for Division Mechanic responsibilities. This will be measured on a quarteriy basis with a minimum 
of six calls. In the event there are less than six calls, the measurement will carry over and be included with 
the next quarter, 

F. Double time shall be paid for hours worked after an employee has worked in excess of sixteen (16) hours 
in a twenty-four hour period without eight (8) hours of rest or when the employee has been called out. An 
employee shall be deemed to have been called out when such employee has quit for the day, has left the 
Company premises, and is then notified that his services will be required for special or emergency duty. 
However, Water Treatment Technicians who are called at least 48 hours in advance for an overtime 
assignment will be paid time and one half A call out does not occur when work outside of an employee's 
regular work schedule is prearranged while the employee is at work, or when an employee is held over at 
the end of his regular work hours. Such call-out premium pay shall commence from the fime the employee 
clocks in. 

G. Any employee called out on an emergency or otherwise, shall be paid a minimum of two (2) hours pay at 
double time. Minimum call-outs that overlap the employee's starting time shall be backed up to assure that 
the employee receive the two (2) hour call-out and his regular eight (8) hour work day, provided the 
employee works his entire work day. No one hour worked shall be the basis for computing pay under more 
than one ofthe foregoing provisions. While on overtime status, ihe employee(s) will respond to additional 
assignments subject to their ability to perform the work in a reasonable period of tinie. 

H. If an employee is notified while on duty that he is to appear for work at a fime not configuous to his normal 
scheduled work day, he shall be paid for a minimum of two hours pay for such appearance at time and one 
half 

I, If the Company contacts an employee, while off duty, in order to offer a non-emergency overtime 
assignment, such offer shall be made at least 16 hours in advance ofthe starting time ofthe overtime 
assignment. All hours worked on such assignment before his regular reporting time, if any, shall be paid at 
time and one-half the employee's regular straight fime rate. In no event will an employee accepting such 
assignment be paid less than two hours at the rate of time and one-half 

J. In no event shall employees be required to take time off without pay during scheduled working hours for 
overtime worked or to be worked, 

SECTION 5. Flexible Work Schedule. 



The Company may schedule certain employees for work schedules other than the standard work weeks set forth 
above, subject to the following conditions: 

(a) This provision shall apply only to the following positions for the hours indicated: 

(i) Distribution Technician } 
Crew Leader } Around the clock. 
Division Mechanic } 

(ii) Customer Service 
Specialists } 6 a.m, to 9 p.m. only 

(b) An employee may be placed on a flexible work schedule only one week per contract year 
(September 1 through August 31) for a five (5) consecutive day period (Monday through Friday, 
except as provided above) for the same eight (8) consecutive hour period each day. 

(c) An employee on a flexible work schedule will be paid a shift differential pursuant to Notes 
Relating to Wage Rates, Note No. 2, for any hours not falling within the standard day shift period. 
The employee will be paid straight time for the first eight (8) hours worked, and overtime 
thereafter in the manner described in Section 4 above. Usual vacation and holiday provision will 
be observed as set forth in Article XI and XII of this Agreement. 

(d) Normal call-out procedures (Section 4(f) and (g) above) shall apply to employees on a flexible 
work schedule, and employees on a flexible schedule will not be required to perform work outside 
their normal job classifications unless there is an emergency. 

(e) An employee shall be given at least seven (7) calendar days prior written notice before the 
commencement of a flexible work schedule. Notice shall be by either certified mail, retum receipt 
requested, or by the employee's having an opportunity to sign-off on a written nofice form. If such 
notice is not timely offered to the employee, the employee must work his normal schedule. 

(f) An employee assigned to work under a fiexible work schedule under this Section may not request 
vacafion time or personal leave time during the flexible work schedule period after the Company 
has given the employee written notice ofthe fiexible work schedule, absent an emergency. 

(g) The Company will not require distribution employees to work in one-person crews after dark while 
on flex time. A one-person crew consists of a single employee working under circumstances 
where he is not in close proximity to another employee or employees on a certain job. 
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ARTICLE VIII 
SAFETY, HEALTH AND UNIFORMS 

SECTION 1. Mutual Safety Responsibilities 

The Company will make reasonable provision for the safety and health of its employees during the hours of their 
employment. 

SECTION 2. Mutual Safety Responsibilities 

The parties agree that they will comply with the provisions ofthe Federal Occupational Safety and Health Act and 
other laws regarding safety practices or procedures, together with the regulations thereunder. 

SECTION 3. Mutual Safety Responsibilities 

The Division Manager shall meet with representatives ofthe Union at reasonable intervals to discuss feasible and 
desirable methods of carrying out the safety and health program, 

SECTION 4. Foul Weather Gear 

The Company will furnish to the crew leaders, distribution technicians, servicemen and meter readers foul weather 
equipment, including raincoats or rainsuits, rain hats and boots, and will furnish to the distribution technicians 
suitable arctics. Replacements will be furnished upon the return of worn out items. The Company will also furnish 
coveralls to the distribution technicians and will pay the cost of laundering the same at reasonable intervals. The 
Company will furnish a jacket or coveralls in the filter plant for tise by the technicians when handling chemicals. 

SECTION 5. Shoe Allowance 

The Company shall pay one-half (1/2) ofthe cost (maximum Sixty Dollars ($60.00) Company payment) for one 
pair per year or one half of the cost, up to Thirty Dollars ($30.00) per pair for two pair per year of safety shoes 
worn by employees and required by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration ofthe U.S. Government. 

SECTION 6. Gloves 

The Company shall ftirnish to the employees appropriate gloves where weather and other conditions warrant the 
need for such gloves as determined by Management. 

SECTION 7. Shower Facilities 

The Company will maintain suitable shower facilities for filter plant and service department personnel. The 
Company will not be required to provide shower facilities at acquired systems which do not already have such 
facilities. 

SECTION 8. Uniforms 

The Company will furnish to the meter readers and servicemen a uniform consisfing of 

I jacket 2 summer weight trousers or slacks 
I pea jacket 2 winter weight trousers or slacks 
4 shirts or blouses 1 cap 
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The Company will furnish to all plant employees a uniform consisfing of 

1 lab jacket (except Division Mechanic) 
2 summer weight trousers or slacks 
2 winter weight trousers or slacks 
4 shirts or blouses 

The Company will furnish replacements when necessary. Laundering, dry cleaning, pressing and care ofthe 
uniform will be furnished by each meter reader, sei"viceman and plant employee. 

SECTION 9. Wearing of Clothing 

Clothing furnished by the Company shall be worn by the employees while at work or on the way to and from work 
only. 

ARTICLE IX 
LICENSING REQUIREMENTS 

SECTION 1. Water Treatment Technicians and Division Mechanics 

The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency, having heretofore established requirements for qualifications of water 
and sewage treatment plant operators (Class I, Class II, Class III and Class IV), the active operators ofthe filter 
plant (including Water Treatment Technicians, Provisional Water Treatment Technicians, and Division Mechanics) 
shall be required to meet the requirements of certificates as hereinafter set forth including operational certification 
or any other requirement ofthe Ohio Environmental Protection Agency. Failure of an employee to maintain or 
meet requirements, or the indication from the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency that an employee may not 
meet requirements will cause such an employee to be subject to layoff according to Article III of this Agreement. 

SECTION 2. Water Treatment Technicians 

(a) Water Treatment Technicians must be the holder of a Class I Water certificate as issued by the Ohio 
Environmental Protection Agency. An applicant for the position of Water Treatment Technician otherwise 
qualified but not yet possessing a Class I certificate shall be appointed as a Provisional Water Treatment 
Technician and shall be allowed up to two (2) opportunities to take the Ohio Environmental Protection 
Agency examination, and shall be allowed a period of two (2) years from the date of his appointment or 
until the results ofthe last examination taken by the applicant are announced, whichever is longer, to 
qualify for the Class I Certificate, provided, however, that the applicant agrees to attend the first operator's 
school available in his area or to apply for and complete the appropriate correspondence course available 
after his appointment to the position of Provisional Water Treatment Technician. The Company shall pay 
the employee's straight time rate for the day (and second day, if a second opportunity is necessary) for an 
employee to take the Class I examination. If the applicant qualifies for such certificates within said period 
of time, he shall be appointed as a Water Treatment Technician. If the applicant fails to so qualify, he shall 
return to the job, if any, which he held at the time of his application, and the provisions of Article III, 
vSection 6, shall not apply to him. If the applicant fails to so qualify as stated above, he shall not be 
allowed to bid back into a job requiring a Class I Certificate as issued by the Ohio Environmental 
Protection Agency until such time as he has received such Certificate. 

(b) For employees appointed to the position of Water Treatment Technician on or after December 1, 1998, the 
following certifications must be obtained within the following periods after appointment: 
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operational 2 months 
Laboratory 6 months 
Class II Water Certificate 4 years 

If such employee fails to timely obtain and maintain said certifications, he shall return to the job, if any, 
which he held in the company at the time of his application for a position as Water Treatment Technician, 
and the provisions of Article III, Secfion 6, shall not apply to him. 

Employees in the position of Water Treatment Technician prior to December 1, 1998, will not be required 
to obtain a Laboratory or Class II Water Certificate certification subject to Article IX, Section 3. 

(c) For employees hired prior to April 1, 2008, upon attaining and maintaining a Class III certificate, and 
subject to the provisions of Arficle X, Secfion 4, the employee may be advanced to the seventh (7 '̂') wage 
step after 30 months of employment. For employees hired on or after April 1, 2008, upon attaining and 
maintaining a Class III certificate, and subject to the provisions of Article X, Section 4, the employee may 
be advanced to the sixth (6"') wage step after 48 months of employment, Employees at the seventh (7*̂ ) 
step prior to April 1, 2008, will he grandfathered at that step even though they may not hold a Class III 
certificate. 

SECTION 3. Water Treatment Technician - Laboratory Certified Posifion 

An employee holding this position must meet all current Water Treatment Technician requirements set forth above, 
and in addition, must maintain bacteriology and chemical laboratoiy certifications as required by the Ohio 
Environmental Protection Agency, with the following conditions applicable: 

(a) A minimum of two (2) such posifions will exist in each Division. The existence ofthe positions 
will not result in an increase in the total number of bargaining unit employees. One (1) Company 
non-bargaining unit employee in each Division may also meet qualificafions for this position, 
provided that such employee shall not operate the plant under non-emergency conditions, cause 
the loss of a bargaining unit position, or replace an existing bargaining unit employee. 

(b) Vacancies in the Water Treatment Technician - Laboratory Certified position may be posted if 
practicable six months prior to the expiration ofthe current Division Lab certification. First 
considerafion will be given to employee applicants with a Class I or higher water treatment license; 
second consideration will be given to employee applicafions not holding such a license, and if no 
satisfactoiy applications are received, the Company may then seek outside applicants. Otherwise, 
the provisions of Arficle III, Section 6, of this Agreement will apply, 

(c) As Article X, Section 3 of this Agreement applies to employees bidding for a Water Treatment 
Technician - Laboratory Certified position, "experience" shall be defined as experience as a Water 
Treatment Technician while holding Ohio EPA bacteriology and chemistry certifications, 

(d) An applicant taking the position must obtain all required certificafions within six (6) months, or 
sooner, if appropriate certification procedures are available. Until fully licensed and certified, the 
employee will be qualified as a Provisional Water Treatment Technician - Laboratory Certified, In 
the event the employee fails to obtain certification within the six (6) month period, or if the 
employee loses certification, he will be subject to layoff according to Aiticle III of this Agreement. 

(e) The Company will pay for lab certification training upon documentation of successful completion 
by the employee. The Company will arrange employee scheduling to accommodate such training, 



if possible, and will allow paid time off to attend certification training, if such training falls during 
working hours, 

(f) Schedules and shifts will be determined by the Company, with hours of work to be the same as 
those ofthe Water Treatment Technician (Article VII, Section 2). When a vacancy occurs in this 
classification, except when the posifion is rotated, the employee having the greatest seniorify shall 
have the option ofthe day shift. 

SECTION 4. Division Mechanics 

An employee holding this position must obtain either a Class I Water or Class II Distribution Certificate within two 
(2) years ofthe date of his appointment, subject to the time provisions as outUned in Section 5 of this Article. 

For employees appointed to the position of Division Mechanic on or after December 1, 1998, the following 
certifications must be obtained within the following periods after appointment: 

Operational 2 months 
Electronics, Electrical, Mechanical 3 years 

Upon attaining all ofthe certifications listed above, and subject to the provisions of Article X, Section 4, the 
employee may be advanced to the seventh (7"̂ ) wage step if hired prior to April 1, 2008 and upon having 
completed 30 months of employment or the sixth (6"̂ ) wage step if hired on or after April 1, 2008 and having 
completed 48 months of employment. 

If such employee fails to timely obtain said certifications, he shall retum to the job, if any, which he held in the 
company at the time of his application for a position as Division Mechanic, and the provisions of Article III, 
Section 6, shall not apply to him. 

Employees in the position of Division Mechanic prior to December 1, 1998 are deemed qualified in the 
Electronics, Electrical and Mechanical certifications and are required to obtain Operational Certificafion within two 
(2) months ofthe date of this Agreement. 

SECTION 5. Distribufion Technicians and Ufility Servicemen 

All employees hired on or after September 1, 1986 who are employed in either the Distribufion Technician or 
Utility Serviceman job classification shall be required to obtain a Class I Distribufion Certificate as issued by the 
Ohio Environmental Protecfion Agency, Such an employee shall be allowed up to two (2) opportunifies to take the 
Ohio Environmental Protection Agency examinafion, and shall be allowed a period of two (2) years from the date 
of his appointment or until the results ofthe last examination taken by the applicant are announced, whichever is 
longer, to qualify for the Class I Distribution Certificate, provided, however, that the applicant agrees to take the 
next available test for such Certificate, and in the event he fails such test, that the applicant take the first test 
available thereafter. The Company will pay an employee straight time for the first time the employee takes a Class 
I Distribution examination. For any other attempts at the Class I examination or other Distribution examinations, 
the Company will pay the employee's fime on a straight fime basis only if the test is passed. If such employee fails 
to timely obtain said Certificate, he shall return to the job, if any, which he held in the company at the time of his 
application for a position as Distribufion Technician or Ufility Serviceman, and the provisions of Article III, 
Section 6, shall not apply to him. 

SECTION 6. Class 2 And 3 Licenses 

An employee shall be paid his straight fime hourly rate for the day required for taking a Class II or a Class III test, 
if the employee passes the test. 
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SECTION 7. Commercial Drivers License 

Commercial Drivers Licenses (CDL) will be required for any employee whose job would normally include 
operating a qualifying vehicle in accordance with applicable laws. 

The Company will pay for any required physical examinafion, including drug screening, CDL license and renewal 
fees, and up to $100 for a CDL training program for an employee required to hold a CDL. An employee will be 
allowed necessary physical examinations, one skills test, one written test, and renewals of current CDL's on 
Company time. In addition, the Company will provide Company vehicles for skills testing, as well as practicing on 
the employee's own time. An employee shall take any training course, testing after the first test, and practicing on 
the employee's own fime. 

An employee whose position requires a CDL shall either have the CDL prior to being hired, or shall obtain the 
CDL within six months. 

If an employee required to have a CDL fails to obtain and/or maintain such license, the layoff provisions of Article 
III, Section 8 will be applied, 

SECTION 8. Competent Person 

A Distribution Technician position requires competent person certification. Within one year of obtaining the 
position, the employee must receive training and pass a written test on Excavation and Trenching Safefy. The 
employee shall receive training and be provided two opportunities to pass the test. If a Distribution Technician 
fails to pass said test as described herein, he shall rehim to the job, if any, which he held at the time of application. 
If he did not hold another job prior to becoming a Distribufion Technician, the lay-off provisions of Article III, 
Section 8 shall apply. 

SECTION 9. License Renewal Fees 

The Company will pay the license renewal fee for all licenses listed above. 

ARTICLE X 
WAGES, LICENSE & SHIFT PREMIUMS 

SECTION 1. Wage Rates 

Wage rates applicable hereunder during the life of this Agreement and covering all job classifications, as well as 
the progression steps within the ranges indicated, are set forth in the schedule of wage rates in Exhibit A attached 
hereto and made a part hereof Said wage rates shall become effecfive at the beginning ofthe pay period next 
following the scheduled date ofthe pay increases in odd-numbered years; the wage rates shall become effective at 
the beginning ofthe pay period next preceding the scheduled date of pay increases in even-numbered years. 

SECTION 2. Temporaiy Assignments 

When an employee is temporarily assigned to higher rated work, he will receive the starting rate for the new job, 
except where he is already receiving a rate equal to or in excess of said starting rate. In such event, he will receive 
an increase sufficient to bring him to the progression step in the new job next above his old rate, btit not higher 
than the maximum rate for the new job. In cases of temporaiy assignment to higher rated work, the employee will 
revert to his old rate upon conclusion of such assignment. 
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When it is necessary to temporarily assign an employee to the posifion of Crew Leader, the assignment will be 
offered to qualified members ofthe work team in order of seniority. If the senior members ofthe work team refuse 
the assignment, it will automatically go to the least senior qualified member ofthe team. 

SECTION 3. Job Bidding 

When an employee bids from one job to another, he shall receive the rate of pay for the next lower progression step 
or the progression step he had achieved, if higher, if he had previously held that job classificafion. For an employee 
who has bid from a job at which he held the top progression step, he may be advanced to the top progression step 
in his new job classification upon successful demonstrafion of ability and performance. 

SECTION 4. Progression Review 

A review ofthe employee's development and progress in the job will be made by his supervisors in advance ofthe 
date scheduled for each progression step. If his progress, measured by demonstrated ability and performance, has 
been satisfactoiy, an increase to the next progression step will be made effective on the first day ofthe payroll 
period next following expiration of that particular interval, until his rate equals the maximum rate for the particular 
job. If the employee's progress has not been satisfactory, the Company shall notify such employee in writing, at 
least seven (7) days in advance, of its reasons for not advancing the employee to the next progression step. 

SECTION 5. Pay Periods 

Wages shall be paid every other Friday. Changes to the above shall only be with prior nofificafion and with good 
and sufficient reason, 

SECTION 6. License and Shift Premiums 

The Company will pay the following hourly premiums, based upon the highest certificate held, for employees who hold 
the listed certificates as shown below: 

Distribution I 
Water I 
Distribution U 
Water ll 
Water III 

$0.35 
$0.45 
$0.70 
$0.80 
$0.95 
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Maximum premiums by job classificafion are as follows: 

Meter Reader, Customer Service Specialist $0.35 
Distribufion Technician, Service Person, Crew Leader $0.70 
Water Treatment Technicians, Division Mechanic $0.95 

All employees who are, as of 4/1/03, receiving a license premium above the maximums listed in the schedule above are 
grandfathered at that level unless they lose certification. 

Distribution Technicians and Crew Leaders are the only job classifications eligible for a $0.25 per hour CDL license 
premium. CDL license premiums are paid in addition to the maximum eligible premium payments listed above. 

Water Treatment Technicians working what are commonly referred to as the afternoon or midnight shifts shall be 
accorded an additional $0,50 per hour for every hour worked during such shift. 

ARTICLE XI 
VACATIONS 

SECTION 1. Schedule of Benefits 

Each employee during each calendar year shall receive an annual vacation with pay based upon continuous service 
computed as ofthe last employment anniversaiy date preceding said vacation as follows: 

One year and up to two years One week 
Over two years and up to six years Two weeks 
Over six years and up to fifteen years Three weeks 
Fifteen years Four weeks 
Sixteen years Four weeks and one day 
Seventeen years Four weeks and two days 
Eighteen years Four weeks and three days 
Nineteen years Four weeks and four days 
Twenty years and over Five weeks 

Employees, who during the calendar year qualify for an addifional period of vacation, will become enfitled to that 
period of vacation as ofthe first day ofthe month following the month in which their anniversary date occurs. If 
the anniversaiy date occurs in December, then an employee who becomes entitled to an additional period of 
vacation in December will receive it in December. 

SECTION 2. Vacafion Pay 

Vacation pay will be computed for the period to which each employee is entitled at his straight fime rate of pay, 

SECTION 3. Scheduling 

Each vacation shall consist of consecutive days for the period stated, subject only to the right of recall by the 
Company in the event of any emergency. However, an employee may elect to take one week of vacation in periods 
of one or two days, and at the Company's discrefion, more than one week in such manner, provided the Company is 
given a minimum of one day's prior notice, except that in the event of an emergency, two ofthe days may be taken 
with less than one day's prior notice. Where employees are working 12-hour shifts, such employees shall give the 
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Company at least seventy-two (72) hours advance notice. Should more than one employee request the same days 
off under this provision, the employee making the first request shall be granted the time off 

SECTION 4. Accumulafion 

Employees' vacation allowances shall not accumulate from one calendar year to another. 

SECTION 5. Posfing 

Vacations will be scheduled and posted on or before April 1 of each year for the time requested by the employees 
as far as practicable, but with the final right to allot the same remaining with the Company. More than one 
employee shall be allowed to be on vacafion at one time in each ofthe operating departments upon obtaining 
approval of management. Management shall consider the number of employees in each department and the total 
vacation allowed for all employees in that department in order that each employee may take some vacation during 
the time of year desired by the employee. During the second week of April, the Company shall notify any 
employee whose requested vacation is in conflict with the requested vacation of another employee with greater 
seniority. 

Any employee may change his vacafion that has been scheduled by giving notification to his supervisor at least 
seven (7) days prior to the start ofthe scheduled vacation. The employee may reschedule his vacation and the 
provisions set forth in the first paragraph of this Secfion 5 shall apply in granting such vacation. 

SECTION 6. Limits 

In order to assure that the maximum number of employees may enjoy a vacafion during the prime vacation period, 
it is agreed that all vacation time taken by any employee during the period from May 1 to September 30, will be 
limited to three weeks, unless such employee has a good and sufficient cause or special plan which requires a 
longer period. 

SECTION 7. Forfeiture 

An employee will forfeit any right of such vacafion if 

(a) He quits without giving two weeks written notice; or 

(b) He is discharged for cause prior to receiving vacation pay or vacation allowance. 

SECTION 8. Company Emergency 

In case of emergency, the company reserves the right to grant the employee vacafion allowance in lieu of actual 
vacation. 

SECTION 9. Call Back 

In the event an employee shall be called back from a vacation, the Company agrees, so far as feasible, to grant an 
additional day off to such employee for each day ofthe vacation lost by reason of such call back. 
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SECTION 10. Reimbursement 

In the event the Division Manager finds it necessary to call back an employee from his vacation and such employee 
is unable to otherwise secure reimbursement of vacation expense money reasonably incurred, the Company shall 
reimburse such employee for such reasonable expense money, 

SECTION 11. Hires after 7/1/03 

For those employees hired after 7/1/03, the Blue Star Benefit Plan will apply. 

ARTICLE XII 
HOLIDAYS 

SECTION 1. Schedule of Holidays 

The following holidays will be recognized: 

New Year's Day Thanksgiving Day 
Good Friday Day after Thanksgiving 
Memorial Day Day before Christmas 
July 4th Christmas Day 
Labor Day 

Three (3) paid absence days will be recognized as holidays that may be taken after giving the Company at least 
forty-eight (48) hours advance notice. Where employees are working 12-hour shifts, such employees shall give the 
Company at least seventy-two (72) hours advance notice. Employees may use two (2) paid absence day to be 
broken down in hours, and shall give the required advance notice for such hours they wish to be off 

Employees hired during a year will be given the following paid absence days based upon the quarter in which they 
are hired: 

First quarter 3 days 
Second quarter 2 days 
Third quarter I day 
Fourth quarter 0 days 

SECTION 2. Weekend Observances 

A holiday falling on Saturday, with the exception ofthe Day before Christmas, will be observed on the preceding 
day and a holiday falling on a Sunday will be obsei-ved on the following day except that shift employees shall 
observe all holidays on the calendar day on which the holidays fall. When the Day before Christmas holiday falls 
on a Saturday or Sunday, it shall be observed on the following Monday and Christmas Day shall be observed on 
the following Tuesday. 

SECTION 3. Rate of Pay 

Each employee ofthe Company who does not work on a holiday listed above, shall be paid eight (8) times his 
straight time hourly rate of pay, provided that if he is scheduled to work on that holiday and fails to do so, he shall 
be ineligible for such pay unless his failure to work was for sickness or other proper cause. Each employee who 
does work on a holiday listed above shall receive, in addition to the holiday pay specified in the preceding 
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sentence, one and one half (1-1/2) fimes his straight fime hourly rate of pay for all hours worked on said holiday 
during the employee's regular work schedule and double time for all hours worked outside ofthe employee's 
regular work schedule, 

SECTION 4. Holidays during Vacation 

If a holiday for which an employee is entitled to straight time pay as provided in this Article falls within his 
scheduled vacafion period, he shall be given an addifional day off with pay, or at the discretion ofthe Company, 
day's pay in lieu thereof 

SECTION 5. For those employees hired after 7/1/03, the Blue Star Benefit Plan will apply. 

ARTICLE XIII 
PENSION AND RETIREMENT PROGRAM 

During the period of this Contract, the retirement plan for the Company shall be applicable to employees covered 
by this Contract. 

For those employees hired after 7/1/03, the Blue Star Benefit Plan will apply. 

ARTICLE XIV 
GROUP LIFE, SHORT AND LONG TERM DISABILITY INSURANCE 

The Company has in effect Group Life, Short Term and Long Term Disability Insurance Plans. The Company 
pays the entire cost ofthe Group Life, Short and Long Term Disability insurance. The short term disability plan 
shall be applicable to employees who continue to have an extended injury or illness and have exhausted the 
benefits as outlined in Article VI, Secfion I, An employee with 2 to 5 years of service will receive 50% of his pay 
unfil the qualifying disability ends or he is eligible for LTD. An employee with over 5 years of service will receive 
66.6% of his pay until the qualifying disability ends or he is eligible for LTD. The Long Term Disability Plan 
maintained by the Company shall be applicable to employees covered by this contract. Regular ftill time 
employees of Aqua America are eligible to participate in the life and AD&D plan described in this section. 
Coverage begins on the first day ofthe month after the completion of six (6) months of active work with Aqua 
America. The company will pay the fiill cost of life and AD&D coverage. An employee's life insurance benefit is 
based on annual earnings. Annual earnings are regular pay, not including overtime, bonuses, commissions, or any 
special compensation. The employee benefit is equal to 1.0 times annual earnings, rounded to the next higher 
multiple of $1,000 to a maximum benefit of $200,000. The Company reserves the right to change insurance 
carriers without approval or concurrence ofthe union. 
All employees in the bargaining unit and new employees will be covered by the Plans subject to the eligibility 
provisions thereof It is the plan ofthe Company to continue these Plans in effect for the duration of this 
Agreement, subject, of course, to applicable governmental rules and regulation. 

For each employee retiring between October 1, 1980 and September 1, 1995, life insurance shall be $3,000. For 
employees who retire after September 1, 1995, life insurance shall be $5,000. 

For those employees hired after 7/1/03, the Blue Star Benefit Plan will apply. 

ARTICLE XV 
HOSPITALIZATION AND MEDICAL INSURANCE 
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SECTION 1. Provisions of Plan 

The Company shall provide a comprehensive medical, vision, dental and prescription drug insurance plan for its 
employees covered under this agreement. The medical program options offered are a PPO and a Flex PPO. The 
schedule of benefits provided by Aqua must remain in effect for the duration ofthe contract, and any changes must 
be mutually agreed upon. Aqua reserves the right to offer additional plan designs during the course of this contract 
which may present a cost savings to the employees and the Company, It must be understood that choosing these 
optional plans is an irrevocable election, and the employee would not be allowed to re-elect his previous plan until 
the next Plan year's open enrollment. 
The plan shall be subject to the provisions of Article XV, Sections two through six. Coverage under such plan is 
limited to one ofthe following: 

(a) A single employee; or 

(b) An employee and his dependent spouse 

(c) An employee and his dependent child 

(d) An employee and his dependent children 

(e) An employee, his dependent spouse and dependent children. Dependent children will be removed 
from the benefit plan on the first ofthe month following their 19"' birthday, or if a full-time 
student, on the first ofthe month following college graduation or their 23"̂ ^ birthday, if still a ftill-
time student. 

Employees with eligible dependents may opt out of hospitalization and medical insurance upon the terms and 
conditions oufiined in Exhibit D. The opt-outs amounts will be the same as those available to all employees in 
Ohio. 

SECTION 2. Worker's Compensafion 

The Company will provide insurance as referred to in Section I, paying the ftill amount of premium therefore, for 
an employee (and his dependents) during the first twelve (12) months that such employee is on Worker's 
Compensation. 

SECTION 3. Rcfirees 

The Company will provide for employees retiring after August 31, 1992, at the normal retirement date (as defined 
in the Hourly Employees Pension Plan) Medicare supplemental insurance which, with Medicare, will equal single 
employee coverage provided to employees under Section I hereof The Company and the employee will share 
equally in the premium as of September 1, 1992. Premium increases thereafter will be paid by the retired 
employee. Such an employee shall have the option of picking up dependent spouse coverage at the employee's 
cost. 

For employees who retire under Early Retirement under the Pension Plan definitions (rule of 95), and for 
employees who retire between the ages of 60 and 62, the Company will make available employee and dependent 
spouse coverage. An employee retiring under the rule of 95 shall pay 55% ofthe combined premium therefore 
until the employee reaches age 62, or dies (whichever is earlier). Employees retiring between the ages of 60 and 62 
and not covered under the rule of 95 will pay 75% ofthe combined premium therefore until the employee reaches 
age 62, or dies (whichever is earlier). 
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upon such employee's reaching age 62, and for current employees retiring at or after age 62, but before age 65, the 
Company will pay the premium in effect when the employee reaches age 62 or when the employee retires before 
age 65 for employee and dependent spouse coverage, which with Medicare, will equal coverage provided to 
employees under Section 1 hereof up unfil the employee reaches age 65 or dies (whichever is earlier). Premium 
increases thereafter will be paid by the retired employee. 

Employees hired prior to 7/1/03 and retiring after 4/1/08 will be required to accept Flex Plan coverage if offered. 

For those employees hired after 7/1/03, the Blue Star Benefit Plan will apply to any benefits set forth in this article. 

SECTION 4. Laid-off Employees 

The Company will provide health insurance benefits for a laid-off employee with seven (7) or more years of 
continuous service, and all other employees, to the extent required by applicable federal and state laws. The 
Company will also continue to provide life insurance as referred to in Article XIV, as described above. 

SECTION 5. Payment of Premiums 

Bargaining unit employees will contribute toward the premiums for health care and dental insurance as shown 
below: 

Universal Plan 

Flex Plan 

SECTION 6. Long Term 

Effective 4/1/08 

20% subject to caps 
from 2006 agreement 

N/A 

Disability 

Effective 1/1/09 

20% 

13% 

Effective 1/1/10 

20% 

15% 

The Blue Star Plan offers medical coverage to employees that are on approved LTD for up to 5 years provided they 
pay the contribution amounts required and they are deemed totally disabled and continue on LTD for that period of 
time. 

SECTION 7. Employees Hired After 7/1/03 

For those employees hired after 7/1/03, the Blue Star Benefit Plan will apply. 

ARTICLE XVI 
SUNDRY PROVISIONS 

SECTION 1. Meal Allowances 

When an employee is required to work more than two (2) hours in addition to his scheduled day, the Company 
shall reimburse the employee up to $15 for a meal to be eaten atthejobsite. Addifional meals shall be 
reimbursable up to $15 after each five (5) hours of continuous work following the previous meal. 

If an employee is called out to work without advance notice under Article VII, Secfion 4 (f) of this Agreement, the 
Company shall reimburse the employee up to $15 for a meal to be eaten at the jobsite after three (3) hours of 
continuous work, and additional meals shall be reimbursable up to $15 after each five (5) hours of confinuous work 
following the previous meal. 
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In lieu of electing to eat a meal as described above, the employee may elect to be paid an additional one hour for 
each meal not taken, once the work assignment has been completed and the employee has clocked out. 

SECTION 2. Rest Periods 

If an employee has worked sixteen (16) hours or more in a twenty-four (24) hour period, he shall not, after being 
released, be permitted to work until he has had eight (8) hours rest. In the event any part ofthe eight (8) hour rest 
period coincides with his normal schedule of hours, he shall receive his straight time pay for such hours. The 
company will make every effort, where practicable, to insure said employee's release at the earliest time possible. 

In the event an employee is released at the beginning of his regularly scheduled shift and is entitled to an eight (8) 
hour rest period, as provided in the paragraph above, the employee may elect to have his lunch period moved to the 
end ofthe shift so he receives eight (8) hours of pay during his rest period and is not required to return to work, 

A distribution employee who has worked four (4) or more hours within a period beginning ten (10) hours before 
such employee's regularly scheduled starting time shall be entitled, when released from such work, to a rest period 
of five (5) hours. Hours worked into the regularly scheduled day in connecfion with this paragraph shall be paid at 
the straight time hourly rate. In the event that any part of said rest period coincides with the employee's regular 
schedule of hours, the employee shall receive his straight time rate of pay for said time. This provision shall not 
apply to employees called out less than four (4) hours prior to their regular starting time. 

Immediately upon being released from work, as outlined in paragraph three of this section, the employee may select 
from the following options: 

1. The employee may elect to work the appropriate number of hours at straight fime so that the 
conclusion ofthe rest period coincides with the end of his regularly scheduled day. 

2. The employee may elect to take his rest period and return to work within the appropriate number 
of hours in order to complete his regularly scheduled day. 

3. The employee may elect to take his rest period and be excused without pay for the 
remainder of his regularly scheduled day. 

4. The employee may elect to utilize his paid absence or vacation days in order to complete his 
regularly scheduled day if he elects not to return to work. 

The employee's immediate supervisor or designee must agree upon the choice ofthe preceding options. 

SECTION 3. Mileage Allowance 

A. Where the Company expressly authorizes an employee to use his private automobile on Company 
business, he will be paid at the rate as is authorized as a business deduction by Internal Revenue Service 
regulations. 

B. In the Lake Shore Division, if employees are assigned on a regularly scheduled work day to other than their 
normal reporfing location, and such assignment requires an employee to drive an addifional distance than 
he would normally drive to his/her normal reporting point, he/she will be compensated for the additional 
miles driven at the rate authorized as a business deducfion by the Internal Revenue Service regulations, 

1. Employees will be required to notify the company ofthe distance from their home to their normal 
reporting locafion and the distance from their home to the other reporting locations in the Division. 
When claiming mileage reimbursement, employees will be required to submit a voucher 
indicating additional miles traveled when traveling to and from work. 

2. The foregoing shall not apply to employees hired after the signing of this agreement. In addition, 
current employees who move their residence after December 31, 1998 will become ineligible for 
mileage payments. 

28 



3. Employees offered the opportunify to work either call-out or prescheduled overtime that requires 
them to report to other than their normal reporting location, shall not be eligible for travel pay if 
the opportunity is accepted. 

4. When an employee changes job duties or the Company changes the employee's normal reporting 
site, he/she will not be eligible for mileage reimbursement unless traveling to a non-normal 
reporting site, which is an addifional distance from his/her residence than his/her normal reporting 
site. 

5. Normal reporting sites for the purposes ofthe article and section will be the Ashtabula County 
Service Office, the Lake County Service Office and the Lake County Treatment facility. 

SECTION 4. Leave of Absence 

A leave of absence from work without pay may be granted an employee for personal reasons with the consent of 
both the Company and the Union, provided the employee submits in writing the reasons for such leave, and such 
employee shall give the Company a minimum of five (5) working days advance nofice. 

In the event an employee's ability to properly perform the duties of his job is impaired by either illness or accident 
(said impairment being established by a doctor's certificate) so that a leave of absence becomes necessary and the 
employee thereafter seeks reinstatement, it is agreed that, provided he is qualified to resume the dufies of his 
former job, or is accepted on some other job, and said leave of absence has not exceeded six (6) months, said 
employee will not lose his division seniority and continuous service as existing at the time said leave of absence 
commences, though he will not accumulate any addifional seniority, nor will he receive any pay or benefits unless 
otherwise mutually agreed. 

SECTION 5. Funeral Leave 

In the event ofthe death ofthe father, mother, spouse, child, or grandchild, time off from an employee's basic work 
week will be allowed not exceeding a total of four days with straight time pay for the days for which he was 
otherwise scheduled to work. In the event ofthe death ofthe brother, sister, grandparent, stepfather, stepmother, 
stepgrandparent, stepgrandchild, stepchild, mother-in-law, father-in-law, brother-in-law or sister-in-law of an 
employee, time off from an employee's basic work week will be allowed not exceeding atotal of two days with 
straight time pay for the days for which he was otherwise scheduled to work. 
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SECTION 6. Jury Duty 

In the event that an employee shall be called to serve on jury dufy, the Company agrees to make up to such 
employee the difference between his regular straight time pay and that received by him as a juror during his period 
of seivice as such juror. 

SECTION 7. Inclement Weather 

Employees shall not be required to work outdoors in extremely inclement weather unless such work is required to 
protect life or property, or to maintain service. The Division Manager or Supervisor, during such weather, shall 
assign such employees work indoors insofar as such work is available. 

SECTION 8. Outside Contractors 

It is the policy ofthe Company to maintain a working force of sufficient size to perform the regular work ofthe 
Company bearing in mind the objecfive of providing stable and regular employment for the employees. The 
Company will not employ outside contractors to perform work which will result in the discharge or laying off of 
employees who ordinarily or customarily perform such work. However, the Company may employ outside 
contractors, or rent needed equipment, or hire temporary employees to meet an emergency endangering life, 
property or the maintenance of service. 

SECTION 9. Pyramiding of Pay 

Under no circumstances shall an hour worked be the basis for computation and payment of overtime or premium 
pay on more than one basis; in other words, there shall be no pyramiding of premium pay in any form. 

SECTION 10. Gender 

Whenever the masculine gender is used herein, it shall be deemed to include the masculine and/or feminine gender, 
as the context may require. 

SECTION 11. Temporaiy Employees 

Other than persons employed under high school programs and persons employed seasonally to cut grass or to paint 
hydrants, temporary employees will do no bargaining unit work. 

SECTION 12. "Emergency" Definifion 

"Emergency" as used throughout this Agreement means a situation or occurrence which could not have been 
reasonably foreseen or anticipated, or a sudden, unexpected occurrence demanding immediate action to restore 
operations or to prevent danger. 

SECTION 13. Copies of Labor Agreement 

The Company will submit to each Local Union a copy ofthe labor agreement as revised to reflect all changes 
agreed upon at any negotiation or renegotiations ofthe terms thereof prior to execution by the parties, and will 
provide copies ofthe executed Contract to each Local Union within ninety (90) days after the conclusion of such 
negotiation or renegotiations and execution ofthe Contract by the Union. 
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SECTION 14. Union Officer Nofificafion 

The names of all Local officers and stewards shall be furnished to the Company immediately after their election or 
appointment. 

SECTION 15. Negotiation Pay 

The Company will pay for straight time up to 80 hours per division with a maximum of two people attending per 
session and a maximum of 40 hours per employee. Time will only be paid for negofiations held during an 
employee's scheduled work hours. 

SECTION 16. Supervisor Work 

A supervisor may do work reasonably and properly called for to meet an emergency, to protect the life or property 
or to maintain sei'vice. A supervisor should have reasonable latitude in determining when he should do work 
himself and when he shall direct the employees to do that work, it being expressly understood that no supervisor 
shall do work himself for the purpose of depriving an employee or work otherwise customarily done by that 
employee. 

In checking plants and pipelines and supervising pumping, purificafion and distribution of water and checking 
samples, gauges and charts, the supervisor may make incidental tests for himself and may change charts when 
making supervisory checks. In supervising transmission and distribution lines, the supervisor may investigate leaks 
and breaks and determine the work to be done and the personnel to be used. He may shut off service pending 
repairs. 

The foregoing is intended to exemplify the distincfion called for by this Agreement and is not an all-inclusive 
statement ofthe work intended to be included in, or excluded from, proper supervisory duties. 

SECTION 17. Drug & Alcohol Policy 

The Aqua America Alcohol and Drug Policy, attached as Exhibit B and made a part hereof, shall be applicable to 
employees covered by this Agreement. 

ARTICLE XVII 
INFORMAL AGREEMENTS 

Informal agreements, attached as Exhibit C, are made a part of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE XVIII 

CONCLUSION 

This Agreement shall become effective as of April 1, 2008, and shall continue in effect through March 31, 2010, 
and thereafter from year to year; provided that either party may terminate any or all ofthe provisions hereof as of 
March 31, 2010, or any anniversary date thereafter, by notifying the other parfy, in writing, at least sixty (60) days 
before the anniversary date, ofthe changes or additions desired by such party. Except as to the changes and 
additions in such notice, the Agreement shall continue as stated herein. Negotiations shall begin not later than 
forty-five (45) days prior to the anniversary ofthe Agreement. 



The Aqua America Alcohol and Drug Policy, attached as Exhibit B and made a part hereof, shall be 
•applicable to employees covered by this Agreement. 

ARTICLE XVn 
INFORMAL AGREEMENTS 

rnformal agreements, attached as Exhibit C, arc made a part of this Agrecinent 

ARTICLE XVin 

CONCLUSION 

This Agreement shall bscomo effective as of April 1, ^ f f i atid shall contluuo in effect fluough March 3 U 
^ S A ^ d thereafter from year to year; provided that either party may tenninats any or all ofthe provisions 
hereof as of March'31, ^ ® or any aimiversnty date thereafter, by notifying the other party, in writing, at 
least sixty (60) days before the anniversary date, ofthe changes or additions desired by such party. Except 
a5 to the changes and additions in such notice, (he Agreement shall continue as stated herein. Negofiafions 
shall begm not later than forty-five'(45) days prior to the anniversary ofthe Agreement. 

This agreement supersedes ajiy and all prior agreements, understandings, letters or informal arrangements • 
of any kind or character relating to the subject matter hereof, except those appearing within, this contract. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parfies have affixed their signatures as of the M f̂cil 
__, 2008, ^ L y i ^ p ^ 

day of 

UT WORKERS UNION OF AMERICA 

B x i ^ 
Donald P. Opatka, National Representative 

AQUA o m 

By . \ ^ - A J ^ 
Walter J. Pishkur, President 

LOCAL #42$ UTILITY WORKERS UNION 
OF AMERICA 

esldent 

Vice President 

LOCAL UVI UTILITY WORKERS UNION 
OF AMERICA A i^;--^ /? 

LOCAL #428^0TlLrry WOiiKXRS VNION 
OFAMEKlCA 

g ^ 

Vice President 
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EXHIBIT C 
INFORMAL AGREEMENTS 



WORKER'S COMPENSATION WAGE ASSIGNMENT 

Assignment pursuant to Article 6, Section 6(C) ofthe Agreement between Aqua Ohio, Inc. and Utility 

Workers Union of America AFL-CIO, Aqua Ohio Joint Council. 

I, , employee of Aqua Ohio, Inc., hereby assign all my rights to lost time 

wage benefits from Ohio Workers' Compensation to my employer, Aqua Ohio, Inc., by reason of an injury or 

accident taking place on for which I have filed, or am promptly filing, an 

application for Workers' Compensation benefits. 

This assignment is pursuant to a bargaining agreement dated September 1, 1986 between Aqua Ohio, 

Inc. and the Ufility Workers Union of America of which Union the undersigned is a member. 

Name: 

Date: 
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Xre^ Cc) 37 
Form 1120 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Rftvanue Service 

A Check if; 
' ' s Consolidaled return 

^ (allach Form 851) • 
u Lifefnonlife consoli­

daled relurn . . . 
2 Personal holding co. 

(aftach Sch. PH) • 

3 Personal service 
Corp. (see instr} . . 

4 Schedule M-3 
attached . . . . . _ 

D 
D 
D 

D 

M 

U.S. Corporation Income Tax Return 
For calendar year 2008 or tax year beginning 

• See separate instructions. 

ending 

Use 

IRS 

label. 

Other­

wise, 

print or 

type-

Name' 

Aqua Ohio I n c 

Number, slreet, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see insUuctions. 

6650 SOUTH AVEMDE BOX 5230 

Cily or town, state, and ZIP code 

POLAND OH 44514 

0MB No. 1545-0123 

2008 
Employer identification number 

34-1121305 
C Date incorporated 

12 /29 /1972 

Total assets (see instructions) 

227,148 ,622 

mn initial return mn Final return M O 
1 a Gross receipts or sales 

2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, line 8). 

Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1c 

Div idends (Schedule C, line 19) 

Interest 
Gross rents 

Gross royalties 

40,179,597 I b Less returns and allowances 

Name change f4 )D Address chanfle 

cBal • 

Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D (Form 1120)) 

Net gain or (loss) from Form 4797. Part II. line 17 (attach Form 4797) 

Other income (see instructions-attach schedule) See Stmt i . 

Total income. Add lines 3 through 10 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Compensation of officers (Schedule E, line 4) • 

Salaries and wages (less employment credits) 

Repairs and maintenance 

Bad debts 

Rents 
Taxes and licenses See Stmt 2 

Interest 

Charitable contributions 

Depreciation from Form 4562 not claimed on Schedule A or elsewhere on relurn (attach Form 4562) 

Depletion 

Advertising 

Pension, profit-sharing, etc., plans 

Employee benefit programs 

Domestic production activities deduction (attach Form 8903) 

Other deductions (attach schedule) See Stmt .3 

Total deductions. Add lines 12 through 26 • 

Taxable income before net operating loss deduction and special deductions. Subtract line 27 from line 11 . . . 

Less: Net operating loss deduction (see instructions). 
Special deductions (Schedule C. line 20). . . . 

29a 
29 b 

1c 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29c 

4 0 , 1 7 9 , 5 9 7 

1 0 , 0 6 9 , 9 0 2 

3 0 , 1 0 9 , 6 9 5 

1 1 4 , 5 9 7 

360 

1 8 , 3 9 0 

1 , 4 8 3 , 6 2 ! 

3 1 , 7 2 6 , 6 7 0 

2 , 3 9 2 , 5 5 5 

3 6 7 , 6 8 7 

1 6 8 , 9 0 6 

9 , 6 6 1 , 4 2 0 

3 , 2 4 2 , 4 4 7 
3 5 , 7 6 7 

520 ,722 

3 1 , 4 1 8 

6 4 8 , 3 9 9 

9 9 , 2 2 4 

4 , 6 0 7 , 6 0 4 

2 9 , 7 7 6 , 1 4 9 

1 , 9 5 0 , 5 2 1 

30 

31 

32 a 

b 

c 

c 

f 

g 
33 

34 

35 

36 

Taxab le i n c o m e . Subtract line 29c from line 28 (see instructions) 

To ta l t a x (Schedule J, line 10) 

30 

31 

2007 overpayment credited to 2008 . . 

2008 estimated tax payments 

2008 refund applied for on Form 4466 

Taxdeposited with Form 7004 . . . . 

Credits: (1) Form 2439 

32a 
32b 

3 2 c d Bal • 

(2) Form 4136 

32d 

32e 

32f 

32g Refundable credits from Form 3800, line 19c, and Form 8827, line 8c 

Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached 

Amount owed. If line 32h is smaller than the total of lines 31 and 33, enter amount owed . . 

Overpayment If line 32h is larger than the total of lines 31 and 33, enter amount overpaid. . 

Enter amt from line 35 vou want: Credited to 2009 estimated tax • NOME 

32h 

• D 33 

34 

35 
Refunded • 36 

1 , 9 5 0 , 5 2 1 

669 ,397 

669 ,397 

NONE 

NONE 

Sign 
Here 

Under penallies of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is 
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. 

• ignalure of officer Date 

reparer's ^ 

qnature V 

• 
May the IRS discuss 
this return with the 
preparer shown below 

see instr)? I Z l Yes L J No 

Paid 
Preparer's 
Use Only 

p 

sipnM 
Firm's name (or 
yours if self-employed), 
address, and ZIP code I 

Check if self-

employed D 
Preparer's SSN or PTIN 

EIN 

Phone no. 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions, JXB F 12/26/OB Form 1120 (2008) 



Aqua Ohio Inc 

Form 1120(2008) 

34-1121305 

Pgge 2 

Schedule A Cost of Goods Sold (see instructions) 
1 Inventory at beginning of year 

2 Purchases 

3 Cost of labor 

4 Additional section 263A costs (attach schedule) . 

5 Other costs (attach schedule) See Stmt. 4 

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 

7 Inventory at end of year 

8 Costof goods sold. Subtract line 7from Iine6. Enterhere and on page 1, line 2 

9 a Check all methods used for valuing closing inventory: 

(i) 0 Cost 
(ii) L J Lower of cost or market 

(iii) n Other (Specify method used and attach explanation.) • , 

b Check if there was a writedown of subnormal goods 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

0 

2 ,624,289 

0 

7 ,445,613 

10.069,902 

10,059,902 

c Check if the LIFO inventory method was adopted this tax year for any goods (if checked, attach Form 970). . 

d if the LIFO inventory method was used for this tax year, enter percentage 

(or amounts) of closing inventory computed under LIFO | 9d 

n 
n 

e Ifproperty Is produced or acquired for resale, do the rules of section 263A apply to the corporation? D Yes 

f Was there any change in determining quantities, cost, or valuations between opening and closing inventory? 

n No 

If "Yes."attach exDianation 

Schedule C Dividends and Special Deductions 
(see instructions) 

1 Dividends from less-than-20%-owned domestic corporations 

(other than debt-financed stock) 

2 Dividends from 20%-or-more-owned domestic corporations 

(other than debt-financed stock) 

3 Dividends on debt-financed stock of domestic and foreign corporations 

4 Dividends on certain preferred stock of less-than-20%-owned public utilities 

6 Dividends on certain preferred stock of 20%-or-more-owned public utilities 

6 Dividends from less-lhan-20%-owned foreign corporations and certain FSCs 

7 Dividends from 20%-or-mor6-owned foreign corporations and certain FSCs 

8 Dividends from wholly owned foreign subsidiaries 

9 Total. Add lines 1 through 8. See instructions for limitation 

10 Dividends from domestic corporations received by a small business investment 

company operating under the Small Business Investment Act of 1958 

11 Dividends from affiliated group members 

12 Dividends from certain FSCs 
• 

13 Dividends from foreign corporations not included on lines 3, 6,7, 8, 11, or 12 

14 Income from controlled foreign corporations undersubpartF (attach Form(s) 5471). . . . 

15 Foreign dividend gross-up 

16 IC-DISC and former DISC dividends not included on lines 1,2, or 3 

17 Other dividends 

18 Deduction for dividends paid on certain preferred stock of public utilities 

19 Total dividends. Add lines 1 through 17. Enterhere and on page 1, line 4 • 

20 Total special deductions. Add lines 9.10.11.12. and 18. Enterhere and on oaoe 1, line 

(a) Dividends 

received 

0 

(b) % 

70 

80 
see 

instructions 

42 

48 

70 

80 

100 

100 

100 

100 

?9b • 

H Yes n No 
(c) Special deductions 

(a) X ( b ) 

0 

0 

Schedule H C o m p e n s a t i o n o f O f f i ce rs (see instructions for page 1. line 12) 

Note: Complete Schedule E only if total receipts (line 1a plus lines 4 through 10 on page 1) are $500 OOP or more. 

( a ) Mame of officer 

i INFORMATION AVAILABLE PER REQUEST 

(b ) Social security 

number 

(c ) Percent of 

time devoted to 

business 

% 
% 
% 
% 
% 

Percent of corporaiion 

stock owned 

f d j Common 

% 
% 
% 
% 

.. % 

(e) Preferred 

% 
% 
% 
% 
% 

2 Total compensation of officers 

3 Compensation of officers claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere or 

4 Subtract line 3 from line 2. Enter the result h are and onoaae 1. line 

1 return 

t2 

( f ) Amount of 

compensation 

0 

0 

F 12/26/Oa Form 1120 (2008) 



Aqua Ohio Inc 

Form 1120f20QB) 

34-1121305 

page 3 

i l i i b d u l e J Tax Computation (see instmctions) 
1 Check if the corporation is a member of a controlled group (attach Schedule 0 (̂ Fnrm 11 ?0)) 

2 Income tax. Check if a qualified personal sen/ice corporation (see instructions) 

3 Alternative minimum tax (attach Form 4626) 

• D 
• n 

4 Add lines 2 and 3 
5a Foreign tax credit (attach Form 1118) 

b Credit from Form 8834 

c General business credit (attach Form 3800) 

d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8827) 

e Bond credits from Form 8912 

fia 

fib 

5c 

Rri 
5e 

6 Total credits. Add lines 5a through 5e 

7 Subtract line 6 from line 4 

8 Personal holding company tax (attach Schedule PH (Fon 

9 Other taxes. Check if from: D Form 4255 C 
D Form 8866 E 

n1120)) 

] Form 8611 D Form 8697 

] Form 8902 • Other (attach schedule) 

Schedule K other Information (see instructions) 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

663,177 

6,220 

669,397 

0 

669,397 

NONE 

669,397 

2 See the instructions and enter the: 

a Business activilv code no. • 221300 

b Business activity • PUBLIC UTILITY 

c Product or service • WATER SUPPLY 

3 Is the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? 

If "Yes." enter name and EIN ofthe parent corporation • AQUA AMERICA INC 
23-1702594 

4 At the end of the tax year: 

a Did any foreign of domestic corporation, partnership (including any entity treated as a partnership), or trust own directly 2 

For rules of constructive ownership, see instructions, if "Yes." comolete (i) throuah fv). 

(i) Name of Entity 
(ii) Employer 

Identification Number 
fifanvl 

(iii) Type of Entity 

3% or more, 

(iv) Country of 
Orqanization 

Yes 

X 

X 

No 

(V) Percentage 
Ov/ned in Voting 

Slock 

b Did any individual or estate own directly 20% or more, or own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the total voting power of all 

classes ofthe corporation's stock entitled to vote? 

For rules of constructive ownership, see instructions. If Tes." complete fi) throuah fiv). 

(i) Name of Individual or Estate (ii) Identifying Number 

(if anv) 

(iii) Country of Citizenship 

(see instructions) 

(iv) Percentage 
Owned in Voting 

stock 

F 12/26/08 Form 1120 {2008} 



Aqua Ohio I n c 

Form 1120 (2008)... 

3 4 - 1 1 2 1 3 0 5 

Page 4 

Schedule K Continued 
5 At the end of the tax year, did the corporation: 

a Own directly 20% or more, or own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the lotal voting power of all classes of stock on 

foreign or domestic corporation not Includod on F o r m B 5 1 , Affiliations Schedule? For rules of constructive owners! 

If "Yes." complete (i) throuqh (iv). 

(i) Name of Corporation 
(ii) Employer 

Identification Number 
fif am) 

titled lo vote of an / 

lip, see instructions 

(iii) Country of 

incorporation 

Yes 

iii 

No 

X 

( iv) Percentage 
Owned in Volirig 

stock 

b Own directly an interest of 20% or more, or own, directly or indirectly, an interest of 50% or more in any foreign or domestic partnership 

(including an entity treated as a partnership) or in the beneficial interest of a trust? For rules of constructive ownership, see instructions 

If "Yes." comolete (i) throuah (iv). 

(i) Name of Entity 
(ii) Employer 

Identification Number 
(ilanv) 

6 During this tax year, did the corporation pay dividends (other than stock dividends and distribution 

excess ofthe corporation's current and accumulated earnings and profits? (See sections 301 and; 

if "Yes," file Form 5452, Corporate Report of Nondividend Distributions. 

If this is a consolidated return, answer here for the parent corporation and on Form 851 for each su 

7 At any time during the tax year, did one foreign person own, directly or indirectly, at least 25% of {a; 

all classes of the corporation's stock entitled to vote or (b) the total value of all classes of the corpor 

For rules of attribution, see section 318. If "Yes," enter: 

C\) Percentaae owned •• and (ii) Owner's country • 

(c) The corporation may have to file Form 5472, Information Return of a 25% Foreign-Owned U.S 

Corporation Engaged in a U.S. Trade or Business. Enter the number of Forms 5472 attached •__ 

8 Check this box if the corporation issued publicly offered debt instruments with original issue discou 

If checked, the corporation may have to file Form 8281, Information Return for Publicly Offered Orig 

9 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued durina the tax vear • $ 

10 Enter the number of shareholders at the end of the tax vear (if 100 or fewer) • 1 

11 If the corporation has an NOL for the tax year and is electing to forego the carryback period, check 

If the corporation is filing a consolidated return, the statement required by Regulations section 1.15 

the election will not be valid. 

12 Enter the available NOL carryover from prior tax years (do not reduce it by any deduction on line 2f 

13 Are the corporation's total receipts (line la plus lines 4 through 10 on page 1) forthe tax year and i 

the tax year less than $250,000? 

(iii) Country of 

Oraanization 

•'•K-i'-Sft^^ mm 
(iv) Maximum Perceniage 

Owned in Profit, 
Loss, or Capital 

> in exchange for stock) in 

i16.) 

bsidiary. 

the total voting power of 

ation's stock? 

. Corporation or a Foreign 

nt • D 

inal issue Discount Instruments. 
NONE 

here • D 

02-21 (b)(3) must be attached or 

a.) • $ 

s total assets at the end of 

If "Yes," the corporation is not required to complete Schedules L, M-1, and M-2 on page 5. Instead, enter the total amount of cash 

distributions and the book value of orooertv distributions (other than cash) made durina the tax vear. • $ 
-

X 

X 

X 

f 12/26/06 Form 1120 (2008) 



Aqua Ohio I n c 

Form 1120 (2008)-

i S i i W i i i i l i Balance Sheets per Books 
Assets 

1 Cash 

2 a Trade notes and accounts receivable 

b Less allowance for bad debts 

3 Inventories 

4 U.S. government obligations 

5 Tax-exempt securities (see instructions) 

6 Other current assets (attach schedule)See .Stmt. 5 

8 Mortgage and real estate loans 

9 Other investments (attach schedule^ee Stmt 6 . 

10 a Buildings and other depreciable assets 

b Less accumulated depreciation 

11 a Depletable assets 

b Less accumulated depletion 

12 Land (net of any amortization) 

13 a Intangible assets (amortizable only) 

b Less accumulated amortization 

14 Other assets (attach schedule) . . .See Stmt .7. 

15 Total assets 

Liabi l i t ies and Shareholders' Equity 

16 Accounts payable 

17 Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in less tlian 1 year . . . 

18 Other current liabilities (attach schedufe) 

19 Loans from shareholders 

20 Mortgages, notes! bonds payable in 1 yr or more 

21 Other liabilities (attach schedule) . See Stmt: ? . 

22 Capital stock: a Preferred stock 

b Common stock 

23 Additional paid-in capital 

24 Retained earnings - Appropriated (attach schedule) 

25 Retained earnings - Unappropriated 

26 Adjustments to sfiareholdcrs' equity {atlacti schedule) . . 

27 Less costof treasury stock 

28 Total liabilities and shareholders' eauitv 

Beoinnina of tax vear 

fa) 

4,844,966 

( 346,465) 

236,799,871 

( 50 ,947 ,530) 

f ) 

6,519,215 

f ) 

2,598,000 

(b) 

2,947,056 

4,498,501 

.3,600,541 

36,277 
:::>:::;:::::::K:::::v::::>::r:::;::::::::::v:v:v::::-;::::: 

185,852,341 

iilBliiiililii 
4,798,815 

:::::S:::::::^^v^^;:::^:o^:^::::|J^:x:::^:::;:;:^ 

6,519.215 

13,657,545 

221,910,291 

mmmMmmii 
3,994,473 

8,594,500 

8,996,314 

58,896,980 

90,212,281 

2,598,000 

11,223,341 

0 

37,394,402 

0 

( ) 
221,910,291 

34-1121305 

Pane 5 

End of tax vear 

(c) 

3,839,005 

( 294,454 ) 

259,006,505 

( 54,358,202 ) 

f ) 

( ) 

2,598,000 

(d) 

1,057,486 

iMiillii 
3,544 ,551 

3,581,266 

46,092 

iii»ii;iiiiiii 
204,648,303 

i i iBlMi i i i i i i 

l;iii;:^»i;iiiii;; 
14,270,924 

227,148,622 
.•.•.-.-.•.-.-.-.-.•.•.•.-.-.•:---:-:.tT.-.-.-'.-.-:-:v 

2,346,354 

10,594,500 

8,852,397 

57,845,246 

94,981,060 

ii^Biiiiiii; 
2,598,000 

11,588,365 

0 

38,342,700 

0 

( ) 
227,148,622 

SeheduleWt-l Reconciliation of income (Loss) per Books With Income per Return 
Note: Schedule M-3 required instead of Schedule M-l if total assets are $10 million or more - see instructions 

1 Net income (loss) per books 

2 Federal income tax per books 

3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains . . . . 

4 Income subject to fax not recorded on books 

this vear (itemize): 

5 Expenses recorded on books this year not 

deducted on this return (itemize): 

a Depreciation $ 

b Charitable contributions . $ 

c Travel and entertainment. $ 

6 Add lines 1 throuah 5 

7 Income recorded on books this year not 

included on this return (itemize): 

Tax-exempt interest $ 

8 Deductions on this return not charged 

against book income this year (itemize): 

a Depreciation . . . . $ 

b Charitable contributions $ 

9 Add lines 7 and 8 . . . . 

10 Income (oaae 1. line 28) - line 6 less line 9 . 

. Schedule Itftrt2 Analvsis 
1 Balance at beginning of year 

2 Net income (loss) per books 

3 Other increases (itemize): 

of UnapproDriated Retained Earninas oer Books (Line 25. Schedule L) 

4 Add lines 1.2, and 3 

37,394,402 

3,580,307 

0 

40,974,709 

5 Distributions: a Cash 

b Stock 

c Property 

6 Other decreases fitemize): 

See Stmt 10 

7 Add lines 5 and 6 

8 Balance at end of vear (line 4 less line 7) . . 

2,632,000 

9 

2,632,009 

38,342,700 
F 12/26/08 Form 1120 (2008) 



f o im 4626 

Department of Ihe Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Alternative Minimum Tax - Corporations 

• See separate instructions. 

• Attach to the corporation's tax return. 

OMBNo. 1545-0175 

2008 

Name 

Aqua Ohio Inc 

Employer identification number 

3 4 - 1 1 2 1 3 0 5 

Part I Alternative IVIinimum Tax Computation 
Note: See the instructions to find out if the corporation is a small corporation exempt 

from the alternative minimum lax (AMT) under section 55(e). 

1 Taxable income or (loss) before net operating loss deduction 

2 Adjustments and preferences: 

a Depreciationof post-1986 property 

b Amortization of certified pollution control facilities 

c Amortization of mining exploration and development costs 

d Amortization of circulation expenditures (personal holding companies only) 

e Adjusted gain or loss 

f Long-term contracts 

g Merchant marine capital construction funds 

h Section 833(b) deduction (Blue Cross, Blue Shield, and similar type organizations only) 

i Tax shelter farm activities (personal sen/ice corporations only) 

j Passive activities (closely held corporations and personal service corporations only) 

k Loss limitations 

I Depletion 

m Tax-exempt interest income from specified private activity bonds 

n Intangible drilling costs . 

o Other adjustments and preferences 

Pro-adjustment alternative minimum taxable income (AlVlTl). Combine lines 1 through 2o . . . . 

Adjusted current earnings (ACE) adjustment: 

ACE from line lOofthe ACE worksheet in the instructions 

Subtract line 3 from line 4a. If line 3 exceeds line 4a, enter the difference as a negative amount 

(see instructions) 

Multiply line 4b by 75% (.75). Enter the result as a positive amount 

Enter the excess, if any, of the corporation's total increases in AMTI from prior year ACE 

adjustments over its total reductions in AMTI from prior year ACE adjustments (see instructions) 

Note: You must enter an amount on line 4d (even if line 4b is positive) 

e ACE adjustment. 

• If line 4b is zero or more, enter the amount from line 4c 

• If line 4b is less than zero, enter the smaller of line 4c or line 4d as a negative amount 

Combine lines 3 and 4e. If zero or less, stop here; the corporation does not owe any AMT 

Alternative tax net operating loss deduction (see instructions) 

Alternative minimum taxable Income. Subtract line 6 from line 5. If the corporation held a residual 

interest in a REMIC, see instructions 

Exemption phase-out (if line 7 is $310,000 or more, skip lines 8a and 8b and enter -0- on line 8c) 

a Subtract $150,000 from line 7 (if completing this line for a member of a controlled 

group, see instructions). If zero or less, enter-0-

b Multiply line 8a by 25% (.25) 

c Exemption. Subtract line 8b from $40,000 (if completing this line for a member of a controlled 

group, see instructions). If zero or less, enter-0-

Subtract line 8c from line 7, If zero or less, enter-0-

If the corporation had qualified timber gain, complete Part II and enter the amount from line 24 here. 

Otherwise, multiply line 9 by 20% (.20) 

Alternative minimum tax foreign tax credit (AMTFTC) (see instructions) 

Tentative minimum tax. Subtract line 11 from line 10 

Regulartaxliabillty before applying all credits except the foreign tax credit 

Alternative minimum tax. Subtract line 13 from tine 12. If zero or less, enter -0-. Er\ter here and on 
Form 1120. Schedule J. line 3, orthe appropriate line ofthe corporation's income tax return 

4a 

4b 

4c 

4d 

3,345,429 

•6,229 

4,672 

3 7 5 , 0 0 0 

8a 

8b 

2a_ 

2b 

2c 
2d 

2e 

2f 

ia. 
2h 

2k 

2m 
2n 

2 0 

4e 

8c 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1,950,521 

1,401,137 

3,351,658 

4,672 

3,346,986 

3,346,986 

3,346,986 

669,397 

669,397 

563,177 

6,220 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, seethe instructions. 

JXB F 01/14/09 

Form 4626 (2006) 



Forrn 4626 (2008) Page 2 

Part II Alternative Tax for Corporations with Qualified Timber Gain. Complete Part ii only if the corporation had 
qualified timber gain under section 1201(b). See instructions. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

?? 

23 

24 

Enter qualified timber gain from Schedule D (Form 1120), line 15, as refigured for the AMT, if 

necessary. If you are filing Form 1120-RIC, see instructions for the amount to enter 

Enterthe amountfrom Schedule D(Form 1120), line 13, as refiguredforthe AMT, if necessary 

Enter the amount from Parti, line 9 

Enterthe smallest ofthe amount on line 15, line 16, or line 17 

Multiply line 18 by 15% (.15) 

Subtract line 16 from line 17 

Multiply line 20 by 20% (.20). 
Enterthe total of line 19 and line 21 

Multiply line 17 by 20% (.20) 
Enterthe smaller of line 22 or line 23 here and on Parti, line 10 

i ^ 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

73 

24 

0 

0 

0 

0 

F 01/14/09 Form 4626 {2008) 



Aqua Ohio Inc 34-1121305 

Adjusted Current Earnings (ACE) Worksheet 
• See ACE Worksheet Instructions, (which begin on page 8). 

1 Pre-adjustment AMTI. Enter the amount from line 3 of Form 4626 

2 ACE depreciation adjustment: 

a AMT depreciation 

b ACE depreciation. 

Mil 
2bl2) 

2b(31 

2bl41 

2b{5) 

2b(61 7,125,834 

2a 

2bf7) 

7,119,585 

3a 

3b 

3c 

3d 

3e 

(1) Post-1993 property 

(2) Postr1989, pre-1994 property 

(3) Pre-1990MACRS property 

(4) Pre-1990 original ACRS property 

(5) Property described in sections 

168(f)(1) through (4) 

(6) Other property 

(7) Total ACE depreciation. Add lines 2b(1) through 2b(6) 

ACE depreciation adjustment. Subtract line 2b(7) from line 2a 

Inclusion in ACE of items included in earnings and profits (E&P): 

Tax-exempt interest income 

Death benefits from life insurance contracts 

All other distributions from life insurance contracts (including surrenders) . 

Inside buildup of undistributed income in life insurance contracts 

e Other items (see Regulations sections 1.56(g)-1(c)(6)(iii) through (ix) 

for a partial list) 

f Total increase to ACE from inclusion in ACE of items included in E&P. Add lines 3a through 3e 

4 Disallowance of items not deductible from E&P: 

a Certain dividends received 

b Dividends paid on certain preferred stock of public utilities that are 

deductible under section 247 

c Dividends paid to an ESOP that are deductible under section 404(k) 

d Nonpatronage dividends that are paid and deductible under section 

1382(c) 

e Other items (see Regulations sections 1.56(g)-1(d)(3)(i) and O')fora 

partial list) 

f Total increase to ACE because of disallowance of items not deductible from E&P. Add tines 

4a through 4e 

5 Other adjustments based on rules for figuring E&P: 

Intangible drilling costs 

Circulation expenditures 

Organizational expenditures 

LIFO inventory adjustments 

7,125,814 

4a 

4b 

4c 

4d 

4e 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e Installment sales. 

5a 
5b 

5c 

5d 

5e 

f Total other E&P adjustments, Combine lines 5a through 5e 

6 Disallowance of loss on exchange of debt pools 

7 Acquisition expenses of life insurance companies for qualified foreign contracts 

8 Depletion 

9 Basis adjustments in determining gain or loss from sale or exchange of pre-1994 properly 

10 Adjusted current earnings. Combine lines 1,2c, 3f, 4f, and 5f through 9. Enterthe result here and on 

line 4a of Form 4626 

2c 

3f 

4f 

9 

10 

3.351.658 

-6 ,229 

3,345,429 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, See Instructions. 

JXB F 02/10/05 



SCHEDULE D 
(Form 1120) 

Department or the Treasury 

internal Revenue Service 

Capital Gains and Losses 
• Attach to Form 1120,1120-C. 1120-F, 1120-FSC, 1120-H, i120-lC-DISC, 1120-L. 

1120-ND, 1120-PC, 1120-POL, 1120-RElT, 1120-RIC, 1120-SF, or certain Forms 990-T. 

• See separate instructions. 
Name 

A q u a O h i o I n c 

0MB No. 15-15-0123 

2008 
Employer identification number 

34-1121305 

m m m m Short-rerm CaDital Ga 
(a) Description of properly 

(Example: 100 shares of Z CoJ 

1 

ins and Losses - Assets Held One Year or Less 
(b) Date acquired 

{mo., dav. vr.) 

(c) Date sold 

fmo.. day, yr.) ' 

(d) Sales price 

(see instructions) 

(e) Cost or other basis 

(see instructions) 

2 Short-term capital gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line 26 or 37 

3 Short-term gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanaes from Form 8824 

4 Unused capital loss carryover (attach c 

5 Net short-term caoital gain or (loss). C 

omputation) . . . . 

ombine lines 1 throuah 4 

2 

3 

4 

5 

(f) Gain or (loss) 

(Subtract (e) from (d)) 

( ) 
0 

i M i i P I Lona-Term Capital Ga 
6 

7 Enter gain from Form 4797, line 7 or 9. 

8 Long-term capital gain from instalimen 

ns and Losses - Asisets Held More Than One ^ear 

t sales from Form 6252, line 26 or 37 

9 Long-term gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanaes from Fo 

10 Capital gain distributions (see instructic 

11 Net long-term capital qain or (loss). Cc 

)ns) 

rm 8824 

)mbine lines 6 throuah 10 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

16,390 

18,390 

Part i l l Summary of Parts I and II 
12 Enter excess of net short-term capita! gain (line 5) over net long-term capital loss (line 11) 

13 Net capital gain. Enter excess of net long-term capital gain 

(line 11) over net short-term capital loss (line 5) 

14 Add lines 12 and 13. Enter here and on Form 1120, page 1, line 8, or the proper line on other returns. If the 

corportation has qualified timber gain, also complete Part IV 

Note: If losses exceed gains, see Capital losses in the instructions. 

12 

13 

14 

18,390 

18,390 

S i i i i i R Alternative Tax for Corporations with Qualified Timber Gain. Complete Part iv only if the corporation has 
Qualified timber gain under section 1201(b). Skio this oart ifvouarefilina Form 1120-RIC. See instructions 

15 Enter qualified timber gain (as defined in section 1201(b)(2)) 

16 Enter taxable Income from Form 1120, page 1, line 30. or the applicable line of your tax return 

17 Enter the smallest of: (a) the amount on line 15; (b) the amount on line 16; 

or (c) the amount on Part III, line 13 

15 

16 

17 

18 Multiply line 17 by 15% 

19 Subtract line 13 from line 16. If zero or less, enter-0-

20 Enter the tax on line 19. figured using the Tax Rate Schedule (or applicable tax rate) app 

with which Schedule D (Form 1120) is being filed 

21 Add lines 17 and 19 

22 Subtract line 21 from line 16, If zero or less, enter-0-
23 Multiply line 22 by 35% 

19 0 

ropriate for the return 

21 

22 0 

24 Add lines 18, 20, and 23 

25 Enter the tax on line 16, figured using the Tax Rate Schedule (or applicable tax rate) appropriate for the return 

with which Schedule D (Form 1120) is being filed 

26 Enter the smaller of line 24 or line 25. Also enter this amount on Form 1120, Schedule J, tine 2, or the applicable 

line of your tax.return . . . . . . . . . . . . _ 

IR 

20 

73 

?4 

25 

26 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 1120. 

JXBF 12/26/08 

Schedule D (Form 1120) (2008) 



SCHEDULE IV!-3 
(Form 1120) 

Deparlment of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 
Name of corporation (common parent, if consolidated return) 

Aqua Ohio Inc 

Net Income (Loss) Reconciliation for Corporations 
With Total Assets of $10 Million or More 

• Attach to Form 1120 or 1120-C. 

• See separate Instructions. 

OMB No. 1545-D123 

2008 
Employer identilication number 

34-1121305 

Check applicable box(( ( 1 ) 0 Non-consolidated return 

{3 )D Mixed 112Q;L/PC group 

( 2 ) 0 Consolidated return (Form 1120 only) 

( 4 ) D Dormant subsidiaries schedule attached 

P^rl 1 Financial Information and Net Income (Loss) Reconciliation (see instructions) 

1 a Did the corporation file SEC Form 10-K for its income statement period ending with or within this tax year? 

CD Yes. Skip lines lb and 1c and complete lines 2a through 11 with respect to that SEC Form 10-K. 

H No. Go to line 1b. See instructions if multiple non-tax-basis income statements are prepared. 

b Did the corporation prepare a certified audited non-tax-basis income statement for that period? 

tZl Yes. Skip line 1c and complete lines 2a through 11 with respect to that income statement. 

H No. Go to line 1c. 

c Did the corporation prepare a non-tax-basis income statement for that period? 

LJ Yes. Complete lines 2a through 11 with respect to that income statement. 

B No. Skip lines 2a through 3c and enter the corporation's net income (loss) per its books and records on line 4a. 

Enter the income statement period: Beginning Ending 

3 a 

Has the corporation's income statement been restated for the income statement period on line 2a? 

n Yes. (If 'Yes," attach an explanation and the amount of each item restated.) 

D No. 
Has the corporation's income statement been restated for any of the five income statement periods preceding the period on line 2a? 

L J Yes. (If "Yes," attach an explanation and the amount of each item restated.) 

n No. 

Is any of the corporation's voting common stock publicly traded? 

n Yes. 

n No. l f 'No,"golol ine4a. 

b Enter the symbol of the corporation's primary U.S. publicly traded voting common stock 

c Enter the nine-digit CUSIP number of the corporation's 

primar/publiciv traded votina common stock 

4 a Worldwide consolidated net income (loss) from income statement source identified in Part 1, line 1 

b Indicate accounting standard used for line 4a (see instructions): 

(1) n GAAP (2) D IFRS (3) D Statutory (4) D Tax-basis (5) D Other (s 

5 a Net income from nonincludible foreign entities (attach schedule) 

b Net loss from nonincludible foreign entities (attach schedule and enter as a positive amou 

6 a Net income from nonincludible U.S. entities (attach schedule) 

oecifv) 

nt) 

b Net loss from nonincludible U.S. entities (attach schedule and enter as a positive amount) 

7 a Net income (loss) of other includible foreign disregarded entities (attach schedule) 

b Net income (loss) of other includible U.S. disregarded entities (attach schedule) 

c Net income (toss) of other includible entities (attach schedule) 

8 Adjustment to eliminations of transactions between includible 

entities and nonincludible entities (attach schedule) 

9 Adjustment to reconcile income statement period to tax year (attach schedule) 

10 a Intercompany dividend adjustments to reconcile to line 11 (attach schedule) 

b Other statutory accounting adjustments to reconcile to line 11 (attach schedule) 

c Other adjustments to reconcile to amount on line 11 (attach schedule) 

11 Net income (loss) per income statement of includible corporations. Combine lines 4 through 10 

4a 

5a 

5b 

&a 

6b 

7a 

7b 

7n 

8 

9 

10a 

10b 

10c 

11 

( ) 

I ) 

0 

12 Enter the total amount (not just the corporation's share) of the assets and liabilities of all entities included or removed on the following lines 

a Included on Part I, line 4. 

b Removed on Part I, line 5 

0 Removed on Part I, line 6 

d Included on Part I. line 7. 

Total Assets Total liabilities 

For Paperwork {Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 1120. 

JXB F 02/02/09 

Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) 2008 



Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) 2008 Page 2 

Name of corporation (common parent, if consolidaled relurn) 

Aqua O h i o I n c 

Employer identification number 

34 -1121305 

Check applicable box{es): (1)1 I Consolidated group (2)1 I Parent corp (3)1 I Consolidated eliminations (4)1X1 Subsidiary corp (5)1 J fJlixed 1120/L/PC group 

Check ir a sub-consolidaled: (6) 1 I 1120qroup (7) I I 1120 eliminations _ _ ^ 

Nam© of subsidiary {if consolidated return) Employer identification number 

Part 1! Reconciliation of Net income (Loss) per Income Statement of Includible Corporations Witli 
Taxable Income per Return (see instructions) 

I n c o m e (Loss ) I tems 

(Attach schedules for lines 1 through 11) 

1 Income (loss) from equity method foreign corporations 

2 Gross foreign dividends not previously taxed 

3 Subpart F, QEF, and similar income inclusions 

4 Section 78 gross-up 

5 Gross foreign distributions previously taxed 

6 Income (loss) from equity method U.S. corporations 

7 U.S. dividends not eliminated in tax consolidation 

8 Minority interest for includible corporations 

9 Income (loss) from U.S. partnerships 

10 Income (loss) from foreign partnerships 

11 Income (loss) from other pass-through entities 

12 Items relating to reportable transactions (attach details) 

13 Interest income (attach Form 8916-A) 

14 Total accrual to cash adjustment 

15 Hedging transactions 

16 Mark-to-markef income (loss) 

17 Costof goods sold (attach Form 8916-A) 

18 Sale versus lease (for sellers and/or lessors) 

19 Section 481(a) adjustments 

20 Unearned/deferred revenue 

21 Income recognition from long-term contracts 

22 Original issue discount and other imputed interest 

23 a Income statement gain/loss on sale, exchange, 

abandonment, worthlessness, or other disposition 

of assets other than inventory and pass-through entities 

b Gross capital gains from Schedule D, excluding 

amounts from pass-through entities 

c Gross capital losses from Schedule D, excluding 

amounts from pass-through entities, abandonment 

losses, and worthless stock losses 

d Net gain/loss reported on Form 4797, line 17, 

excluding amounts from pass-through entities, 

abandonment losses, and worthless stock losses 

e Abandonment losses 

f Worthless stock losses (attach details) 

g Other gain/loss on disposition of assets other than inventory. . . 

24 Capital loss limitation and carryfonvard used . . . ^^.^ ^^. 

25 Other income (loss) items with differences (attach schedule). . . 

26 Total income (loss) items. Combine lines 1 through 25 

27 Total expense/deduction items (from Parllll, line 36) 

28 Other items with no differences 

29 a Mixed groups, see instructions. All others, combine 

lines 26 through 28 

b PC insurance subgroup reconciliation totals 

c Life insurance subgroup reconciliation totals 

30 Reconciliation totals. Combine lines 29a through 29c 

1 (a) 
Income {Loss} per 

1 Income Stalement 

114,597 

( 9,106,922) 

liliBii^li^H 

18,390 

127,232 

-8,846,703 

-15,921,671 

28,348,681 

3,580,307 

3,580,307 

(b) 
Temporary 
Difference 

-952,980 

-18,390 

18,390 

183.220 

-779,760 

-2,369,904 

-3,149,664 

-3,149,664 

(c) 
Permanent 
Difference 

0 

1,519,878 

1,519,878 

1,519,878 

(d) 
Income (Loss) per 

Tax Relurn 

mmimmmmMmm 

114,597 

( 10,069,902) 

18,390 

310.452 

-9,626,463 

-16,771,69? 

28,348,681 

1,950,521 

1,950,521 

Note. Line 30. column (a), must equal the amount on Parti, line 11. and column (d) must equal Form 1120. page 1. line 28. 

F 02/02/09 Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) 2008 



Schedule M-3 f rorm 1120)2008 Page 3 
Name of corporation (common parent, if consolidaled return) 

Aqua Ohio Ino 

Employer identilication number 

34 -1121305 

Check applicable box(es): (1 )1 I Consolidated group (2 )1 i Parent corp (3 )1 j Consolidated eliminations 

Check if a sub-consolidated: (6) L J 1120group (7) L J 1120 eliminations 

(4)1x1 Subsidi ary corp (5)0 Mixed 1120/L/PC group 

Name of subsidiary (if consolidated return) Employer identification number 

i i l M I I Reconciliation of Net Income (Loss) per Income Statement of includible Corporations With 
Taxable Income per Return - Expense/Deduction Items (see instructions) 

Expense/Deduction Items 
1 u s current income tax expense 

2 U.S. deferred income tax expense 

3 State and local current income tax expense 

4 State and local deferred income tax expense 

5 Foreign current income tax expense 

(other than foreign withholding taxes) 

6 Foreign deferred income tax expense 

7 Foreign withholding taxes . . ." 

8 Interest expense (attach Form 8916-A) 

9 Stock option expense 

10 Other equity-based compensation 

11 treats and entertainment 

12 Fines and penalties 

13 Judgements, damages, awards, and similar costs 

14 Parachute payments 

15 Compensation with section 162(m) limitation 

16 Pension and profit-sharing 

17 Other post-retirement benefits 

18 Deferred compensation 

19 Charitable contribution of cash and tangible property 

20 Charitable contribution of intangible property 

21 Charitable contribution limitation/carryforward 

22 Domestic production activities deduction 

23 Current year acquisition or reorganization 

investment banking fees 

24 Current year acquisition or reorganization 

legal and accounting fees 

25 Current year acquisition/reorganization other costs 

26 Amortization/impairment of goodwill 

27 Amortization of acquisition, reorganization, and start-up costs . . . 

28 Other amortization or impairment write-offs 

29 Section 198 environmental remediation costs 

30 Depletion 

31 Depreciation 

32 Bad debt expense 

33 Corporate owned life insurance premiums 

34 Purchase versus lease (for purchasers and/or lessees) 

35 Other expense/deduction items with 

differences (attach schedule) See Stmt. 12. . 

36 Total expense/deduction items. 

Combine lines 1 through 35. Enter here and on Part II, line 27, 

reporting positive amounts as negative and negative amounts 

as Dosilive 

(a) 
Expense per 

Income Statement 

1,450,881 

3,242,447 

175,358 

26,776 

629,554 

35,767 

297,622 

5,371,670 

315,676 

4,375,920 

15,921,671 

(b) 
Temporary 
Difference 

-169,869 

18,845 

-625,924 

3,149,052 

52,011 

-54,211 

2,369,904 

(c) 
Permanent 
Difference 

-1,450,881 

-3,997 

-65,000-

-1,519,878 

(d) 
Deduction per 

Tax Return 

3,242,447 

5,489 

22,779 

-65,000 

648,399 

35,767 

-328,302 

8,520,722 

367,687 

4,321,709 

16,771,697 

F 02/02/09 Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) 2008 



p„™ 8916-A 
Department of Ibe Treasury 

Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Attachment to Schedule M-3 

• Attach to Schedule M-3 for Form 1065. 1120. 1120-L. 1120-PC, or 1120S. 
Name of common parent 

Aqua Ohio Inc 
Name of subsidiary 

i l i i i i Cost of Goods Sold 

Cost of Goods Sold Items 

1 Amounts attributable to cost flow assumptions . 

2 Amounts attributable 

a Slock option expens 

b Other equity based c 

c Meals and entertainn 

d Parachute payments 

e Compensation with s 

f Pension and profit st" 

g Other post-retiremen 

h Deferred compensati 

to: 

B 

ompensation 

lent 
\ 

ection 162(m) limitation. . . 

aring 

t benefits 

on 
-

( Section 198 environmental remediation costs . . 

j Amortization 

k Depletion 

i Depreciation 

m Corporate owned life insurance premiums. . . . 

n Other section 263A c( 

3 Inventory shrinkage a 

4 Excess Inventory and 

DStS 

ccruais 

obsolescence reserves . . 

5 Lower of cost or market write-downs 

See S t m t 13 
6 Other items with differences (attach schedule). . 

7 Other items with no differences 

8 Total cost of goods sold. Add lines 1 through 7, 

in columns a, b, c. and d 

(a) 
Expense per 

Income Statement 

1,948,610 

7,158,312 

9,106,922 

(b) 

Temporary 

Difference 

962,980 

962,980 

OMB.No. 1545-2061 

2008 
Employer identification number 

34-1121305 
Employer identification number 

(c) 

Permanent 

Difference 

(d) 

Deduction per 

TaxReturn 

2,911,590 

7,158,312 

10,069,902 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. 

JXB F 01/22/09 

Form 8916-A {2008) 



Form a9l6-A (?on8) Aqua Ohio- Inc 

i W i i i Interest Income 

1 

2 

3 

4 a 

4 b 

5 

6 

i i i 

j Interest Income Hem 

1 Tax-exemot interest income 

Interest income from hybrid securities 

Sale/lease interest income 

Intercompany interest income - From outside tax 

affiliated qrouo 

Intercompany interest income - From tax 

affiliated qroup 

Other interest Income 

Total Interest income. Add lines 1 through 5. 

Enter total on Schedule M-3 (Forms 1120, 

1120-PC, and 1120-L). Part 11, line 13 or Schedul 

M-3fForms1065and1120-S)Partll. l i ne l l . 

ifiiiifii Interest Expense 

(a) 

Income (Loss) per 

' Income Statement 

114,597 

114,597 

(b) 

Temporary 

Difference 

34-1121305 Paae ^ 

(c) 

Permanent 

Difference 

(d) 

Income (Loss) per 

Tax Return 

114,597 

114,597 

Interest Expense Item 
(a) 

Expense per Income 
Statement 

(b) 

Temporary 

Difference 

(c) 

Permanent 

Difference 

(d) 

Deduction per Tax 

Relurn 

Interest expense from hvbrid securities 

2 

3 a 

3 b 

Lease/purchase interest expense 

Intercompany interest expense - Paid to 

outside lax affiliated group 

Intercompany interest expense - Paid to tax 

affiliated group 

Other interest expense 3,242,447 3,242,447 

Total interest expense. Add lines 1 through 4. 

Enter total on Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) Part 

line 8; Schedule M-3 (Forms 1120-PC and 

1120-L), Part III, line 36; Schedule M-3 (Form 

1065) Part III, line 27; or Schedule M-3 

(Form 11gO-S) Part 111, line 26. 3,242,447 3,242,447 

F 01/22/09 Form 8916-A (2008) 



Form 4 5 6 2 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Depreciation and Amortization 
(Including Information on Listed Property) 

• See separate Instructions. •At tach to vourtax return. 
Name(s) shown on return 

Aqua O h i o I n c 

OMB No. 1545-017? 

2008 
Attachment 

Sequence.No. 6 7 
Business or activity to which this form relates 

PUBLIC U T I L I T Y 

Identifying number 

3 4 - 1 1 2 1 3 0 5 

Part i Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 
Note: If vou have anv listed propertv. complete Part V before vou complete Part 

Maximum amount. See the instructions for a higher limit for certain businesses. . . . 

Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 

Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) 

Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0-

Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. 

If married filing separately, see instructions 

$250.000 

$800.000 

250,000 

fa) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) 

Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 . 

Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7. 

Tentative deduction. Enterthe smaller of line 5 or line 8 . 

Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2007 Form 4562 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2009. Add lines 9 and 10. less line 12. 

Ic) Elected cost 

Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) 

Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 1 1 . . . 

13 

10 

11 250,000 

12 

Note: Do not use Part II or Pari 111 below for listed propertv. Instead, use Part V. 

J i J M i i Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instnjctions) 
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service 

during the tax year (see instructions) 

15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 

16 Other depreciation fincludinq ACRS) 

14 
15 

16 

2,929,893 

199,224 

i P a l i i i W M A C R S D e p r e c i a t i o n (Do notinclude listed propertv.) (See instructions.) 

Section A 

17 

18 

MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2008 

If you are electing tc group any assets placed in service during the 

tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here • D 

17 5,011,297 

Section B - Assets Placed In Service During 2008 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation Svstem 

(a ) Classification of properly 

19 a 3-vear orooertv 

b 5-vear propertv 

c 7-vear property 

d 10-year propertv 

e 15-vear orooertv 

f 20-vear propertv 
q 25-vear property See Stmt 14 

h Residential rental 

propertv 

i Nonresidential real 

properly 

(b ) Month and 
year placed in 

service 

(c) Basis for depreciation 
(business/investment use 
only - see instructions) 

1 , 2 8 8 , 1 8 2 

5 9 3 , 7 0 4 

1 4 2 , 7 7 5 

7 , 4 3 3 , 4 9 3 

(d ) Recovery 
period 

3 . 0 

5 . 0 

7 . 0 

25 yrs. 

27.5 vrs. 

27.5 yrs. 

39 yrs. 

(e) Convention 

S /L 

HY 

HY 

M M 

M M 

M M 

M M 

(f) Method 

S / L 

200 DB 

200 DB 

S/L 

S/L 

S /L 

S /L 

S /L 

(g) Depreciafion deducfion 

1 5 9 , 2 8 6 

9 5 , 5 3 9 

1 7 , 0 6 0 

9 3 , 4 8 8 

Section C - Assets Placed in Service 

20 a Class life 

b 12-vear 

c 40-vear 

Durinq 2008 Tax Year Usinq the Alternative Depreciation Svstem 

12 vrs. 

40 yrs. MM 

S/L 

S/L 

- S/L 

• P a r t l y S u m m a r y fSeeinstructions) See stmt 15 14,935 

21 Listed property. Enter amountfrom line 28 

22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. 

Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instji 

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, 

enterthe portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs 23 

21 

22 8,520,722 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. 

JXBF 11/10/08 

Form 4562 (2008) 



Aqua Ohio I n c 

Forrn^562i2006}_ 

34-1121305 

Page 2 
P<irt V L i s t e d P rope r t y (include automobiles, certain other vehicles, cellular telephones, certain computers, and property used for 

entertainment, recreation, or amusement.) 

Note; For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, completeonly 

24a. 24b, columns (a) throuqh fc) of Section A. all of Section B. and Section C if applicable. 

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.) 

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? E Yes D No I 24b If'Yes the evidence written? 1x1 Yes D No 

(a) 

Type of properly (list 

vehicles first) 

(b) 

Date placed in 

service 

(C) 
Business/ 
investment 

use percentage 

(d) 

Cost or other 

basis 

(e) 
Basis for depreciation 
(business/investment 

use onlvl 

(0 
Recovery 

period 

(g) 
Method/ 

Convention 

(h) 
Depreciation 

^deduct ion 

(i) 
Elected section 179 

cost 

25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service 

during the tax vear and used more than 50% in a Qualified business use fsee instructions) 25 

26 Properly used more than 50% in a qualified business use: 

% 
% 
% 

27 Property used 5 

28 

29 

0% or less in £ Qualified business use: 

% 
% 
% 

S/L-

S/L-

S/L-

Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 
Add amounts in column (i). lin 2 26. Enter he re and on line 7. paqe 1 

28 0 

29 0 

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles 

Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person, tf you provided vehicles 

to your employees, first answer the Questions In Section C to see if vou rrieet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

Total business/investment miles driven during 

the year (do not include commuting miles) . . . 

Total commuting miles driven during the year. . 

Total other personal 

(noncommuting) miles driven 

Total miles driven during the year. 

Add lines 30 through 32 

Was the vehicle available for personal 

use during off-duty hours? 

Was the vehicle used primarily by a 

more than 5% owner or related person? 

Is another vehicle available 

for personal use? 

(a) 
Vehicle 1 

Yes No 

(b) 
Vehicle 2 

Yes No 

(c) 
Vehicle 3 

Yes No 

(d) 
Vehicle 4 

Yes No 

(e) 
Vehicle 5 

Yes No 

(f) 
Vehicle 6 

Yes No 

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees 

Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who 

are not more than 5% owners or related persons (see instructions). 

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement thai prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your employees? 

38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by 

your employees? See the Instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners 

39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use? 

40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your 

employees about the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received? 

41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? (See instructions.) 

Note: If your answer to 37. 38. 39. 40. or 41 is'Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles. 

Yes 

X 

No 

X 

X 

X 

. Part VI Amortization 
(a) 

Description of costs 

(b) 
Date amorlizalion 

beoins 

(c) 
Amortizable 

amount 

(d) 
Code 

section 

(e) 
Amortizaliof\ 

period or 
percentage 

(f) 
Amorlization 

for this vear 

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 20QB tax vear (see instructions) 

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2008 tax year 

44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where to report 

43 

44 

F 11/10/08 Form 4562 (2008) 



Aqua Ohio Inc 

Tax Year 2008 

Page 1 

EIN; 34-1121305 

10/28/2009 3:57:25 PM 

Form 1120, Page 1, Line 10, Other income Statement: 1 

Description 
Other income not included elsewhere 

MISCELLANEOUS 

ANTENNA INCOME 

CIAC/ADVANCES 

MERCHANDISING AND JOBBING REVENUE 

Total 

Amount 
(250,742) 

78,877 

127,232 

183,220 

1,345.041 

1,483,628 

Form 1120, Page 1, Line 17, Taxes and licenses Statement: 2 

Pescriptioii 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

EXCISE TAX 

FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 

PROPERTY TAXES 

PAYROLL TAXES 

MISCELLANEOUS 

FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 

OTHER TAXES 

PUC ASSESSMENT 

Total 

Amount 
18,782 

1,919,315 

(6,543) 

7,039,901 

461,373 

88,686 

6,543 

69,138 

64,225 

9,661,420 

j j a rm 1120, Page 1, Line 26, Other deductions Statement: 3 

Description 
Other deductions not included elsewhere 

AMORTIZATION 

BANK FEES 

COMMUNICATIONS EXPENSE 

CONFERENCES 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 

CUSTOMER BILLING/ACCOUNTING 

DUES 

FINES AND PENALTIES 

G & A 

INSURANCE 

LICENSES 

MANAGEMENT SERVICES (PARENT & AFFILIATES) 

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 

MISC. EMPLOYEE EXPENSES 

Amount 
(19,101) 

(328,302) 

25,607 

21,108 

6,947 

501,586 

1,350,213 

76,436 

(65,000) 

(1,542,772) 

1,620,338 

4,928 

1,551,259 

35,135 

13,160 



Aqua Ohio Inc 

Tax Year 2008 

MISCELLANEOUS 
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 
OFFICE EXPENSES 
OUTSIDE SERVICES & PROFESSIONAL FEES 
POSTAGE 
RATE CASE AMORTIZATION/EXPENSE 
REMOVAL COSTS 
SELLING EXPENSES 
SUBSCRIPTIONS 
TELEPHONE 
TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT 
TRUSTEE FEES 
UTILITIES 

Total 

Page 2 

EIN: 34-1121305 

10/28/2009 3:57:25 PM 

(35,700) 

529,682 
29,364 

238,451 
413,974 
27,445 

(17,892) 
37,458 

1,076 

79,876 
22,779 
28,909 

640 

4,607,604 

Form 1120, Page 2̂  Schedule A, Line 5, Other costs Statement; 4 

Description 
CHEMICALS 
TRANSPORTATION EXPENSES 
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASES 
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 
TANK PAINTING EXPENSE 
MAINTENANCE 
WATER PURCHASED 
SOURCE OF SUPPLY 
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTING 
WATER TREATMENT 

Total 

Amount 
105,887 

30,725 

41,210 

1,948,610 

962,980 

31 

1,027,889 

409,587 

74,626 

2,844,068 

7,445,613 



Aqua Ohio Inc 

Tax Year 2008 EIN: 34-1121305 

10/28/2009 3:58:03 PM 

Form 1120) Page 5, Schedule L, Line 6, Other current assets Statement: 5 

Descfiptioi\ 
UNBILLED REVENUF. 
SPECIAL DEPOSITS 
PREPAID TAXES 
OTHER PREPAIDS 

Total 

Begmnmg 
Amount 

1,673,567 
632,446 

1,254,500 
40,028 

3.600,541 

Ending 
Amount 

1,619,416 
628,160 

1,292,064 
41,626 

3,581,266 

Form 1120, Page 5, Schedule L, Line 9, Other investments Statement: 6 

Description 
OTHER INVESTMENTS 

Total 

Form 1120, Page 5, Schedule L, Line 14, Other assets 

Begmnmg 
Amount 

Ending 
Amount 

36,277 

36,277 

46,092 

46,092 

Statement: 7 
Beginning 

Amount 
0 

2,598,677 

3,552,174 

52,516 

97,894 

(589,055) 

5,833,454 

7,919 

2,103,966 

13,657,545 

Ending 
Amount 

28,431 

2,983,018 

3,390,873 

97,512 

88,674 

1,524,694 

4,173,110 

(1,342) 

1,985,954 

14,270,924 

Description 
Other assets 
DEFFERRED COSTS-SARASOTA RATE CASE 
UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE 
RATE CASE EXPENSE 
MISCELLANEOUS 
REGULATORY ASSET FAS109 
CWIP 
RETIREMENT WORK IN PROGRESS 
DEFERRED CHARGES 

Total 

Form 1120, Page 5, Schedule L, Line 18, Other current 
liabilities 

Beginning 
Amount 

952,850 

35,920 

225,445 

31,871 

22,430 

629,480 

Statement: 8 
Ending 
Amount 

915,608 

31,524 

235,235 

15,398 

78,610 

(307,519) 

Description 
ACCRUED INTEREST 
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 
P/R TAXES W/H 
ACCRUED DIVIDEND EQUIVALENTS 
ACCRUED PAYROLL 
ACCRUED FIT 



Page 4 

OTHER ACCRUED LIABILITIES 
ACCRUED AUDIT 
ACCRUED PROPERTY TAXES 
ACCRUED BONUS 
ACCRUED 401(K)/SAVINGS 

Total 

Aqua Ohi 

Tax Year 

0 Inc 

2008 

800,513 
58,057 

6,069,060 
143,992 
26,696 

8,996,314 

EIN: 34-1121305 

10/28/2009 3:58:03 PM 

846,626 
65,181 

6,825,694 

112,610 
33,430 

8,852,397 

Form 1120, Page 5, Schedule L, Line 21, Other liabilities 
Beginning 
Amount 

74,643,255 
8,259,770 

639,449 
2,964,598 
2,976,205 

101,930 
627,074 

90,212,281 

Statement: 9 
Ending 
Amount 

76,377,493 
11,228,742 

578,979 
2,945,753 
3,116,283 

106,736 
627,074 

94,981,060 

Description 
CIAC 
DEFERRED FIT 
DEFERREDITC 
ACC POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS 
MISCELLANEOUS 
ACCRUED INSURANCE 
ACC POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

Total 



Page 5 

Aqua Ohio Inc 

Tax Year 2008 EIN; 34-1121305 

10/28/20093:58:31 PM 

Form 1120, Page 5, Schedule M-2, Line 6, Other decreases Statement: 10 

Description Amount 
ROUNDING 9 

Total 9 



Page 6 

Aqua Ohio Inc 

Tax Year 2008 

Form 1120, Schedule M-3, Page 2, Part II, Line 25, 
income (loss) items with differences 

Income (Loss) per 
Description Income Statement 
CIAC/ADVANCES 0 

ANTENNA INCOME 127,232 

Total 127,232 

Other 

Temporary 
Difference 

183,220 

0 

183,220 

Permanent 
Difference 

0 

0 

0 

EIN: 34-1121305 

10/28/2009 3:58:35 PM 

Statement: 11 
Income (Loss) 
per Tax Retum 

183,220 

127,232 

310,452 

Form 1120, Schedule M-3, Page 3, Part III, Line 35, Other 
expense/deduction items wi 

Description 
MISCELLANEOUS 

INSURANCE 

Salaries and wages 

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Rent expense 

Other deductions not 
included elsewhere 
Other income not included 
elsewhere 
REMOVAL COSTS 

RATE CASH 
AMORTIZATION/EXPEN 
SE 

Total 

th differences 
Expense per 

Income Statement 
300 

1,620,338 

2,387,066 

0 

(78,877) 

168,906 

0 

250,742 

0 

27,445 

4,375,920 

Temporal^ 
Difference 

(36,000) 

0 

0 

18,782 

0 

0 

(19,101) 

0 

(17,892) 

0 

(54,211) 

Permanent 
Difference 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

statement: 12 
Deduction per 

Tax Retum 
(35,700) 

1,620,338 

2,387,066 

18,782 

(78,877) 

168,906 

(19,101) 

250,742 

(17,892) 

27,445 

4,321,709 



Page 7 

Aqua Ohio Inc 

Form 8916-A, Line 6, 

Description 
TANK PAINTING 
EXPENSE 
TRANSMISSION & 
DISTRIBUTION 

Total 

Tax Year 2008 

Other items with differences 
Expense per 

Income Statement 
0 

1,948,6)0 

1,948,610 

Temporary 
Difference 

962,980 

0 

962,980 

Pennanent 
Difference 

0 

0 

0 

EIN; 34-1121305 

10/28/2009 3:58:44 PM 

Statement: 13 
Deduction per 

Tax Return 
962,980 

1,948,610 

2,911,590 
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Ê  
3 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

r-
O J 

f 
U J 

M 

J J 

fi 
01 
fa 
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